A PEOTONE |
CUSD 2070 z

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
MONDAY - APRIL 18, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



IV.

VL.

VIL.

PEOTONE

' CUSD 2070

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR
MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:
PL ETO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2022..............ccooiiiiiiiiiii e, 1
B. Closed Executive Session Meeting Minutes of March 21,2022............................ 17:%
C. Treasurers’ Report (March 2022).........oooniiniiii e e e 20
D. Imprest Fund (March 2022).............coiin e 31
E. General Fund Bills (April 2022)............oooiiii e e e e ee e e eaa e e 3O
F. Activity Fund (March 2022)...........ooiiii e e e e 52
ROLL CALL VOTE:

GOOD NEWS:

PHS - APRIL 2022 RECIPIENT OF THE PBC EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD:
Katherine Herder, Band Teacher at Peotone High School and
Peotone Junior High SChOOI................omiee i 56

PHS - APRIL 2022 BOARD ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH:
Aidan Siegel, a freshman at Peotone High School......................c..c.ccooviin. 56

PHS - RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER'S
STUDENTS OF THE THIRD QUARTER:
Kris Kmetty (Auto Technology) and Madison Wilinski (C.N.A.).........c...cco..... 56

PJHS - MARCH 2022 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH:
6% Grade student, Katelyn Leitelt, 7 Grade student, Violet Eglar and
8t Grade student, Hayden Mueller.....................c..coceveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 57

0] U OR VI

FOR ACTION:

Report No. 75: Approval of the Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing Intervention in
Proceedings before the Will County Board of Review and State
Property Tax Appeal Board..................coo i 57

Report No. 76: Approval of the FY23 Consolidated District Plan.......................... 57



Report No. 77: Approval and Acceptance of the Agreement between
Healy, Bender, Patton & Been, Inc. (Architect) and
Peotone Community Unit School District 207U.......................... 90

Report No. 78:  Approval of the Summer School Employment (Summer 2022)........ 90

Report No. 79:  Approval of PJHS SummerBand Club.....................cooooil, 90
Report No. 80:  Approval of the Social Studies Adoption (K-5)...................oooi . 90

Report No. 81: Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment, PHS Math Teacher,

PES Third Grade Teacher, PES First Grade Teacher, PIC Permanent
Substitute Teacher, PES Kindergarten Teacher, Change in Status,
PES Kindergarten Teacher to First Grade Teacher,
PHS Special Education Teacher 1/7t" Overload Pay,
PHS Team Department Lead - One Period Overload 1/7t" Pay
PHS Math Teacher Overload 1/7t" Pay, PHS English Teacher 1/7th
Overload Pay, PES K/1st Grade Special Education Long Term
Substitute to PES Third Grade Teacher, Change in Location Only,
SLP - CSC/PJHS to SLP - CSC/PHS and SLP-PIC/PHS to
SLP- PIC/PJHS, Resignation - CSC Preschool Teacher,
PHS (2) Special Olympics Unified Coaches,
PHS Assistant Football Coach, PJHS JV Baseball Coach,
PJHS Cheerleading Coach , Retirement, PHS Special Education
Teacher, Classified Staff - Employment - Transportation, Bus Aide,
Resignation, PES Custodian, PHS Cafeteria,
CSC Preschool Paraprofessional.................ccooiiiiiiins 123

VIll. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel, collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING THE
CLOSD EXECUTIVE SESSION.

X. QOTHER:
Xl. ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, May 16, 2022
@ 6:00 p.m. - Peotone High School - Media Center



.!'u‘s"!."'%z

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., Vice President Rick Uthe called the regular board meeting to order
and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following board members answered
aye (4), Mrs. Dawn Love, Mr. Tim Stoub, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mr. Richard
Uthe. (3) Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mrs. Jennifer Moe and Mrs. Jodi Becker were
absent for the March 21, 2022 regular board meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA: :

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda,

A through G of the regular board meeting of March 21, 2022. Mr. Bettenhausen
made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through G. Mr. Stoub
seconded the motion to approve, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (4): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENT OF THE MARCH 2022

PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER’S EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board that it
is my honor to recognize our March PBC Excellence in Teaching Award
recipient, Kerry O’'Connell! Kerry is a physical education teacher at Peotone
High School and was unable to attend the reguiar board meeting tonight.

Keith Coppens who was the February’s recipient of the PBC award and wrote the
following on Kerry’s behalf:

The person who will be receiving the PBC award for this month is someone who works
tirelessly to develop her curriculum and continuously advocates for her content. This
person has helped bring the P.E Curriculum a far way in the last 2 years, and we hope to see
her work be put into play soon. This person is working continuously to gain more licensure
in nutrition and weight lifting/CrossFit. She is someone who brought a new dimension to our
core curriculum incorporating social media to help portray positive messages to our
students. This person continues to develop a positive rapport with all students and teachers
in the school. She has contributed to our sports community by coaching volleyball.



Overall her inclusiveness for P.E has promoted a lot of different students to take weight
lifting classes, and we have seen new P.E classes formed in our curriculum because of her
extensive work. The PBC award winner for this month is Kerry O’Connell!

e

- SN
Congratulations Kerry!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2022 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

Vice President Uthe recognized Avery Klecka as the March 2022 Board of
Education Academic Student of the month. Avery is currently a sophomore at
Peotone High School with a grade point of 4.0 on a 4.0 grading scale. Avery
was unable to attend the board meeting tonight.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK.

No visitors present to speak.




PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER’S

STUDENTS WHO WERE INDUCTED INTO THE NATIONALTECHNICAL
HONOR SOCIETY.

Vice President Uthe recognized the KACC students of Peotone High School who
were inducted in the National Technical Honor Society through KACC.

The students inducted are Grace Battiato (Cosmetology), Matt Derkacy
(Computer Technology), Kris Kmetty (Auto Technology),

Joel Lee Il (Engineering & Design), and Lucas Raymond (Law Enforcement).
These students were unable to attend the board meeting tonight.

Congratulations Grace, Matt, Kris, oeI and Lucas!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2022 RESOLUTION - VARSITY BOYS’ BASKETBALL

Mr. Steve Stein presented a certificate of commendation to

Mason Kibelkis. Mason is a senior at Peotone High School, and a member of
the Boys’ Varsity Basketball Team, and who was coached by Ron Oloffson,
scored the 1,000t point of his high school basketball career on February 15,

2022, against Wilmington High School.




PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2022 RESOLUTION - WRESTLING.
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, presented a certificate of commendation to

Kevin Hogan. Kevin is a senior at Peotone High School and a member

of the Wrestling Team, who was coached by Phil Thorne. Kevin recorded his
100t wrestling career victory on January 15, 2022 at the Marty Williams Invite
hosted by Mahomet-Seymour High School.

Congratulatins Kevin!

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

FEBRUARY 2022 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates of commendation to 6t
Grade student, Peter Widinski and 8" Grade student, Autumn Regal as
Peotone Junior High's students of the month for February, 2022. 7" Grade
student, Alex Chenoweth was not present at the board meeting to receive his

certificate.

&

Congratulations Peter and Autn! ‘




These students of the month for February have demonstrated outstanding
behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at
Peotone Junior High School!

Mwlf“ Dj
PJHS Students of the Month!

/I Grade = Alex Chenowen BI S = Aatuing Req

(,0

FOR ACTION:
REPORT NO. 60:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF
THE 27 ACRES FARM LEASE.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Renewal of the 27 Acres
Farm Lease. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve

Report Action No. 60 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll call vote
was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 61:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF CLOSED
EXECUTIVE RECORDINGS FROM JULY 2016
THROUGH DECEMBER 2016.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed
Executive Recordings from July 2016 through December 2016.

Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve Report Action No. 61 and

Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.



REPORT NO. 62:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PURCHASING A KUBOTA UTILITY VEHICLE
FOR THE DISTRICTS’ BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
DEPARTMENT.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Purchasing of a Kubota
Utility Vehicle for the Buildings and Grounds Department of the District.

Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve Report Action No. 62 and

Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 63:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND THE
FY22 BUDGET AND TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Authorization to Amend
the FY22 Budget and to be put on Display. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion
to approve Report Action No. 63 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll
call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 64:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF OPENING A NEW ACTIVITY FUND
ACCOUNTS FOR PHS JOURNALISM AND PJHS SOCCER.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the New Activity Fund
Accounts for PHS Journalism and PJHS Soccer. The Treasurer of the PHS
Journalism Activity Fund Account will be Shawn Price, English Teacher at
Peotone High School. The Treasurer of the PJHS Soccer will be Madison
Mikalauski, PJHS Soccer Coach. Mr. Stoub made a motion to approve

Report Action No. 64 and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion and a roll call
vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.



REPORT NO. 65:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF DEVELOPING AND IMPLEMENTING OF
A VILLAGE PARKING ORDINANCE FOR UNAUTHORIZED
PARKING ON SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPERTY.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to eliminate the word “implementing”
from Report No. 65 of Developing and Implementing of a Village Parking
Ordinance for unauthorized parking on School District Property with the
Village of Peotone. Mr. Stoub made a motion to eliminate the word
“‘implementing” from Report Action No. 65 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion
and a roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4)
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 66:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2022-2023 INCREASE IN STUDENT
COURSE FEES FOR ALL INDUSTRIAL ARTS CLASSES.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the 2022-2023 increase in
Student Course Fees for all Industrial Arts Classes from $35.00 per semester
to $50.00 dollars per semester at Peotone High School. Mr. Bettenhausen made
a motion to approve Report Action No. 66 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion
and a roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4)
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 67:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CONSTELLATION
NEW ENERGY ELECTRICITY CONTRACT
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2023-2025.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Constellation New
Energy Electricity Contract for the Calendar Years 2023-2025.

Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve Report Action No. 67 and Mrs.
Love seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub
and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.



REPORT NO. 68:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ENGIE RESOURCES NATURAL GAS
AGREEMENT FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2023-2025.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Engie Resources
Natural Gas Agreement for the Calendar Years 2023-2025. Mr. Bettenhausen
made a motion to approve Report Action No. 68 and Mrs. Love seconded the
motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered
aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs.
Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 69:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE
OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Resolution Authorizing
the Sale of Personal Property of the District. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion
to approve Report Action No. 69 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll
call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 70:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE IHSA 2022-2023
MEMBERSHIP AND FEE.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the IHSA 2022-2023
Membership and the Fee of $$1,625.00. Mr. Stoub made a motion to approve
Report Action No. 70 and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion and a roll call
vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.



REPORT NO. 71:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2022-2023 PES/PIC AND
PJHS/PHS PARENT-STUDENT HANDBOOKS.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the 2022-2023 PES/PIC and
PJHS/PHS Parent-Student Handbooks. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to
approve Report Action No. 71 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll
call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 72:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF INCIDENT IQ WORK ORDER SYSTEM FOR
THE BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS DEPARTMENT.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Incident IQ Work Order
System for the Buildings and Grounds Department of the District.

Mr. Stoub made a motion to approve Report Action No. 72 and

Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs.
Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no

nays.

Board Trustee, Mr. Stoub asked the Board to table Reports 73 and 74 and voting
on these action items until after the Closed Executive Session of the regular
board meeting. The Board agreed and Mr. Stoub made a motion to table Report
No. 73 and Report 74 until after the Closed Executive Session. Mr.
Bettenhausen seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye(4) Mrs. Love, Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mr.
Bettenhausen and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Robinson.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he received three
FOIAs for this month. One is from Mansfield Gas and Power requesting our
power contracts and utility bills. Mr. Moore provide the information to them.
Another FOIA from Julie Busich, requesting custodian hirings, postings and
transfers. Mr. Stein stated that he had to consult with our attorney firm for this
FOIA and we decided that this was a voluminous request and sent that
information to Julie Busich. Mr. Stein stated that he has not heard back from
Mrs. Busich. Another FOIA request from Moira Burke, for emails from Amy Loy
and other staff that was sent for this school year. This was another voluminous
FOIA request and this information was sent to Moira Burke but Mr. Stein has not
heard anything back from Ms. Burke.




Mr. Trevor Moore, Business Manager, CSBO, reported to the Board that

Mr. Moore that the District received its preliminary tax extension from Wil County
the morning of the meeting. The overall increase in taxes the District expects is
about $302,000. Mr. Moore noted that this is just slightly higher than he projected
during the tax levy process and is mostly due to the new property value coming
in slightly higher than projected in the fall.

Mr. Moore also let the Board know about a change to the District's health
insurance plans for next school year. He and Mr. Stein took part in discussions
on how to minimize a sizable increase to premiums for next year and one
solution that was explored was removing two of the four HMO plans.

These two plans are more expensive and none of Peotone's employees take
advantage of their expanded provider network they provide. Essentially,
employees in these two plans chose a more expensive option for no additional
benefit. Mr. Moore and Mr. Stein worked with the Peotone Teachers Council to
determine who would be affected by this change and all came to an agreement
that this will be best for the District and employees moving forward. Additionally,
the current PPO plan will undergo a few changes which benefit employees.
There is no cost savings to this change. More information about these plans will
go out to employees towards the end of summer for an effective date of
September 1, 2022.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, reported to the
Board:

ASCD Conference:

This past weekend, Brandon attended the National ASCD (Association for
Supervision and Curriculum Development) Conference in Chicago and had the
opportunity to gain some great insight on instructional practices, social-emotional
strategies, and curriculum implementation and look forward to bringing some of
that information into practice in our district.

IAR/ISA Testing:
On the week of April 41 students at PES, PIC, and PJHS will be administered

the state IAR assessment. This test is designed for students in grades 3-8t and
consists of 3 math assessments and 2 ELA sessions. PJHS was designated to
take one additional ELA test (3 in total) for the field test.

Later in April, students in grades 5, 8, and 11 will take the lllinois Science
Assessment. This assessment consists of three separate assessments to
measure student performance at their grade level.

Consolidated District Plan:
| am in the process of completing the Consolidated District Plan, which requires
Board approval prior to being submitted to ISBE. The plan will be submitted to

the BOE for approval at the April meeting.

10



Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal and Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of
Peotone Junior High School, submitted their March 21, 2022 board report,

Congratulations to the cast of “Schoolhouse Rocks” and director Patty
Heron for a wonderful musical. Performances were held Saturday,
February 26 and Sunday, February 27.

Friday, March 18 was the end of the 3rd Quarter. Report cards will be
going home with students Friday, April 1.

Kankakee Area Career Center is hosting a Career Awareness Day for
area 8th grade students. Some of the career clusters that will be focused
on are Architecture & Construction, Education, Information Technology,
Marketing, Law, Public Safety, Security, Health Science, and AV Tech
Communication. The PJHS 8th grade class will be attending this event on
Wednesday, April 13.

IAR Testing is scheduled at PJHS for April 5-7. All students will be taking

- the test. ‘

ISA Testing is scheduled at PJHS for April 20-22. This test is taken only
by 8th graders.

PJHS has begun their inaugural season with our first home game being
played Thursday, March 17.

PJHS track has begun and will have their first meet Tuesday, April 5.

Scholastic Bowl has begun and they are currently half way through their
season. Peotone will host the Kan-Will Scholastic Bowl Tournament on

Wednesday, April 20.

The PJHS Math team will be competing in the Kan-Will Math Contest on
Wednesday, March 30. This event is held at KCC.

The PJHS Spelling team participated in the Kan-Will Spelling Contest on
Wednesday, March 16. The team finished in 3rd place out of 8 schools.
Top spellers for Peotone were Olivia Smaga and John Meneses.

PJHS had two wrestlers advance to the IESA State Wrestling Meet on
Friday, March 11 and Saturday, March 12. Congratulations to Micah
Spinnazola and Cleto Protti for their great season. Micah Spinnazola
brought home a 3rd place finish in his weight class at the State Meet.
Congratulations to our wrestlers as well as our coaches.

11



EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 7:01 p.m., Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to move to adjourn the
regular Board meeting and move into Closed Executive Session and Vice
President Uthe stated that there will be action following the closed executive
session meeting tonight. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and Mr. Stoub
seconded the motion to move the Board to meet in Closed Executive Session for
the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public or public property.
On a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (4): Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe
and Mrs. Robinson and no nays.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 7:44 p.m. Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to return to open session to
vote on Reports 73 and Report 74. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to return to
open session of the regular board meeting. Mrs. Love seconded the motion and
a voice call vote was taken, the following board members answered aye (4); Mr.
Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3); Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Robinson were absent and no nays.

REPORT NO. 73:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
FOR THE DISMISSAL OF A THREE YEAR
PROBATIONARY TEACHER.

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion approve and adopt the Resolution for
the Dismissal of a Three Year Probationary Teacher of the District. The
following teacher, Moira Burke, is hereby dismissed effective as of the end of
the 2021-2022 school term and will not be re-employed as a teacher in this
School District for the 2022-2023 school term, pursuant to Section 24-11 of the
lllinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/24-11). Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to
approve and adopt Report Action No. 73 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion
and a roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (4)
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

12



REPORT NO. 74:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois
State Board of Education*).

Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to approve the Addendum to the
Approval of Personnel. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve Report
Action No. 74 and Mr. Stoub seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken
and the following board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe and

no nays.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
» Lauren Oxner - PIC 5" Grade Special Education Teacher (22-23 school
year, effective date of 08.15.2022).
e Laura Shaw - PES K/1st Grade Special Education Long Term Substitute
Teacher for FMLA Leave (effective date of 02.28.2022).
o Terina Taylor - PJHS Specialized Instruction Teacher (22-23 school year,
effective date of 08.15.2022).
¢ Rachel Lewandowski - PJHS 8" Science Teacher (22-23 school year,
effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Amy Adamow - PHS - Assistant Principal (effective date of

07.1.2022).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
¢ Megan MacDougall - PJHS S| Teacher to PJHS 8" Grade Special
Education Inclusion Teacher (22-23 school year, effective date of
08.15.2022).
o Sandra Marcukaitis -PIC 5™ Grade Special Education Teacher to PES
18t Grade Special Education Teacher (22-23 school year, effective date
of 08.15.2022).
e Eric Peppmulier -PIC Permanent Substitute to PIC 4" Grade Teacher
(effective date of 07.01.2022).
» Steve Strough - PHS History Teacher/PHS Athletic Director (effective
date of 07.1.2022).

DISMISSAL:
e Moira Burke - PHS Transition Coordinator (effective date of 06.06.2022).

13



SECOND YEAR:

Kasey Spisak -Second Grade Teacher - PES

Shawn Price - English Teacher - PHS

Joy Whalen - Family and Consumer Science Teacher - PHS
Ryan Murray - Art Teacher - PHS

Sandra Voss - EL Interventionist - PIC/PJHS

Amanda Bielawski -Special Education Teacher - PHS
Colleen Grimmett - Math Interventionist - PIC

Ashley Sage - Board Certified Behavior Analyst - District
Kim Pagliarulo - CTE Business Teacher - PHS

Shannon McLean - Preschool Teacher - CSC

Madison Mikalauski -Special Education Teacher - PHS
Natalie Harden - Reading Specialist - PIC

Shelli Posey - School Counselor - PES

Kimberly Rittenhouse - Math Interventionist - PJHS
Marnie Davis - 21st Century Skills Teacher -PJHS

Kelly Leonard - English Teacher - PHS

William Judge - Industrial Arts Teacher - PHS

Hannah Sloma - Preschool Teacher -CSC

Shawn Sobotka - Athletic Director/Health Teacher - PJHS
Jeanette Hennke - First Grade Teacher - PES

Mary Royce - Special Education Teacher - PHS

Vivian Kilias - English Teacher - PHS

Paige Nooner - Speech Language Pathologist - District

THIRD YEAR:

Kerry O'Connell - Physical Education Teacher - PHS
Andrew Butz - Social Studies Teacher - PHS

Lisa Schwartz - Special Education Teacher - PES
Colleen Mclntyre - Social Worker - CSC/PIC
Tracy Mrozek - 6th Grade Math Teacher - PJHS
Stephanie Wilda - 5th Grade Teacher - PIC
Nicole Huizenga - Social Worker - CSC/PES
Emma Ahrens - Second Grade Teacher - PES
Erin Blievernicht - Math Teacher -PHS

Sarah Zarnowski - Science Teacher - PHS

Caley Michalak - Guidance Counselor - PHS

FOURTH YEAR:

Carly Bittner - Math Teacher- PJHS

Krysta Harmon - Music/Art Teacher - PIC

Gregg Schreiber - Physical Education Teacher -PES
Travis Smith - Art Teacher - PJHS

Amber Tiggelaar - Special Education Teacher - PJHS

14



TENURE:

Michelle Bozarth- 6th Grade Special Education Teacher - PJHS
Nicole Kreml - 5th Grade Teacher - PIC

Tara Popovich - Third Grade Teacher - PES

Shannon Anselmo - School Psychologist -CSC/PES/PIC
Sarah Acevedo - Sl Special Education Teacher - PES

Terri Jean Kauchak - Special Education Teacher - PIC
Ashley Siemion - School Counselor - PHS

Kelly Chenoweth - Speech and Language Pathologist -PES
Samantha Sexton - Primary Specialist - PES

Deanna Staley - Science Teacher - PJHS

Katherine Herder - Band Teacher - PHS/PJHS

RESIGNATION:

* Kylie Rennels - PES First Grade Teacher (effective date of 05.27.2022).
Amanda Whiteside - PHS Science Teacher (effective date of 05.27.2022).
Stacy Plastiak - PES Third Grade Teacher (effective date of 05.27.2022).
Alexandra Noffsinger - PES Third Grade Teacher (effective date of

05.27.2022).
Katrina Yager - PIC Fourth Grade Teacher (effective date of 05.27.2022).
Catherine Jasionowski - PHS Math Teacher (effective date of 06.06.2022).
Catherine Jasionowski - PHS Dance Coach (effective date of 06.06.2022).
Nate Matthies - PJHS - Varsity Baseball Head Coach (effective date of
Moira Burke - PHS - Head Coach Cross Country (effective date of
06.01.2022).
» Catherine Jasionowski - PHS - Head Coach Competitive Dance &
PomPom Dance - (effective date of 06.01.2022).
» Holly Mulvenna - PES First Grade Teacher (effective date of 05-27-2022).

RETIREMENT (4 years) 2022-2023, 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026):
e Jim Wedic - PIC Physical Education Teacher (retirement letter dated
03.17.2022, effective date of the end of the 2025-2026 school year).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

e Jessica Clodi - PES Paraprofessional (22-23 school year, effective date of

08.16.2022).

15



TEMPORARY SUMMER POSITIONS:

» Catral McTernan - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Anastasia Veltman - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Mykola Veltman - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Lidia Veltman- Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Alicia Hunding- Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Ashley Renwick- Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Madison Hunding - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Michael Hundling - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Melanie Chaloupha - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Conner Caschessa - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Chris Janjgnin - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Megan Wiosch - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)
Madison Wilinski - Custodian (effective date of 05.31.2022)

@ @ © @ @ o @® © © ¢ @ o

CHANGE IN STATUS:
¢ James Clausing - Transportation Bus Driver in Training to Bus Driver
(effective date of 02.12.2022).

TERMINATION:
o Debbie Batterman -PES Cafeteria (effective date of 03.21.2022).

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:45 p.m., Vice President Uthe asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting of March 21, 2022. Vice President Uthe made a motion to adjourn and
Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and on a voice call vote, the following
board members answered aye (4) Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen,

Mr. Stoub and (3) absent, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Robinson and no
nays.

Richard Uthe, Vice President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

16



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (MARCH 2022)

Date:  April 11, 2022

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
March 2022. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the April 18, 2022

Board of Education Meeting.

/s/

Trevor |. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Sop

7/
Scot A. Carder

Treasurer
Peotone CUSD 207U

20

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



—

o
T060V'EZLTT S BE V'Y S [9€'£TZ'Z6T) § OT'SOR'B0ET S ESOVEE $ TO'SES'BYE S VSTZE9EE S ¢TI OBOG90T S Z1S99SPT 6 Z9G9LBSOZ S VR ILOZELS S 7202 'T€ Y - seduejeg pung
{oo98t'eesy) § 65T S (£5'866'v92) § (W¥L96'S62°7) § S8'6 S TUEL8'9L S £9v99%6 ¢ (ES'6¥R'STZ) $ (SOVKS'SOT'T) § SPOSTZEE ¢ (bO'9ZSWSTT) ¢ 91e(Q 03 JEdA S3INNpURdX]
(49pun) 42A0 sanuaAay ssaIx3
T0'S65°952'9T §  6L°6£7Y S TTI8L'TL S 09'TULL'SO9Y § 890E6'E $ 067799TLT $ T69STTYT $ S96TEYRTT $ TTE0TTSTT ¢ LISTO9LLT $ 88'L61268'9 ¢ 120Z ‘T Anf - sduejeg puny
I060P'EEL'TT § BEIvCY $ (9£°4T2'261) § 9T'SOBB0EC S E£SOV6E S TOSES®YZ $ PSIZE'9EE S ZI'0BOGY0T § LTG99SYT S ¢9G9/'850C S PRI/I/E/G © TT0T ‘T YoJBW - S3dURlRg pUNY
(60°0TT'€90'T) $ £1°0 s log'sp1'e) ¢ 1LT S 910 S 9ULVE'VT § €€'£0T0z § (€8'%TL'80T) $ +0'9 § (eSvET0LT)  § (0589T'TT8)  § Yiuow sainypuadxy
(4apun) 19AQ saNUaAIY $539X]
- s - s - s - S - S - s -5 - S - s - S - S si3jsuel)
(9z'vee'etot) s - $ (ogspig) ¢ - S $ (sc8ze'ze) $ (8yz10'8T) § (69'1S8'80T) ¢ - S (€90£1°9027) $ (88v9v'vrT'T) $ SJUdWSINGSIQ
LT2T°05S $ LTO s - S L2 $ 910 S ¥6'SL9Ty $ I86TT'8E § 98971 S v09 $ 0T°966'GE S seoeTeer S s1d1aay
0T'6TS'98L°2L § TTTHZY $ (95°TL0'V8T) $ SPTO8'60ET § LEOVE'S $ SEL8SYEZ $ TTYISILE $ SEVO8LLIT ¢ ET'6SOSYT  § ST006'87C'7 § PEOWR'YS'9 ¢ 70T ‘T Yd4e - saduejeg puny
[SETTS uawainay SIUBUIJUIEN
lelog % uoUSABIg B4 uojy yse) Buppiom  s193f0ud |eude)  Ayundas erdos ledunig uonepodsues) $3IIAIBS 199Q SEonEISdG Jeuoneinpy pun4
(06) (08) {oz) (09) (15) (0s) (ov) {og) {02) (o)
TT0T ‘1€ Yyue
Alewwing jerpueury
N£0Z asN) suojoad

1401

220%/11/¥ uo pasedald



1401

*kE

Aunie|y e s|qeded 152191u] {PI1BWINST 1SAUDIU| AJYIUOW 4 44

%1ES8 8T
%69TT'18

YT2LT98TT $ 9TEP8 88'8T1'S/8'TT
€6°'T8E'966 $ €C9TT 0£'592°966 $
T9vIZ'9ve'T S 89'€ST €6°090'9v2'T  $
00°0T $ - 00°0T $
08'9 S = 08'9 S
6'06L°9T S 690 08'68£'9T S
v0'98T'675'L  $ S8TEPE 98THBBISL S
LS'STO0T S o ST'STO0T $
6E TV S LTO Ty S
00'SZT s - 00'SZT S
TE00E'€L0T  $ 6882 TVr'TLO'EL0T  §

(4dV %81 T°0-50°0) SIUBWISSAUY
(¥d¥ %8T'0-S0°0) SIUNOIDY yueq Sulieag 153131u)

0]j0jH0d j0 uonisodwo)

|er01

SPa320.1d 0Z0Z SIS puog ysed Suiuopp :asoding
%0PT°0 1€ 152191u|
(Anseau | sn) +4v1asi

SPa320.1d 070 S91as puog ysed Bunjiom :asoding
%871 0 18 152131y
(snouep - susodaq 4o 33e2143D) +4v1aS|

SPa2204d 0Z0T 591435 puog ysed Suppop :9soding
%200 18 152491U]
(39311eIA ASUOW) +3v1QSI

Spa320.d 0ZQT S9149S puog ysed Supjiom :9soding
%T0°0 18 1S9y
(ptnbi7) +4v1QSI

SIUDWISaAUL

pund 3saidwj :asodung
¥dV %5070 1e 1sa191u|
(EETOx) Yueg 3I59MPIA 15114

suonesadg pund |esauan :asoding
HdV %5070 1e 1sa131u)|
(S2TO4) dueg 1S8mpuA 15414

Suipuads x3|4 a3A0jdwi3 :asoding
HdV %S00 1. 1sa491u}
(909T+) ueg 1sampliA 35114

puny A1a4es pue aui4 :asoding
HdV %S00 1B 1s3431U|
(92414 yued 1SOMpIIA 35114

SUOIBUOQ PJROGRI0DS NLOZ ASND U003 :asodind
H4dV 4al e 1saseny)
(£¥T4) ISNJL pue dueg AJunwiwo? 1s1i4

S9AIBSY pun4 |BJaUIY :3s0ding

HdV %8T°0 18 159J91u|
{06T+) 15SN11 pue jueg Alunwwo) 15114

S3UN0JdY jueg

1S312)u} |30

1edpuiid [e30]

T20T ‘1€ Yarew
sjuawgsaau| jo Alewwns

NL0Z asn) auojodd

uonduosag

22

2202/11/1 uo pasedaid



%05°0 ST'/80'vL S I80TZ0E9'YT $§ 9086Z'VOLPT S = S
%000 - S - $ - S Ajes 9 uonuaARId a1i4 (06) - S
%0S°0 08'908 S 88'TZE6ST S 89'8¢1'09T S 1ol (08) : S
%050 S6°S S SEVLTT S 0£08ST'T S ysed Sunpiom (0£) - S
%00°0 ) S - S - S $199foud |eude) (09) . S
%05°0 YL OTLT S T0'SZ8LEE S G/'SES'AEE S Andag jepos (15) - S
%050 87'9TST $ 6vzov'eec $ L6'8L600E S wawa.1ay fedpuniAl (0s) - s i
%050 €TSS’ S 0098¢‘TOZ $ TE'8€0°s0L S uoneuodsues (ov) - S
%05°0 00'PEETT S 6T8TYSEY'T S 6TTI6LvPT S s901AJ95 192 (0€) - S
%050 67'669'6 S T9S8E'ST6'T $ O01'S80'SZ6'T S SduBUBUIRIA 7R SuolleladQ (07) = S
%050 LY IOV v S 8T'LT6'6/1'8 S S9'88E'vT8'8 S . S
%050 S6°S S SEVLTT S 0€081T S uoljeanp3 je1dads e S
%050 S6°S S SEVI/TT S 0£08T'T S asea " ¢
%05°0 LS'6YY' VY $ 8v'8/8LLL'8 S S0'8T0'CI8'8 S Jen3ay = $
Jeuoneanp3 (0t)
18'0TZ‘0E9'vT S S S
e ajeq papuang Yluon
¥3110D 9 P310) 01 aueleg 0] PoAIDIdY |R)10 junow ejo pung Si sydiade
agejuaniag PaRII3Y [e0L VIeloL 1y1 sadiaday

ciot

T20Z ‘TE Ydiew

Auno) |jIm - suo1323}10) AraY xe] 0Z0Z

NL0Z dsn) 3uojoad

2202/11/t uo paiedald



cioce

%000 (60°0) S [E68YY S 868 S 600 S
%000 - S - S - S Aages 13 uonuanaud 2114 (06) - S
%000 (000) S 60'8Y S 60'8Y $ vol (08) 000 S
%00°0 (00°0) S 9£0 S 9€0 S ysed uppom (0£) 000 S
%000 - S - S - S s109(oud (euded (09) = S
%000 (00°0) S T8'I0T S 28101 S Andag jenos (15) 000 S
%000 (00°0) $ 8206 $ 806 $ 1uswaunay [eddiuniy (0S) 000 $ S
%00°0 (00°0) S TWTIT S TTTIC S uoneuodsueldt (or) 000 S
%000 (t0°0) S 8EVWL S LEWYL S SIAIBS 1984 (0€) 100 S
%000 (t0°0) S 0895 S 6£9/§ S sdueusjuleln g suonesado (0z) 100 S
%00°0 (s0°0) S 0b9tTLT S SEITLT S <00 $
%00°'0 (00°0) S 9€0 S 9€0 S uolleonpd |eads 000 S
%00°0 (00°0) S 9g£0 S 9£0 S asea 000 S
%00'0 (50°0) S 89'STLC S €9'STLC S Je|n3day 500 S
. Jeuoiieanp3 (01)
LE'68Y'Y S 60°0 S
— 9eq papuaixg JUOIAl
Ha0) 03 2190 03 93uejeq 0] POAIRIJY |10 unow elo pund S .._m di9oa
a8ejuaniag Pan1a23y |ej0L ¥ Vv Iel01 141 sicie3y

TT0T ‘1€ Yose

Auno) aayejue) - suoidaj0 AAaT Xel 0Z0Z

NZ0Z asnd auojoad

220Z/11/t uo pasedald



1401

TZ'€02'SeE S
- S sAep oz ueyl Jaleasn
= S ovzZ-11Z
609/1°S S 0TC-18T
- S 08T-TST
= S 0ST-TCT
609LT°S S 0Z1-16
- S 06-19
s $ 09-1€
€0'158'81E S 0£-0
SuipueisinQ sheq
TT'E€02'S2E $ |e101 Juern
€ zoz/8e/s €€°6/T1'09T S uonesnp3 jeads - uoneliodsuel-QTSE
€ zoe/se/s VELPSTTT S |[BUOIIBOOA pue Jenday - uoneliodsuel] -00Se
€ 720z/8z/< 60°9LT°S S
66 T20C/Tz/Tt 60°9/T'E S
88T 1202/v2/6 60'9/T'E S uoneINp3 ISAQ-0LES
€2 zzoe/s/e ¥ 182 S 1sepjealq 1 youny 9914 21e1S-09€E
ST zeoz/9t/< . E8'0L9Ty S uonin] Aujie4 s1eALd - 'p3 |e19ads-00TE
HRUSISING aleq Jayono, n F:]
skeq 40 Joquiny 1eQq JaYydnoA junowy swep weadoid
7202 ‘TE Yoiew

Jajj0ndwo) Aq 8uissasold Suiiemy siaysnop

ajepdn Suipuny sje1s
NL0Z asn) auoload

25

7202/T1/¥ uo paiedald



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

‘2021-2022

Total
Total
Total
Total

Type of Fee Amount Outstanding
Registration S 13,548.50
Registration S 24,035.50
Course Fee S 2,107.50
Registration S 21,485.25
Athletic S 680.00
Course Fee S 1,180.00
Registration S 34,267.40
Athletic S 634.00
Club S 80.00
Course Fee S 1,521.30
Registration S 47,658.25
Athletic S 839.70
Club S -
Course Fee S 6,428.75
Registration S 91,860.55
Athletic S 8,868.45
Club S 1,840.00
Course Fee S * 10,798.50

$ 267,833.65
Registration S 232,855.45
Athletic S 11,022.15
Club S 1,920.00
Course Fee S 22,036.05

S 267,833.65
Percent Outstanding 14.67%

Percentage
5.06%
8.97%
0.79%
8.02%
0.25%
0.44%

12.79%
0.24%
0.03%
0.57%

17.79%
0.31%
0.00%
2.40%

34.30%
3.31%
0.69%
4.03%

86.94%
4.12%
0.72%
8.23%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

26
Prepared on 4/11/2022

Page 1of 3



School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***

2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Type of Fee

Registration
Registration
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Percent Outstanding

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Year

Amount Outstanding

13,548.50
24,035.50
2,107.50
21,485.25
680.00
1,180.00
34,267.40
634.00
80.00
1,521.30
47,658.25
839.70
6,428.75
91,860.55
8,868.45
1,840.00
10,798.50

“’runurornuvrnnunrnunounannnenoomyonnmnn

267,833.65

13,548.50
26,143.00
23,345.25
36,502.70
54,926.70
113,367.50

©vrwnunnnunn

267,833.65

14.67%

Percentage
5.06%
8.97%
0.79%
8.02%
0.25%
0.44%

12.79%
0.24%
0.03%
0.57%

17.79%
0.31%
0.00%
2.40%

34.30%
3.31%
0.69%
4.03%

5.06%
9.76%
8.72%
13.63%
20.51%
42.33%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

27

Prepared on 4/11/2022

Page 2 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Location

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Qut of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Percent Qutstanding

Amount Outstanding Percentage

1,211.00
1,400.00
4,903.50
5,419.00
615.00
4,962.50
3,700.00
8,535.00
7,425.50
1,520.00
485.00
5,130.00
3,407.00
6,648.25
6,970.00
705.00
1,116.65
9,104.80
5,732.10
8,497.00
11,001.35
1,050.80
265.00
10,887.50
7,223.40
12,497.70
23,058.10
995.00
7,412.50
16,107.50
11,005.00
24,495.90
53,224.60
1,122.00

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

267,833.65

9,279.15
47,403.30
32,467.50
65,577.35

107,098.55

6,007.80

w»wumnnunnnon

267,833.65

14.67%

0.45%
0.52%
1.83%
2.02%
0.23%
1.85%
1.38%
3.19%
2.77%
0.57%
0.18%
1.92%
1.27%
2.48%
2.60%
0.26%
0.42%
3.40%
2.14%
3.17%
4.11%
0.39%
0.10%
4.07%
2.70%
4.67%
8.61%
0.37%
2.77%
6.01%
4.11%
9.15%
19.87%
0.42%

3.46%
17.70%
12.12%
24.48%
39.99%

2.24%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

28

Prepared on 4/11/2022

Page 3 of 3



1dY'd” £diq MSG\80UBUIJ\GASOS\RUOI08\S 1\

Zeoz/Lele 1o se poday
2 Jo | obey

pung

puny

pung

pung

€0/9

o9CvL

[4:4 73

g€cel

196png Jo %,

€€'L9E'S 00°000'0¥2 L9'8€9'VL 1
(zg'o88't) 00'6.1'8ES Z8'S9€'0vS
v0'8LL'0L 0028Y've 96'€0€'vT
87°209'96Z 00°'}¥t'186 29'8€9'v89
00Zeeg'szl 00'/82'L6Y'T 00'650'2.€'T
B6clesliT  ooceccert . SelzeveeT
0lL'8er'e 00005 ¥} 06'190'9
v9'¥.9'e6Y 00°002'S0S 9E'6ZS L)
€L°09¢e'262 00°000'S0€°L 01'2v8'819
00 LEY' LLL 00005 ‘861 00'690'L¥E
L2'696'101 00'059'08% 62'98.'G.¢E
9e'6EE'EE 00°206'6ZL ¥9'295'26
PY'65Lval 00'GEZ'€09 95'S/¥'8EY
000005 | 00°000'SZ 000
00°000'S. 00'000'6. 000
Voneevy . o0Licieeyr . plooesetor
000 000 000
90°2L0't) 00°0¥¥'70L 7629 'e6
GE'$56'299 00°€Ly'8€8 S9'816'5/1L
00°000'0L 00'000°0} 000
2621182 00'0/1'8Z8 9%'Zh1'555
80'€85'26¢ 00'88%'L6E"} Z6'¥0E'EE0’L
0P p8Z'e29 00'S60'S.t'Z 09'048'158't
€8'766'855'C L1'966'759'9

ajue|eg
13bpng

00'ISS'ELZ's

136png Juaung

Aianay g LA

sjeuajel @ saddng

S99IAI9G paseysind

sjysuag sakojdwg

soueles

punj a31A19§ 1g8Qq

s192lq0 Jaul0

pun4 asueuajuiely g suonesado
wawdinbgz pazijepdes-uoN
s103(90 Jay30

Aepng (epded

s|eusjel g sanddng

S39JAI9S paseyding

sjjouag sakojdwy

salejes

pung ANAnoY Juspnis pajoulsay

s303[q0 Jay10

pungd [euonesnpg
S)yauag uoneuIuLId)
juawdinbg pazijejides-uoy
s102[q0 43110

Aepno |epden

sjeusjey ¢ sanddng
$991AJ9G paseydung
sjyauag aakojdwz

saleleg

Ssuejeg

0oy

00€

002

0ol
0¢

009
174

00L

009

00S

ooy

00¢

00z

00l

29

13

009
0l

008

004

009

00S

oo

00¢

00z

001

J9agwiny
Junoosdy a1es
001 walgo

0L puny (euoneanp3

uonduasag

£0¢# ASNO INOLOAd
WV00:8€:6 2202/10/¥0 -pajulld

}oxoed pleogq J0j uoday ‘dx3



1d¥'d €dIq ImS\eouBUI\GASOS\BU0I08d\S 1\:d

2202/1€/€ 1Jo se poday
Z jo g abey

pung

pung

pung

puny

pung

puny

pung

09€/ ~ vEevleiv9 009576409 18976051 6
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 000 00'0

82 €0} (60°9v0 1) 00 /8 9€€ 60 EES LVE
000 00'voP'e 00°v9v's 000

09’122 (0oo'gLz')) 00°000'L 0o9lz'e
81901 (6¥'200'12) 00°€2E'¥2E 6t'62E'SPE
ZL6 0'804°Z 00°'000°€ 09'L62
00001 000 00 000'00€ ¢ “00°00000€C
00°00} 000 00'000'00€'2 00°000'00€'Z
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

€VsZ T [ocezvs 00696 8c€ €€ 189v5e
€LGL 19°€82'v8 00°G96'8€€ ££'189'v5C
%819  €882L¥6 00950562 IV Z2e00e
68°/9 £8'82.'v6 00°950'562 L1'22€'002
9c 8L 1€ G9E 76E “00cSvree L 6998082 |
00'0 (zs'syi'e) 000 ZS°ShL'e
gezl 08'650'2 00°050'8 0Z 66

00'0 00°000'02 0000002 000

19bpng 40 9,

asuejey
196png

196png yuauny

A1Anoy QLA

‘lejoL poday
pund A}ajeg pue uonuaald a4
fepno jepden
sjysueg akojdwg
pung Juswbpne pue Aunww) pog
s)92[q0 Jauio
sjeuslen ¢ sanddng
S92IAJ9G paseydind
sauejeg
pung ysed Gupom
s399fqo Jan0
pun4 syoafoid renden

$392[q0 Joy10
(v213)
pund asedipay g fjunoag [e1oog

slysuag sakojdwg

(41} pund Juswasyay jedioungy
sjyeuag aakojdwg

pund uoneuodsuelj

juawdinbg pazijendes-uoN
$102[q0 J9u10

Aepno |eyden

AepnQ fende)

06

00S

002
08

009
oov
00¢

00}
0L

30

009
09

009

34

00z
0s

002

004
009
008

BQUnN

uonduassqg WunNoIDYy 911G

0 pung uonepodsuelj

£0Z# dsNJ 3INOLOAd
WV00:8€:6 Z20Z/1L0/¥0 :paulld

}3)oed paeog Joj yoday ‘dx3



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
3/31/2022

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund $ 2,077.39
20 Building $ 630.00
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group
40 Transportation $ 200.81
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund S -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 2,908.20
BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

31



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 03/31/2022 1:22:05PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2022 to 3/31/2022

| \FundCode’ . ' Description ' .

10 Educational Fund

20 Operations & Maintenance Fund
40 Transportation Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

Batch#
306
307
302
301

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

" Amount |

2,077.39
630.00
200.81

0.00

$2,908.20

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

32



Bills Payable List

Printed: 03/31/2022 1:17:02PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2022 to 3/31/2022

A i

PRIME COMMUNICATIONS
Vold PJHS SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY GE
PJHS SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY GENER:

ALPH

ANDERSON'S BOOKSHOPS
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL S!
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL €

GOBERVILLE, AMY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

GOLDY LOCKS INC
PJHS O&M @F PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

HERSCHER HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF

ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION FOR PUPIL®
PUPIL TRANS SERV DIRECTOR DUES AND FI

LISLE HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO}

MAGRO, DEAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MALM, STEVEN
PHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

NOTHING BUNDT CAKES
Void CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPL

PEPE, DOUGLAS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

POE, ANGELA
Void PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIA

SPECIALIZED DATA SYSTEMS

2022000002 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
2022000002 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
T-MOBILE

SPEC ED COMMUNICATION

31
304

309
309

307

n

302

3N

309

308

9066

309

9088

306
306

303

(978.00)
978.00

$0.00

65.86
55.48

$121.34

89.19
59.46

$148.65

630:00

$630.00

175.00

$175.00

65.00

$65.00

100.00

$100.00

75.00

$75.00

250.00

$250.00

(48.00)

($48.00)

75.00

$75.00

(64.17)

($64.17)

25.00
300.00

$325.00

69.28

80-2546-410-21
80-2546-410-21

10-2220-410-61
10-2220-410-11

10-1500-319-21-90
10-1500-319-21-90

20-2540-390-21

10-1500-319-31

40-2551-640

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31-90

10-2310-222-31

10-2316-410-51

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-2520-410
10-2520-410

10-1200-340

Page 1 of 2

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

33



Bills Payable List

Printed: 03/31/2022 1:17:02PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2022 to 3/31/2022

VAZQUEZ, KAREN

REISSUE - HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL

WEX BANK
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
WINDY CITY THUNDERBOLTS

Void PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES/200
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - 50% Di
Void PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES/200

310

302
302
302
302

9089
312
305

Report Total

$135.81

(1,600.00)
800.00
1,600.00

$800.00

$2,908.20

10-2130-332

40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464

10-1160-390-61
10-1160-390-61
10-1160-390-61

Page 2 of 2

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT

34



k)| PEOTONE

| cusD 207U

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschoals.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Servicés

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (APRIL 2022)

Date:  April 13,2022

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the April 18, 2022

Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational

(20) Operations & Maintenance
(30) Debt Service Fund

(40) Transportation

(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement

$  211,522.77
$ 190,986.01
$ 64,322.50
$ 42,008.95

$ 13,431.66

Total Bills Payable

$ 522,271.89

/s/

Trevor ]. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

35

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

Page 1 of 16

ASM PRODUCTS COMPANY

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 52.50  10-1500-410-31
$52.50
AED PROFESSIONALS
2022310020 HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 1,032.90 10-2130-410
$1,032.90
ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 20-115 10 1,38046  20-2540-390-31
T $1,389.48
AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG(C
DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM DEBT INTERES1 30-115 10 14,613.75  30-5200-620
DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST 30-115 10 49,708.75  30-5200-620
T $64,32250
AMPLIFIED IT LLC
2022020007 INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10-115 10 19,500.00  10-2630-470
T $19,500.00
ANSELMO, SHANNON
SPEC ED TRAVEL - 2/14/22 - 4/4/22 10 38.20 10-1200-332
$38.20
ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES REPAIR AND 20-115 10 1,867.00 20-2540-323-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES REPAIR AND 20-115 10 2,323.00 20-2540-323-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,508.75  20-2540-390-31
T $5698.75
AQUA IL
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI 20-115 10 26.30  20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 20-115 10 43.06 20-2540-370-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S 20-115 10 43.09 20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 20-115 10 315.40  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 20-115 10 339.58 20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 20-115 10 740.88  20-2540-370-21
T $1508.31
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115 10 89.50 20-2540-410
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 20-115 10 89.50  20-2540-410-51
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 20-115 10 193,50  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 20-115 10 135.50  20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 20-115 10 64.50  20-2540-410-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl 20-115 10 295.00 20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 20-115 10 71.00  20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 20-115 10 65.00 20-2540-410-11
$1,003.50
AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10-115 10 100.81  10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10-115 10 5043  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10-115 10 100.81 10-2630-340-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 36

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT



Page 2 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022
PO, iption Bateh ¥ Amount
PJHS TECHNOLO 10 100.81
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10-115 10 100.81  10-2630-340-11
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV 10-115 10 50.43 10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10-115 10 100.63  10-2630-340
$604.73
BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 40-115 10 285.00 40-2550-329
$285.00
BITTNER, CARLY
PJHS TUITION REIMBURSMNT - 3 CREDIT HC 10-115 10 750.00 10-1120-230-21
$750.00
BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 501.34  10-1100-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES . 10 89.82  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 48.00 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 11.49  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 32.99  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 158.54  10-1110-410-11
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (70.28) 10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 106.92 10-1125410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 499.50  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 45,16  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 124.74  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 29.85 10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73248  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73248 10-1125-410-51
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 89.00 10-1130-410-31
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.99  10-1130-410-31-02
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 174.65 10-1130-410-31-02
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2279  10-1130-410-31-02
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 91.13  10-1130-410-31-02
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 151.71  10-1130-410-31-02
PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (22.71) 10-1130-410-31-13
PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 126.39  10-1130-410-31-13
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 43.47 10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 1,173.69  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 14.46  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 (767.97)  10-1130-420-31
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 154.77 10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 84420 10-1160-410-81
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 75.97 10-1160-410-81
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 46.84  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 89.79  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.79 10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 18.29 10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 36.79  10-1160-410-61
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 29.99  10-1160-420-61
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 55.92  10-1160-420-61
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 37

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT



Bills Payable List Page 3 of 16

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

ﬁ;}ﬁ " nagé'*rr!p{;?&'?r i S L OV rridat S Biatih #.- 1  Amotint) Stats Aomu Numlm i
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23.96 10-1200-410
PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 26.08  10-1200-410-11
PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 68.50 10-1200-410-11
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.00 10-1200-410-21
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPFLIES 10 5§8.12  10-1200-410-51
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 40.00  10-1200-410-51
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1559  10-1200-410-51
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 194.82 10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 25.35 10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 34.00 10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 100.00  10-1200-410-61
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10 38.01  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10 57.84 10-1420410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10 87.25 10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! ' 10 16.18  10-1420410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10 11.27  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE: 10 101.90  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10 29.61  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10 34.30  10-1420-410-31
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TI 10 (90.16) 10-1500-332-21
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC T 10 (90.16) 10-1500-332-21
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 199.00  10-1500-410-21
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 526.48 10-1500-410-21
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 199.82  10-1500-410-21
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 80.66 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 125.00 10-1500-410-31
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 299.00 10-2210-312-11-98
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM 10 340.00 10-2210-312-21-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 199.99 10-2210-312-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 10 17.88  10-2210-332-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 10 22.18  10-2210-332-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 10 546.26  10-2210-332-98
IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 224,55 10-2210-390
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 334.96 10-2210-410
PJHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 29.00 10-2210-410-21
PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 143.44  10-2210-410-31
PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 167.20  10-2210-410-31
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 300.00 10-2210-410-99
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 199.00  10-2210-312-31-98
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION: 10 190.79  10-2316-410
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 77.25 10-2316-410-11
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 3.10  10-2316-410-11
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 31.23  10-2316-410-11
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 (0.81) 10-2410-410-11
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 13.80  10-2410-410-11
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 71.62 10-2410-410-31
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 206.00 10-2410-410-31
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 319 10-2520-340

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 38

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

0 -

NICATION
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

PHS INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQ!
PES TITLE | OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICE G
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL|
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL|
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl

Page 4 of 16

1,319.96
99.99
99.99

329.99
25.98
58.99

112.26

153.43
18.98
47.99
89.99

103.65

1.10

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

400.00
21.59
22.40

306.00

4.28
10.04

107.79

545.77
10.99

245.65

10

10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-470
10-2630-470-31
10-2630-700-31
10-3900-410-11-97
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-61
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
10-1100-410
10-1100-410
10-1100-410
10-1100410
10-1100-410
10-1100410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

39




Page 5 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/

I T PR T

NoPERE I L "b::!‘- ey
~ P.O.Number, | Description

$20,764.07

BOLIN, SARAH
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/12022 - 3/31/2 10 48.89 10-2130-332
$48.89
BSN SPORTS LLC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10-115 10 235.38  10-1500-410-31
$235.38
CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 6,662.68 10-1912-670-31
$6,682.68
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10-115 10 998.40  10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10-115 10 499.20  10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10-115 10 998.40  10-2570-325-11

$2,496.00
CARLSON, MICHELLE

08&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL - 2/22/22 - 20-115 10 114.08  20-2540-332
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/14/22 - 20-115 10 2340 20-2540-332
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/18/22 - 10 95.70  20-2540-332
T $233.18
CENTER FOR EDUCATION & EMPLQO
SRO PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 10-115 10 149.00  10-2546-312
T $149.00
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,575.12  10-1912-670-31
$4,575.12
CHROMEBOOKPARTS.COM
2022020004 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES  10-115 10 1,419.90 10-2630-410
2022020004 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES  10-115 10 1,929.15  10-2630-410
$3,349.05
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115 10 830.85 10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10-115 10 476.90  10-2560-411-21
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115 10 937.40  10-2560-411-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10-115 10 461,00 10-2560-411-61
T $2.706.15
COMED T ——
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 20-115 10 683.87  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 20-115 10 4,831.16  20-2540-466-31
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 20-115 10 134.69 20-2540-466
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 127.73  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 127.74  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 1,018.05  20-2540-466-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 20-115 10 490.63  20-2540-466-61
$7,413.87

CONSERV FS INC

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 40
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 6 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

| Override  Bateh #

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10-115 10 72392 10'1500 41021
T $12392
CONSOLIDATED FLOORING OF CHIl
2022110008 Transition - Vinyl 20-115 10 30.24 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Preferred Customer Discount 20-115 10 (805.78) 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Labor to Install LVT-1 20-115 10 2,490.90 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Staging/Inside Delivery 20-115 10 265.59 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Labor to Install RB-1 20-115 10 282.00 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Tarkett 960 Wall Base Adhesive 4gal 20-115 10 47.88  20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Tarkett - Vinyl Cove Base - 4"H 20-115 10 108.00 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Demo Existing Carpet Tile 20-115 10 730.24  20-2540-530-11
2022110008 30yrd Dumpster 20-115 10 500.00 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Minor Floor Prep for Resilient (Skim Coat) 20-115 10 1,493.40 20-2540-530-11
2022110008 Tarkett - Latitude Abstl:act 18" x 18" 20-115 10 2,048.85 20-?540-530-11
2022110008 Tarkett Roll Smart Adhesive 4G 20-115 10 131.84  20-2540-530-11
2022210013 Labor to Install CPT-2 10 1,617.38  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Roll Smart Adhesive 4G 10 1,717.76  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Hammered Tread/Riser 4° 10 1,249.20 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install RT 10 720.00 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett 965 Flooring Adhesive 4G 10 98.74  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Solid Color Blue jeans 24" x 24" 10 1,497.60 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install LVT-1 10 40,037.95 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett ID Latitude Stone Elbrus 18" x 18" 10 29,593.27 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Weld Seams of SV-1 10 137.55 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install SV-1 10 591.30 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Weld Rod to Match 1Q Optima Koala Bear - Soli 10 26.99 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install 4° Treads 10 1,314.40  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett IQ Optima Koala Bear 6°6" Roll 10 563.10  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Raised Hammered Tread/Riser 6° 10 374.76  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 C-EX Adhesive 10 114.05  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 925 Resilient Adhesive 10 102.97  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Raised Hammered Tread/Riser 6.5° 10 646.53 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Preferred Customer Discount 10 (12,275.90) 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Staging/Inside Delivery 10 265.59  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Prep for areas to recelve new resilient - Dou 10 23,488.31  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Prep for areas to receive new carpet - Single 10 1,467.86 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Vinyl Transitions Where Needed 10 241.92  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 930 Epoxy Caulking Compound for Treads 10 200.00 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Raised Hammered Tread/Riser 5.5° 10 2,904.39 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install 6.5° Treads 10 533.98  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Raised Hammered Tread/Riser 4.5 10 1,405.35 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install 6 Treads 10 394.32  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install 5.5" Treads 10 2,801.32 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Metri Il Deep Blue Ethos Backing 24" 10 4,576.10  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install 5° Treads 10 1,232.26 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Tarkett Raised Hammered Tread/Riser 5° 10 1,171.13  20-2540-530-21
2022210013 Labor to Install 4.5" Treads 10 1,478.70 20-2540-530-21
2022210013 965 Flooring and Tread Adhesive for Treads 10 296.16  20-2540-530-21
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 41

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022
- B

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA! 20-115

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 20-115
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 20-115
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 20-115
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 20-115
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 20-115
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAt 20-115

CONTINUUM PEDIATRIC NURSING
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE)

COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/1/2022 - 3/29/:

DANIELSON, DAWN
2022000015 REFUND OF FEE BALANCE/B. DANIELSON

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IM
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL 10-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAES 20-115

ENTRE SOLUTIONS Il
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY -

ERNST, KATHLEEN M
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10-115

GINO'S L&L SERVICE INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 20-115

GOLDY LOCKS INC
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10-115

Override

Batch #

10

10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

$117,808.19

2,351.23
1,057.11
6,830.38
3,6082.82
2,306.54

430.95
1,057.10

$17,626.13

e

783.75

$783.75

30.32

$30.32

130.60

$130.60

25.20

$25.20

500.00
178.01
263.30

91.03

$1,032.34

9,550.00

$9,550.00

250.00

$250.00

210.00

$210.00

49.00

$49.00

(67.87)
964.64
27.13
4.22
(28.92)

20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465-51
20-2540-465-31
20-2540-465-21
20-2540-465-11
20-2540-465

20-2540-465

10-2134-319-61

10-2130-332

10-1611

10-1446-410-31-01

10-1130-325-31-21
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-390

10-2630-550-61

10-2310-222-11

20-2540-390-61

10-2630-410-61

10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-21

Page 7 of 16

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 42
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

GRAINGER

HAAG, JENNIFER

HAMANN, ROBIN J

HARMON, KRYSTA

PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES ) 10- 115
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN sU 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10-115
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10-115

PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10-115
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115

PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10-115
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUP! 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10-115

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF DE 10-115
PIC BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF DE 10-115

PIC ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115
PIC ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

E d."ll,_g"- w}éﬁq‘ =

‘Ba ‘EM SN

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

$7,269.18

10
10

10

10
10

10
10
10

10

108.04
310.76
69.12
46.20
16.46
119.01
20.62
347.67
328.68
433.68
1,351.13
57.84
312.81
2542
55.58
51.25
260.70
587.57
103.56
44.55
109.42
122.53
207.14
570.12
51.38
343.62
202.98
52.13

362.28
297.35

$659.63

30.25

$30.25

250.00
250.00

$500.00

47.00
20.99
27.99

$95.98

242,67

10-2560-410-21
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-410-61
10-2560-412-21
10-1130-410-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-410-61
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-410-61
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-410-31

20-2540-410
20-2540-410

40-2550-410

10-2310-222-61
10-2310-222-61

10-1160-410-61-02
10-1160-410-61-02
10-1160-410-61

10-1200-390

Page 8 of 16

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 43
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swfi_AP06.RPT



Page 9 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

" SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 266.69 10-1200-390
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 277.33  10-1200-390
$786.69

HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES  40-115 10 81250 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL ~ 40-115 10 23,984.57 40-2550-464
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE 20-115 10 829.55 20-2540-464
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE 20-115 10 61.82  20-2540-464
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL 10-115 10 155.69  10-1700-464-31

$25,844.13

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 55.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 19250  10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 82.50 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 13750  10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 12000  10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 90.00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 60.00  10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 8250 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 5500 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 330.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 137.50 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 137.50  10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 137.50 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 55.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 5500 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 82.50 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 247.50  10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 550.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 1,925.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 12000 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 120.00 10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 1,237.50  10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 5500 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 137.50  10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 82.50 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 330.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 5500 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 1,140.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 55.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 5500 10-2310-318
INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10-115 10 30250 10-2630-318

T $6,58250
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 44

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List Page 10 of 16

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 20-115 10 558.14  20-2540-466-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT® 20-115 10 5,520.73  20-2540-466-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 20-115 10 571.49 20-2540-466-11
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 90.48  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 90.48  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI 10 1,070.55  20-2540-466-21
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 20-115 10 117.32  20-2540-466
T 3801919
INCIDENT IQ LLC
2022020005 O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SOFTWARE 20-115 10 4,445.00  20-2540-470
2022020010 INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10-115 10 3,814.52  10-2630470
T $8,259.52
ITR SYSTEMS
CSC PRE-K INFORMATION SERVICES OTHEF 10-115 10 1,347.50  10-2630-390-51
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10-115 10 1,347.50  10-2630-390
$2,695.00
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 24,25 10-1130-410-31-12
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 11.25  10-1130-410-31-12
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 2049  10-1130-410-31-12
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 18.00  10-1130-410-31-12
PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 41.24  10-1120-410-21-12
$115.23
JOSTENS INC
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10-115 10 59.83  10-2190-410-31
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 550.87  10-2190-410-31
~ $61070
KOPROWSKI, MELANIE
2022000014 ACTIVITY FEE REFUND/KOPROWSKI, S 10 100.00  10-1611
T $100.00
LOWES
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 248,66  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 97.23  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 (53.12) 10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 40.68  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 96.86  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 325.88  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 47.46  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 41042  10-1446-410-31-10
$1,214.07
LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL - JAN FEB MAR 2022 10 124,37  10-1200-332
SPEC ED TRAVEL - JUNE JULY 2021 10 5.04 10-1200-332
$129.41
MAHALIK, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 1/4/22 - 4/6/22 10 65.99  10-2130-332
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 45

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

MATCO FIRE PROTECTION INC

PHS RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES 80-115

MCINTYRE, COLLEEN

PIC BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF DE 10-115

MENARDS - BRADLEY

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115

MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

CSC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE 20-115
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 20-115
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 20-115
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE 20-115
D.O. O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAES 20-115

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT

MINOCK, KAREN

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115

CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN 10-115

MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 20-115
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 20-115
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE 20-115
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 20-115
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 20-115

oi Iﬁ ,.‘; -\j-“.
! ‘-‘ ?E{\

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Lidve A wd..

$65.99

375.00

$375.00

250.00

$250.00

134.69
41.09

$175.78

17.50
35.00
35.00
35.00
17.50

$140.00

84.21
791.37
386.96
820.00
116.93
435.18
54.24
127.66
1,018.54
1,122.32
329.95
881.15
45.20
76.72
179.70
259.76
329.95

$7,058.84

250.00

$250.00

48.00
48.00
55.00
48.00
48.00

$247.00

Slale

80-2365-319-31

10-2310-222-61

20-2540-410
20-2540-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-470
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
10-1100-211

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2310-222-51

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-380-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21

clt P Sar il hiat

Page 11 of 16

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 46
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

3 : ; '..‘”h'f' [} J by g la I.'r‘ E ';‘.
?r‘ﬁzly%“&u 5 ﬂ TR e

MURRAY MARLENE A
PHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10-115
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL

NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 20-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115

NASCO
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES
028120 PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115

PEOTONE PUBLIC LIBRARY
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SI 10-115

PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10-115

PEPSI
2022210010 PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 20-115
2022210010 PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 20-115
2022210010 PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 20-115

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZE 20-115
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl 20-115
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S\ 20-115
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 20-115
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S\ 20-115
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 20-115
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 20-115
PHS FOOD SERVICES SUPPLIES 10-116

PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PRECISION PIPING INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAES 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

PROCARE THERAPY
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10-115
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE)

10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

$1,256.23

10

10
10

10
10

$2,375.90

10
10

250.00
42.96

$292.96

182.63
55.95
122.60
549

$366.67

25.64
17.12
141.67

$184.43

199.83
399.17

$598.00

44.12
66.18
99.27

$209.57

512.40
10.24
30.47
30.47
91.41
38.85

27245

269.94

471.00

$471.00

240.00
240.00
1,136.00
208.00
551.90

1,035.25
1,547.75

10-2310-222-31
10-2120-410-31

40-2550-410
20-2540-410-21
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-1120-410-21-02
10-1120-410-21-02
10-1120-410-21-02

10-2220-410-61
10-2220-410-11

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-31

20-2540-700-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
10-2560-410-31

20-2540-390-31

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21

10-2134-319-31
10-2134-319-31

Page 12 of 16

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 47
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT



Page 13 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

PHS OTHER PROF S SE)
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,240.25  10-2134-319-31
$5,053.25
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AL
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10-115 10 20000 10-2210-312-31-98
T $20000
PROVEN IT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10-115 10 26000 10-2570-320-61
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10-115 10 40.00  10-2570-329-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10-115 10 72000 10-2570-329-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER 10-115 10 480.00 10-2570-329-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10-115 10 440.00  10-2570-329-11
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRC 10-115 10 2000 10-2570-329
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRO! 10-115 10 40.00 10-2570-329
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 8400 10-1120-410-21
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 14400  10-1130-410-31
$2,228.00
PUSHCOIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10-115 10 769.24  10-2310-390
T $76924
REDMAN, TRACY L
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL/READING t 10-115 10 4300 10-2210-332-11-98
$43.00
RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 20-115 10 10234 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 20-115 10 98.25 20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 20-115 10 340.81  20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 20-115 10 21343 20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 20-115 10 1,61838  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 20-115 10 937.20  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 20-115 10 809.40  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 20-115 10 127.80  20-2540-340
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE 20115 10 21300 20-2540-340
$4.460.61
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (MEDICAL) 10 300.00  10-2132-319-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 40-115 10 60.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 40-115 10 12500  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 40-115 10 60.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 12500  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 12500  40-2550-300
$795.00
SADLER, AMY K
PES IMP OF INST TITLE ll TRAVEL/READING ¢ 10-115 10 196.00  10-2210-332-11-08
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL/READING ( 10-115 10 2095  10-2210-332-11-98
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL/READING ( 10-115 10 1500  10-2210-332-11-8
$240.95

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 48
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 14 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

_P.O.Numbor .. Dascription
SCHECK LUMBER COMPANY INC
PHS IND ARTS WOOD (GENERAL SUPPLIES) 10 7,342,08 10-1446-410-31-95
$7,342.08
SCHOOL HEALTH CORP
2022310021 HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 327.73  10-2130-410
$327.73
SCOTT MACHINE DEVELOPMENT Ct
2022020013 O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 5,706.05 20-2540-410
$5,706.05
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10-115 10 3,062.25 10-2630-470
$3,062.25
SOUTHWEST EXURBAN PUBLISHIN:
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS 10-115 10 190.00  10-2310-690
$190.00
sowic
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERYV - IN¢ 10 10,000.00  10-4120-314-61
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 17,890.77  10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 20,000.00  10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - I 10 10,000.00  10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 10,000.00  10-4120-314-11
$67,890.77
SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES IN(
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,999.31  10-1912-670-21
$3,999.31
SPECIALIZED DATA SYSTEMS
2022000012 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 355.00 10-2520-410
3500
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 266.27  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 161.58  10-1130-410-31
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES ~ 10-115 10 199.00  10-1200-410-51
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 97.60 10-1160-410-61
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 8.86 10-2310410
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 63.16  10-2310-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 22.99 10-2520-410
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 10.60  10-2310-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 10.05 10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10-115 10 (37.87) 10-2520-410
$802.24
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV ~ 20-115 10 24589  20-2540-321-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM 20-115 10 516.19  20-2540-321-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 20-115 10 323.48  20-2540-321-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANIT, 20-115 10 71.58  20-2540-321
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 20-115 10 79149 20-2540-321-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 49

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 15 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN € 20-115 BT 5850 20-2540-321-51

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 20-115 10 58.50 20-2540-321
$2,065.63
STREAMWOOD BEHAVIORAL HEAL
PHS REGULAR K-12 EDUCATION TUITION 10 17500 10-1911-670-31
$175.00
SUAREZ, LUISA
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 1012 10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 460 10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 522  10-1130-420-31
$19.94
SUAREZ, RUBEN J
PHS TRAVEL - MARCH 2022 10-115 10 36.39  10-1130-332-31
$36.39
TAEUBER, PAUL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR 10-115 10 57.56  10-1500-332-31
$57.56
THE STEPPING STONES GROUP
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-61
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 1,592.89  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-11
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 909.34  10-1200-390-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-11
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 1,500.00  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 563.00 10-1200-390-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 563.26  10-1200-390-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,500.00  10-1200-390-11
simeaas
TIRE TRACKS
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES  40-115 10 1,552.96  40-2550-410

$1,552.96
TRINITY SERVICES INC.

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,368.49 10-1912-670-31
$4,368.49
UNIVERSAL LIGHTING OF AMERICA
2022020008 O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 2,245.00 20-2540-410
$2,245.00
VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA’ 10 2465 20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMM 10 25.95  20-2540-340-51
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 50

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT



Page 16 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 04/13/2022 2:27:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
ense on Date: 4/1/2022 to 4/30/2022

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 25.95 20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 25.95 20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATII 10 2573 20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 58.81 20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 58.81 20-2540-340
$271.80
VILLAGE OF PEOTONE
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JAN 2022  80-115 10 2,321.63 80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - FEB 2022 80-115 10 3,129.89  80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - MARCH 20 80-115 10 3,176.82  80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - DEC 2021 80-115 10 4,428.32 80-2546-310
$13,056.66
WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES ~ 40-115 10 2,602.50 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES  40-115 10 1,741.50  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2,488.50 40-2550-410
$6,832.50
WHALEN, JOY B
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE! 10-115 10 55.51  10-1420-410-31
$55.51
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 20-115 10 7.77  20-2540-410-61
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES ~ 40-115 10 8.99 40-2550-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 20-115 10 14.36  20-2540-410-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES ~ 40-115 10 7.82  40-2550-410
$38.94
WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10-115 10 113.00  10-2310-690
$113.00
Report Total —$522.271.89
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 51

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



1d¥°d 2diq MSVAIAIOY\GASOS\9U0Joad\S 1 \:(

6Z'L¥L'E 69°161'S orvri't) E0'¥6L'E £Y'8E9'Y 000 000 WVY3L TIVEAITIOA STHID SHd  ¥PL
00'¥8Y'E (0s°09) 0S'¥vS'e 00°LV8'E 0520€ 00°061°¢ 000 €202 40 SSVIO SHd  €rl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NNRIOLIANY SHd  Zrl
LL°9/6 9¢'L6 15648 9/°908' §T°l26'L 00041 000 NVIL 86 STHIO SHd v
€6'SEY €6'€2Z'} {00°882) 00¢CLL 00'00S"} 000¢ 000 SUIAVITRIIIHO SHd  OPL
EVESE'Y EEEPL'Y (08°65€) 000 06'65€ 000 06°65€ MOVHL SHd 6E)
L0'v62'} L0'2eE"} (o0'8e) 0091 00'¥S 000 000 WYHO0Ud JALLNIONI ¥OIAVHIE SHId  8El
8L¥1l8 78 4% 000 000 000 00°0 000 FIvSIN HOAL TVIRILSNANI €L
§1'2e9'y G1'208'e 00618 00GL8 000 00'Ge9 000 JILFTHLV IVAINID SHd  9¢L
L9'v89 05°212'2 (e@'2es't) 00002 €8CEL'} 000 000 dNVYD UIWANS TIVELISYE SAOH SHd  S¢L
90'€0v L5'v0S (1g101) 82°1€6 62°2€0'} 000 000 WNV3L1 TIvalIISVE SAOH SHd ¥l
£6'220'€ 20'2sh't 16°026'L 00'68L°E 60'892'} 00'68}'€ 60'892'} TIvE3svd SAOH SHd  €£€1
0g'9zL 09'98 00°0% 00°0% 000 000 000 ONITMO8 SHd  Z£L
86°G66 86'502 00064 00056 0009} 00056 000 $310aN8 1LS38 SHd  LEL
09'90S'Y 09°0eL'y (00°tz2) 000 00'vZe 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHd  0€1
9968 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SLY0dS GIIHINN SOIdWATO TVIOIdS SHd mmu
64°200'€ 96°€EE‘E (21 1e€) 000 LI'LEE 000 000 IVMNANVHLNI OId 821
SL'¥L9 L1691 (e +59) 000 cv'y6s 000 000 4709 SHd  12Z1
992211 $8'260°} [1:R2> 18'6.€ 00°G¥E 000 000 TIVELINSVH SAOH SHId 921
88'908'6 18'292'21 (e6'09%°2) 25°¥69'y 05'SSH'L 00'0S 00°GlLY V44 SHd ¥Z1
1401 L0} 000 000 000 000 000 EN10 JUNLIND TYNOLLYNYIINI SHd €21
00051 000 007051 00051 000 000 000 AMLINNOD SSOYD SHd 2z}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Z0Z 40 SSV1D SHd  0ZL
61°G1E 61'SLE 000 000 000 000 000 6002 40 SSVIO SHd 611
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥3IJI0S SHId LIt
09°206 000 09°206 09206 000 09'L06 000 §20Z 40 SSY1D SHd  SiL
00601 00°0v8 (00'1€5) 00°09€°} 00'168'} 000 000 ¥20Z 40 SSV10 SHd  #1L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WSITVNYINOr SHd ELL

esuejeg esueleg ebueyy enuaAsy esuadxy anuanoy esuadxy
ey Bujueys oouejeg puny  ejeg o) seep o1eqQ 0) Jeap S \juop S LJuol uopdusseg

18qUINN JUNVaoY
€11 WSTIVNINOS SHd

N-20¢ 101s1q AuAgoy auojoed
WVZY /€6 ¢202/¥0/70 -pajuld
CT0Z/LE/E 0} LZ0Z/L/L :9buey sjeq

b1o ) obeg AluQ aAnoy) poday aouejeg pung AyAnoy




Ldy'd 2diq IMSVIAOWIBASAS\8U0I09d\S 1\:d

62'9L 6299} (00°06) 00°09e 00°05¥y 000 000 SNAUOHI SHId viL
OE'EVS') 0£'989'} (o0°evy) 000 00°Evl 000 000 ONVE SHfd €L
6evi 6€°¥L 000 00°L6S 00°16S 000 000 SY3IAVITHIIHO SHrd 1L
69'019'2 L9y (60995'1) Yo oLy £€'2Y0'e 00°9¢ee 96'0G€ ANNOJJV SAILIAILOV SHfd 01
09'0£0°} 66°L08 19'82¢ 98'826'G £2°00L°S 000 08°ees SNOISS3ONOD U_._.m._I._.A( SHrfd 691
00°SZ1 00621 000 000 000 000 000 1HOIIM) TVINOWaNW mmz...t(@!:(m!mw_wm_. 89l
6816 6816 000 000 000 000 000 TMOSE JILSVIOHOS SHd 991
002.0'1 000 002L0°1 00Z20°} 000 00°298 000 ONINMLSIUM SHd 591
61°€86 Llad 14 724 00'5eY'L SCEE6 000 000 SAN3RA ONDIVIN SONTNE Oid ¥9L
90'L¥l 90°0€e (o0'681) 000 0068} 000 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91
¥5'€62 9L vEY (2 1vL) 00°00€ t4AlA44 000 000 AYLNNOD SSOND SHIrd 91
8€9€L 8€'9€. 000 000 000 000 000 VYAVYAa Oid 191
16°sPE'2) ¥89vSyL (e6°002'2) glzeL'e 60'E€6'S 000 000 SLUV ONINYORIId 091
yseel's 86'766'Z 9G°LEL 98'61C 0e'e8 000 000 aNNd dOd SHd 651
18°686'71 8Y'81L'S €€°492'6 00°0L1'9} 19'2¥8'9 000 000 T1TvE1004 SHd 8Si
18°91L 1881 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHOS3Nd 28D naam
S1°298't 67'2E0°) 99628 09'296°c ¥6°ZEL'E 000 000 ALIIDO0S YONOH TVNOLLYN 9S1
0€°LL6 ¥0°'SZE'L (v2 1vE) 9L'Lee'e 0S'6€L'C 00°0¢ 6G°L11L YIOHD MOHS SHd  SS1
vLo8i 1982 (00°001) 000 00°00} 000 000 YHIOHD SHd  #51
91°82v'l 96'LEV'L (08°¢) 00°e6e 08'96¢t 000 08'69 aNve SHd €51
[A Q%45 L1°610'8 (sz'v60'2) 00'622°} SZ'61E'8 000 000 NOOGYVIA SHA 2SL
Zyov'e LZY0¥'Z 000 000 000 000 000 NIWNILLAT I1SL
¥8'96L°L €L6ET'L (68°27) 86'16L'} 18'vEC) 000 000 WNVYIL IONVA SHd 051
00'85€ 00'te 00°LEE 00°.¢€ 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE STHIO SHrd  6pL
el 000 Lz 00°096 €C'LY6 000 000 Tva3SvE SHrd  8¥l
69'G28'S 9'8pZ'y €G°LLG'} EZ'9YE's 0,892 000 000 TIONNOD LN3ANLS SHd 2¥)
0L oLt 000 000 000 000 000 €N HSINVAS SHd  9%)
08'700°C 26'961°1L 89°208 88°208 000 000 000 TIVE140S STUID SHd  SPL

aouejeg edJuejeg eBueyy onuanay asuadxgy onuaney asuadxgy
juauny Bujpels sougjeg puny  ejeq ojJesp 81eq o} Jeap S yluow S Huow uopdussag

JAGUMN JUNOISY
Syl 1vEL408 wdg.wzu

N-202 10u1sig AAnoy suojoed
WVZP:LE:6 2202/v0/70 -pajulld
2z0z/Le/E 01 LZ0Z/1/L 9buey sjeq

10 7 9Bed AjuQ aAnoYy) woday asuejeg pung AjARoy




Ld¥'d 2diq mMS\AIADWV\BAS OS\BUOI09\S 1 \:d

10°1L0°E 08'19¥'t (6205%°1) 9011z 68'199°} L6EY 00'665 ANVMEI SHd S1Z
20°€69 106LL (66'G8) 00°45€ 66°2vY 000 80°CY SIVd SHrd €12
9z'lt¥'e 9Z'L2v'e 000 000 000 000 000 dWVD ¥IWAWNS ¥IDI0S ZIZ
£6'62L £6'62L 000 000 000 000 000 SLINS WAD Id SHId L1
59012 59012 000 000 000 000 000 ¥OLIONUd B AV SHd 042
20295 £0'L18'€ 000 000 000 000 000 YSN STIMS SHid 602
eres 6£'Z8 €00 88671 G8'6YL 88'6Y1 c8'6vl AMVHEIT Old 802
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IIHO G4 SHd 02
S6'9Z1 S6'40C (o0's2) 000 00°SL 000 000 8N71O HIVIN SHd 502
6G°80€ 8GGIE (002) 00044 0024} 00041 0024} avLSHd €02
6%°208"} 67'SL6'} (00'891) 0002 00881 000 00'vL 44VIS SHd 661
65816 LF¥LS LYoy Z0'0€0'E 06'529'2 000 000 NOILVANNO4 NOLLYONGa3 261
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 TIVE140S STHID SHrd 961
08°195'9 82°092'9 z5'108 6€702 (€L 26) 68'ce 000 1SI¥ALINI ¥6L
156258 15'625'8 000 000 000 000 000 aNN4 TVH¥3IN3O (3SN LON 0a) €61
ISLIT) L8°2¥6°L (08't99) 00616 09'6.5°1 000 00°000'} 2202 40 SSV12 SHd ZGh
€L'GLL EVGLL 000 000 000 000 000 LZ0Z 40 SSV1D SHd 161
SY'EL SreL 000 000 000 000 000 aNN4 ALINOV4 OId 681
z6'912'e z6'912'e 000 000 000 000 000 oIld 88l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONILSIHM SHRd 981
6'28L 8v'0L2 00215 00025 00'8S 000 000 ANIHSNNS sad  §81
LVSpL'L ov'oeL’L Ly €2°€06°c 9'888'¢ 000 000 sad 8l
0Ly 2,088 (1r9et) ECSLE y0°281 GE'08 000 3ANTONI 01 3SO0HD 18t
86094 €€'961 (ge'se) 000 gese 000 000 aNve OId o8l
00000} 000 00°000°} 00°000't 000 00°000°+ 000 NO¥d SHd 64
20'LEY'S S'8L9'Y 15210t 15°9¢L (00942) 1SS 000 MOOSYVIA SHrd 8ZL
ve6Th'e ¥E'¥65°C 00°SES 00'5€6 00°00% 000 000 TUINNOD INIANLS SHId 221
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 EN719 JONVSSIVNIN

@Juejeg sauejeg ebueyy anuaAGy osuedx3 onuanoy esuadx3y

jusuNg Buppeys ooueleg puny  ejeq oyseep ajeq 0] fea S IuoW s yjuow vopdusseg

13gUINN UN02SY
G414 SNTID ADNVSSIVNIY
N-20Z wustg Auanoy suojoad
WVZy:-L£6 2202/¥0/v0 ‘paluld
220Z/1L€/€ 0} 1.202/1/.L 9buey ajeq

10 ¢ abog AuQ aAnoy) Hoday asuejeg pung AjARdY




Ldd'd Zdi1q IMS\AHAROW\BAS AS\BUOI09\S 1\:A

98 vy
86'€ELC't
S£'092'
£6'4S1
SO'LYS'e
61'v86
v¥9.8°)
90°580°G
8Z'LPL'S
00'¥vE
000
00°0
9,04}
000
r'eee's

§L'995°9/1

§8'€29
86°€IZ't
S€092'C
€6'LG1
62°089°t
61'786
£6'958°)
21’666
18°292's
8G'8LI
000
9126
[284%4
000
66°2£0°6

6L'299'L

(66'884)
000
000
000
(oz'sel)
000
1564
¥6'580'7
(es'0z1)
Zr'see
000
(9126}
(96°ev)
000
(55'662)

€¥'€99°/6
000
000
000
000
00'¥8L'L
000
191G
0.'899'9
00°0¥
0005
000
000
000
000

00'899°L

000
ozeeze't
000
olee
972852
€£5°091
85've
000
9126
96'ey
000

S5 29%'C

9¢'el6 ¢l

000
000
000
000
00'v8L'L
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

€er1ee’s
000
000
000
000
02201
000
olee
000
000
000
000
000
96'ey
000

000

‘Jejol podey

L¥V SHrd 116

HSVYQ 7IA30 SHd 606
YIID0S STHID SHd h%

MOVYL SHrd €06

ALIAILOV AV1d SHfd 206

€N79 3ON3IJS SHd 106

N1 MOOBUVIA JId 006
SNOISSIINOD STIDS SHrd/SHd 004
AYvNEI SHrd 009

SOILITHIV SHFd  00S

HO33dS SHd 00F

dAIVD UIANNS G389 STHID SHd  00€
AYVHEIT S3d 6lT

WV1 YWVYHA ONV HO33dS SHd 812

¥IDI0S SA0E SHd

ajuejeq
jueung

aouejeg eBueyy

Buiyeys osuejeg pungy

onusAey
81eQ 0} 489,

esuvadxg
ejeq 0} Jeap

anueAcy
s yuow

osusdxy
9 yuop

uopndssseg
412 ¥3DO0S SAOGSY SHd

JGQUINN JUN0I3Y

N-20Z 10us1q Aoy auojosd
WVZY:2E:6 2Z0Z/¥0/v0 :Peluld

Aluo aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung AAnoy

TZOZ/LE/E O} LZ0TZ/L/L -9buey ajeq
¥ 10 ¥ ebed



GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENT OF THE APRIL 2022
PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER’S EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, Katherine Herder, April’'s
recipient of the Peotone Bowling Center's Excellence in Teaching Award!
Katherine is a Band teacher at Peotone High School and Peotone Junior High School.
Katherine was nominated by our March’s recipient of the award, Kerry O’Connell,
physical education teacher at Peotone High School.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 2022 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, April’s Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Aidan Siegel. Aidan is the son of Alan and Amanda
Siegel of Monee and is currently a freshman at Peotone High School with a grade point
of 4.14 on a 4.0 grading scale. He is a member of the PHS Track Team and Student
Council and also is involved in Math Club, Scholastic Bowl, and Spanish Club at
Peotone High School. During his spare time, Aidan enjoys hanging out with friends,
playing video games, listening to music, learning, reading, and exercising.

After graduation, Aidan would like to attend a four year university majoring in either
history, geography, or political science.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER’S
STUDENT OF THE THIRD QUARTER

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, KACC students of the Third
Quarter, Kris Kmetty, (Auto Technology) and Madison Wilinski (C.N.A.).
Students are chosen by their instructors who demonstrate good citizenship, ethics,
honor, skill development and a variety of workplace excellence traits.

We are proud of their efforts as they represent Peotone High School and the
Kankakee Area Career Center exceptionally well!

56



PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2022 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, the March 2022 Students of the
Month for Peotone Junior High School. These students have demonstrated outstanding
behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at
Peotone Junior High School! There is one student of the month for each grade level.
The March Students of the Month are:

6th Grade: Katelyn Leitelt
7th Grade: Violet Eglar
8th Grade: Hayden Mueller

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 75

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN PROCEEDINGS BEFORE
THE WILL COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW AND STATE
PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing
Intervention in Proceedings before the Will County Board of Review and State
Property Tax Appeal Board.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 76:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY23 CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT PLAN.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY23 Consolidated District Plan.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

57



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing Intervention
Proceedings Before the Will County Board of Review and State
Property Tax Appeal Board

58



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN PROCEEDINGS
BEFORE THE WILL COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW AND
STATE PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD

WHEREAS, an owner or owners of certain parcels of real property located within
the corporate boundaries of Peotone Community School District No. 207-U, Will County,
llinois, have filed or are anticipated to file appeals of the assessment of their property for
tax year 2021 with the Board of Review of Will County (“Board of Review”) or with the
State of lllinois Property Tax Appeal Board ("PTAB"); and

WHEREAS, at least some of these appeals will seek changes in the assessed
valuation of parcels in excess of $100,000; and

WHEREAS, in such circumstances, a taxing district has a right to intervene in the
proceeding before the Board of Review or PTAB; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education wishes to intervene in any proceeding before
the Board of Review or PTAB for tax year 2021 for which the Board receives notice in
order to protect its revenue interest in the assessed valuation of the subject parcels.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Peotone
Community School District No. 207-U, Will County, lllinois as follows:

Section 1: The Board hereby finds that all the recitals contained above are true
and correct, and that the same are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2: The Board hereby authorizes the law firm of Himes, Petrarca &
Fester, Chtd., as its legal representative to: (1) file Requests to Intervene with the Board
of Review or PTAB with respect to any appeal filed by any and all parties for tax year
2021 relative to any property located within the corporate boundaries of the School District

in Will County, lllinois, for which the District receives notice; and (2) represent the Board's

59



interests in that proceeding.

Section 3: All motions and resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with the
provisions of this Resolution, except for resolutions appointing other law firms for
particular appeals for particular appellants, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby
repealed.

Section 4: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall
be held invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not
affect any of the other sections, paragraphs, clauses or provisions of this Resolution.

Section 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption.

After a full and complete discussion thereof, Member

moved that the foregoing Resolution be adopted and Member

seconded the motion. The President directed the Secretary to call the roll for a vote upon
the motion to adopt this Resolution. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the Board of

Education voted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

The President declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.
Dated:
By:
President, Board of Education

ATTEST.:

Secretary, Board of Education

60



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF WILL )

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting
Secretary of the Board of Education, Peotone Community School District No. 207-U, Will
County, and that as such official | am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

| do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting of said Board held on the
day of , 2022.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board of the adoption of said
Resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said Resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said Resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice
of said meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations and other
news media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act and of the School Code of the
State of lllinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions
of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board in the conduct
of said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my official signature this
day of , 2022.

Secretary, Board of Education

G:\WP51\COMMON\SD2\SD207U\PTAB\2021 Tax Year Resolution.docx

61



' E&?ﬁ z

Approval of the FY23 Consolidated District Plan

62



District Office

pE“T“" E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

CUSD 2070 Tel: 708.256-0991

Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

April 18,2022

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

Ve

From: Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

RE:  ACTION REPORT - Consolidated District Plan

.

In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) legislation, and because we receive federal funds under
Title I, Title I, Title IV, and IDEA, we are required to submit a Board-approved Consolidated District Plan to the
[llinois State Board of Education in order to apply for fiscal grants in FY23.

Attached you will find this year’s Cansolidated District Plan for your approval.

63



SUORSMLASaT

£ESUSMOIQ
WY £E€150:0T 2202/T1/b
N£0Z ASND INDLOI
uoneayddy jebup
DO - ue)d PISIA pAIEPIOSUDY
N£0Z aSND 3NO1O3d
uonjeo)jddy jo Adop pajuiid

w33sAg Juswabeuey Jurige

64

:Ag paierousy
:P3IEIBURY 3yeg
232wsigfiosundg
BPAD
suonemddy

Jueddy

mojuLg vonesyddy



sA00N0s Buipuny (le Jo) 3)qeadde ‘pialy PaINDIY.

n
pajedpiue sj Bulpury yajym 1a) SIUeB Pas-3p Jo 13325 pue abed Guipung ay3 01 WINIAL ‘Aeidsip Jey] SUORISS 21y abueys oL -papuny 58 payediyue se sbed Buipung DU UC PRIIB(ES 1OM SIUEI6 Yaym ua paseq suoidss Aejdsip sabed swas \O

abed 313 uo suonsenb (12 ey PEIEIdWEs U2Sq Sey Syl 23Ut 3Bed A saes 03 Funs og AsessEau s uoduasap sy Buisiasa
‘xoq ueid paiepdn suy3 ojul 1 33sed pue Aejdsipas ayy woy asuodsas 3y1 4do) ueld paaepdn 23 4oy sesucdsel SMO||2 J3LA0 Syt pUR ue(d JEaA Josid 2 wing Fsuodsal AUl Sey JU0 - SUCLLSENb SANELIEU BYY MORE $¥X0g OM) SARy sabed 1B13A3S
Splatg payemndod-a1g gim sabeg syaidwoy 01 MoK

PINAES (S)ulesboud aup 10y pauinbau jou s) 3bed ayy ‘auou JT ‘sebessaw Jous 104 %00 pur Funa)dwod au05aq sbed ayy aaes ‘uonendde auy Uy JB)HR3 PSYIBIBS SIOINDS Bulpuny 31 1oy pannbai 51 3684 4 auILLIBP O]

paunbau s1 36ed ayy swedbosd yZ)ym oy Buneaipul woaleq ay3 1e SSI0U Ay sefind Auepy
“ge1 Bulpuns PRIRUIPICOD U3 UD FRI23JRS S20UNos Buipuny uodn uapuadap ase afied a2 uo spiay pinbay

'Rl xeU 31 M Buinow 3104aq =6ed yaea saes it 01 U3 woy sqel sua UBNOIY) Mo

suonengsug vanadwoe) jeisuag ¢

| 19100 pue "Sae ‘Suaptis 10300d £y 2391¢ 1) Spged LOREINES 6 piRcg S8y 1Ep 24| 562 o *fyngesip Yol ‘uibuo (muonew ‘soe) “apueb jo stapres: e 01 et

3 tO5E I DunD
Ly q 1Mo pue ‘s1ayseay ‘'syuspms jo vonedpneed weaboud ajqennba o3 S1aMIRG SWCDISAD O3 USNEY 3G IPM Jeiyy sdaxs |43 *quosaqg

“SYIAPY JiSI3pIeq SjRULLR 0} Al M PABIEME TOUNY [B13PA) SU) AEn ARl Juedydde ue ‘lesadosd paao:dde s1)
03 s3uelysuag Uteyad jo Apge syl 1Ay Aew el swasuod Aunbe ssaupoe Tpuny 1esaemg J0) syuEdde /

“Spa2U jBE AR 331,

[ue syUBLRlInbal LM A0RSISUND “Spiep rets Y61y 2A31YdE 0) pua werbeud auy u aedidrued Ay
swesfosd eyy BuluBisap U) ‘Jeur sunisua o) JSL) I0q ‘S3sraEIs SEY (1A 2143 40 scuswaINbal 31 SIEDIKNP By BIPUSIUL 10U ST L7 LUOPIIS

. ..gﬁiumuﬁc_ﬂua_ﬁﬁu?&.._........ﬁ..,.c.x.:.o%un
>mE.... u...h_. xm..__mue_...mﬂ»n&gfiuagaﬂi&és:ncnn.ﬁu.nj.uaaf:ﬁ: SINLIRG DEIY) SEUARE OF SURKS M MOU..C LONGCSIN VLIRS SUe Jen @ Ipuanid Afus D e me f Ay
90 30U PAOU LISLURG S5I4) IUSUDAD 0) UPHE) 3G OF $TIS 0 uondLISI0 2y AyAnoe s0 oaleid papun; Aeaps) B ‘o eotiedoniTd S0 C0) 1SS S ns WA e ‘umrT SIUBENTS WA ATLY SIDLLDE DU SO DEOYY SUISUM BURIINOD Beus
2uL 38¢ 4o Aipqesie 40100 'LIBLG (TUoNEY ‘B3R) UHNLRS “UONEIDILITY 26 SSRIOP HUTINDA Fradin 1Y 10U Satues s sadky X S BEN mmess 3u) uondudsee pasmbal g Budo@anp L1 Lonanap SIeIdEE Seo dtmaas sul

“SPRBU [TDSES UM SBURDIB IR Welhold Jayl0 PUR SsBueR ‘nuspms 101 wesSoud pRImese ANRRIna; 51) T aaedisnisd pue ‘oy ssame
31g9ennba aunsus o3 3se3 03 sasadoud Jueoydde sy sdms 3 4o uonduasa) e jesodoud su w1 spnpw o juesydde Y73 55.1nbaa uondas sy L welbeud sy Japun spesda-d Butpwans SUEMKCR 18 SIUR (PFTZT 'D'S'M 0Z) W4T JO £74 vantag

= £TP WONI3S (VdID) 19Y SUOISIADIL UDIIEONPS JRJ3NSD Z

Bia'sj00ups2umnad @susmag TE€60 857 3ol

=llews +2U0ug
vapue.g; suaMQG
3IPPIW +IUEN IS/ «3IUEN 5T

wied sigy Guizesidwo) uosssd 103 BonEPULINYUY WRBEY T
suonanuIsuT

HOIEWLIOLIY 1PEIN0T



66

Seaumos Butpuny pe 1oy siqesydde “pjay pasnbay,

(350 Sreveiep wipew goos jo (unea])
*p36uRy sem e sbed Aue jo sweu sin spnpug P sl g P CEADYULAY Jusnbasans e 10 1224 [e3sy 3LR 10} uoREINAdE (BRI QINCUIAY 21 o Spew useq saey Wlym s3buBp 1 yo uondiosep FBuq e spiALLy
safuey) vejd

123k feosy suy Joy uepd paacudde 0} JURWpUaLIY
1234 |e3SY AP J0) LoKSSIWGNS eQuy &

FEST 91 PRGNS s 4234 [e35Y 20 ung voissea urd MU B 3D e paaidiun 2 3w afed Ssyp 310N
+"1ead [easy o3 10y werd eRYUI CIAOHAAY 21 03 JUBLIpUSLE uR 10 spok [E351 913 Jo4 uolsSTugnS ISIL 1N ST S SMNDUM PIESIpUL

Swewpuduny



saunos bulpuny yje sos 3)gEdde ‘play paIINbaY.

(1) (2)ZT171 UoPas dUBIBIEY ‘v Wed T 2L [7)
(1) (=)Z11T uondas 33ussve “y ved ‘T 3py (1]

ISNIVBISIRY 2ANRSIEIY
r - =r= FYIRTRT JOF UrToTLITEGY BAC TN 1) STIRDURIS DU T SO0 DONUeEEoin Fpn D3 J0 GO Do OnTast
"§§3§~gsﬂ§. o dopADE [2U01SS/0I0 WS 14RUIG pINom SIBYIRR IO NS} LR QYNSAY 'EINTURANL BOR ncﬁg_kgg.sggﬂnﬁu\xﬂwﬂsana%ggae AT HMUSSITRe RNy

{p2sn sI9DZIRUD UIMUIKEW 0057 Jo m-m:_.l.omu
“ueyd oA jo jpaoidde o uorsaiwgns auyy Aepp Aeus S se efu 4o anoqe 935, ‘DIOA Woy p3rded SISy PIIS(ING 4O PAISGIINU ‘sprieys teads 350 LON OO
WIUISSISSY SPFeM S,¥AT M3 Jo AlPweng e apiasiy ¢

I =N 01 AT 3RIL

AT 3L 93 [T 3P

I 9L 03 AT 3N

T2 91 [T 3pL

BuIpuUNg pLGAH ON &

Ajdde 1t j1e amesinut 3

2BUIPUNL AT SPLL 20/PUR 1T ). pUBY -PrIGAN M nm, T
— — S B = =S e e e Eaoon
Rk 81 IME0t 20 g pewoddns 20 (im SwesBrud ey 3T o IR e T RURVIEEY, ¥} e
L6upURY pIma I S &
i i : T 0 : TUAGRIDGIS oZ [G090F SO0 % SURATH 0] SPRaIT R S0 TS Y i T8 Fe0ueW a1 i o
| umRg 10U aaey oy RIS 10 SPUNI 1729] PUT 23015 isvoniop i wanduN(ued U) {313 ‘weatio "tiuaA ABULNSL "2gs *TTS) [UReTe e 3dnosB pRin et 39) FROjAIRS puR Sweshiox PRISBURLE T PUN; €3 FIRSN 35 juM SINCSEI [RPY Iy
T - T S A ifgaaﬁﬂeﬂa{mﬂvﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂb%

_I T T ATeAnIIeE O D0 50 10U SSASUR PInGw i

BT 3] GURONT pUe Sur =T e <07 T i Spun] 1o [=h
U2 30U BARY CUM ShRpms Jo) SPUNY [P preaels |ueninpe

7 ™ T L i, T ] E -
e sapsunfues U (=1 "ymydap ‘supp Aatunii 'c348 '3} FITTIE 0 SEnnef pagnusp 40} S3MAE Due swRsBoud parrpupyr BT pUn) 03 £ASN 2Q [0 SN0

(poen Srageu wiminee gog s m 3 )
VT N S0 [RACSIIR 10 (ESSHIGITT 340 ARRD AT D SR /U S0 *2A008 0I5 TUoN 0L CHATI SIS DSEINNG 1 PRIDSINY
q pRomed f Btutdeas paatudde vog vng peiepeesuss Jesl rod i ‘umanes mol g (7] s paoome sussBasd

1E3 £ S2UNCTR (230 PUE SIBYE yNM ‘203 3N v suresSosd ap o ; 1o ang Bupapy 4 ] UBI® (A w1 T Mey 01T 7

(113 yo1@ AouaBuaws jooyas Atepundas pue AJSIUAWIE) MIT ¥ISSI-dYY -

‘SiEDeIELD (BEds FSH LON OF *SPARU UBld PLISIA FRERHOSUDD FLA 2u0p% o) pALIpOL: DU parden 39 Aew 1 weE
Y3 ey Buipung yyim Jed w 1o Sjogm w pesoddns SSNIARIT N0 Al

(11 #3128 Ad>upfusLuz |00WRS AlpU0Ias pUR AIRVUSWSIE) TT ¥ASST ~
10043s3ld - g ued 'y3al «
ybnasyi-mold - 9 wed 'vaqr

SI00Y=S 2WOIUT MO PuB J=INY - @ M=d A S
JUsWyRLLz dlwspedy pue peddng 1USPNIS - ¥ LBy AT 31
{d351) wesbols voneanpg JuspnIs wesBuwy - I 3P
(d317) wesbouyg [2LogeINp3 uenonuIsyt s6enbuey - 111 sl
SU[PRET JOOYSS 18I0 Nue 'siediuld ‘si9nIeay Ayleniy-ubiy Buinisay pue ‘Burviey) ‘Buliedaid - v ued ‘1 L
1uEnbuyeg/pRIaRIEaN MRS - Q Wed ‘T AL
payaiban - g ved ‘T apiL
wenbulsa - q 1eg T 3y
£00T UEd JuSWwAIdw] (00408 - ¥ LEg ‘T[N ~
swesBoid Jseg Buinoidwy - v ueg ‘T3pg.

SPIEME JURIS [ENIOE OF INP PRADWIBL 10 PAPET USDG AASl i

HPURS I 2BST 02 PRNIGREIS pUT Pap 2q pinoys wveyd syu pue ¥ o -se pAS 3G ssvsm0s BulpLny fiv 2108
[1] e'czoz-zZOT 204 1046 8 4

Py B AuE ¥371 243 Botd ynum sog miojsq 1PUT "BBPUF 3G | o 4 Moy sapn) i psIEpyasuny Y

suopINNSUT

swerbold /Auzwssassy spask



Suopanasuy

4317 - IIL YL B

SURDeT | SOUY)] ST 10 DOTNSIUSREgL DUD TUanRIBa] BT TR L L
_ Y0 pue BuipRay PRIRq-LoUTDERs D SEAE 34 Ut | pue siwy upen o wswdoy ELOEER oy o 58 pasn 24 (e (sBurpuu £oauns et} SNt JiElusTesse spaN
yedpud pue soyaeay Jof s ddo 3 Raap fevorssagord Aoy rop pue sdvf Hye Aue BUisops 105 Sof s JO tzotydt. 1PNy % s spaau Amusp ospy

Bunminssay pua ‘Suuies) ‘Gunedsid - v pey o1 SRHLL "4

aenbulaqg /paissiban 2338 - @ Hed ‘1 apL) -3

PaPSIEaN - @ Ved I 2131 g
j2nbuipa - @ Hed ‘T 9L D

) FIEGISNIEd o] D100 50 700 DEVABID FNOM BUW S59U0 1) S9TIUMISeas T0aprs U7 JTiES 78 B i
Buuayo 1 gevs Bunnen Jo) apinaud | Spun; [RiEpss 3 Bumitn 'f Ipe jo dnoabgns FUOIUI-HO) 213 WIDY TP LAUIDARIIE JUPMS U paseq B nusousdagun jo e3P AN £ PRABI2) SRy 180LDS Aremuns Juenag

£00T Hegd JuswaAosdwy jooyss - ¥ Hed ‘1 apuy 'g

T —_—

—_— 31_-

0] 3|FE 37 J0U BSIMIBYID PINDM BYM ISOY) Jos sanunpoddo TeRome L Aynba soy Buimoje pue ‘Buiunueibosd parmereds ‘Suupyn ‘yes Buluen Jos apmosd i souny e 34y Buizin swesbosd paepuew o sasefisey
0U IA2Y OUM SIUFPIIS S0} SPUN; [B30) DU TN [FUONIERR YIM LOmRuNR[uaY 1 (310 "usydip ‘ojuap Rauupisy 'aads TR Susems £ sdn0:8 payniap; Jo; S231As pus sweBod PRIRPLR 34T PUAY 03 DAST 30 M SINOSD |8

swesboig siseq Suaoadwy - v peqd ‘4 BUL 'V

“31qedy1dde se wesbosd yoes 1oy saniAyde JURIG Buruuerd pue s)eeb welboud BuiAyquep) Joy pasn ag 1M UDR2ULIONUY JUBLISSSSR SPIaU Y] MOL 3gUISSQ Iy
*PR10U B15YMm sasuedsal paIabue) apinolg uswnop Guuued SI41 01 JueAd|al Loneuojul jleuonIppE Aue 3pnjpuT )

*sanmbau) 924n0s31 pue ‘saupwiniEd dnoubgns “uawaAdIyae JUSpMS 03 paIeiBs P33y Jo sease Ajnuapy |
sbed snp 0y wmps pue afed sy saes ‘asineg ‘abed Yoy 03} vangaa ‘Burpuny weiboad wy sabueyd exew oy ‘abed '
s

puny IPJO0D BYI UO PIPI|RS seM tnsBosd ey sieadde sveds Bunum
« "s|iqen|dde e ‘ss3304d Jtr =p%au 3 ybnouyy paunuam (5)eob 6 ayy apnt; 21| Spa3u 3Yy3 Jo A e apiaozd /i dior =1 Buip Yo1ym a0y uresbosd yaes 104 7
B = T || SURISSSESE Y 2 0 PN 2USM 1BY) 535520030 I0/0UR MUSLTIISYT A0 SqU5sep pUE 155

Bno W
2ugny Buroddng pue spomaiwrsy Auend siouiny i il
1001 JuRipAcLdW] 100YTS OISy ™
193U=D SEWID Jo0YDdS jRUDREN T
X3pUT WjeaH (00YdS J0D T
(5105a3) Aonns e3ewn) joowds a3 H
e1ep asmipuedxe passq s yss3 9
(s}urid Juswisansdn coysg -~ i
{(s)ue)d uawdotanap [euoissagosy » 3
P1BP SSIUIARISYS PUB SHOYD UORUDIZJ PUB JUBLAINIIEI JUBLIND a
(sdnoub Juspnis Aq paiebaiBbesip) =iep tuswansiyse uspms A o]
AdAING sjBERUBSS] DAY » 'q

(s)pae> podau PSP so/pue ooyds , oy
*'SS33aud Juswssasse spasu y3q Y Ul PISN 312M MO|2Q SYUDWINJIISUI 2t 4O Yorym 3xedpuy ‘1

pedwy yuswssassy spasy



P318)Es saanos Buipuny e 10y aiqedndde ‘pay painbay.

(8)ozy"1 vOIDES V1 £7 - vaal (1)
IUIWANNDb3Y 3aneSIATY
o

E ST C8 DUPESI 0 A9A TN 1 OB AR § 0 0I5 IGNCAD0 S1PEUS 0 DSIea0ND 54 Bl 59sn (Anaes:
| _vpasficoyss J3unung - 3) s nundee pue ssunos gns =on yiz ous Suipasy w suoeradea Ppas-apes® Sumpow ) Sudpnis 2 ousweod AT O PR PRI 0 W4 'LE 5 o ‘enp WRLETISIA (020) U0 pRBE

III 3ueiD J3IFRy Adusbimwa Arepuoaag pue Atequswag va)-4dy N

TINRG TR ] ! 3 R Y AR JURRIADIION U

T % [ EIE SIENDApE ArEus 0F 3 T T (Al
_. HUPAIACOLE IDUNS - 3} e rptdo pur Seaunosa ‘Andanbesgne eanewswiny pus Sutpaal U) mco_umﬁm_n.xw. _a__.uTﬂuem Y u % 48 oue Ir..w_._.vq N 01 pEras pha 30 218 UB %1 Ay .|ﬂ.4n-ucmEmmmmmm I£221 uo pien

IX Juess g=1ay Adusbiaw3 jooyos Asepuonag pue Armuatus)y 'w

SRR U0 ANOR0T J0 SRR S0 A TUSUIBARROE SOARME ] YIM05 Tentape o %:nuu..ﬂuqxﬂn.mﬂ.l...mm_
I__"Snesnmu pur Suipesu ul Suonmsades eAN-0pe8 fupsw (uonesngs 1e2ds pue Jninfal) aueonis p -.u._npcot&. =41 63 TITRL pA3U JO Baue e 5 R f Bupsresy Aueg nemon) exen TUMLSSASE 2374 Yo pRETE

[20M3S31d - 9 Lied %301

_'-. pue Bupe: ui suopeyadyn paseIpess Bugs I ST Ui SYIBPNE Jo SouEuDLRd AL 0 £ PR

TS00 saneTe TESeE By 01 TR oA € IR
¥} TI%P JUDWSERSSE (030} £ [{9M ST (¥v]) B8P JUBSSIsSE 23m3S o pesen.

[T] yBnouyi-mo)g - g v=g "yaar ‘%

SI9CYDS SWOdUT MO pUE |=INY - § Lred ‘A 3pu) e

o "ERDIT JUTUUCS |7 VI 0O S ARer I3 T UGBS W U FoenbuD;
| fniey g9 B21E Syt ) Lemphulst Siacadun jo 0B B Han yu= ama_ncﬁm-lm_..q dojasag | INSSIRIC AN BB JUUITIP 0) HONARURT] 311 SP pagn g jiim (SBwpuly Avains imnuue) SUPTRI WRWSSISER SPR0N
IREPNG V-AY O1ILL 1) yIM UEHE I0G3 JUDLISERSSE SPIIV S0 JnSDS & se yel pue Goud y-A¥ 9niL 104 vORErIONU! SpLicsd OS]y

WBUYILILF SNWBPEIY PUS Woddns IIIPMS - ¥ WEd ‘AT IRIL T

#5351 - IIT 2411 Y



d3SI Pue dar Bupnpul Iy apiL = g

SI3pET JooyYds JaYI pue ‘sjedund ‘suaysea) Aend-ybiH Buninosy pue ‘Busuies) ‘Guuedsid ~ v 11Bd TT 31 = §
wanbulaa/pareiban @S - g wed T oL = &

wanbuizq - G ued ‘18011 = €

pa113I6aN - g LEd TapL = 7

swesbold Jiseg bunordwy - yueg ‘s o) = T

SSI0I00] Wwelboig

Ayads - 1ayio revonippy

3

Ayoads - 2330

=

() voneanng J3ybiy Jo suonmupsug

& o U

(2) ssvyaeasay
(b’ "2} sarn=yuassidas ssauisng b
(8°¢2) suonezjuebio paseq Aunwiuod pue ssaqWAW ApUNUILE)

(8) saAnmuasaIdal WwswWWLA0B 307

o]

HE)S IdUeping

Z

Joyaap uoneonps jeads

=

(1) Jo0aup AT 3mL &

)
70

(£'1) 101211p |EnBulg B

(1) 16303.0p 17 31t

"

ST
(1) dopeamp 1oL »

Suosten) juaueq

(01'6'8"2'+'e"2'1) swesBoud papnpul Ag p2saA0D sisyued aduepusize Uy ualpiiya Jo SiRquIRur Apwey pue sjusuey
(1) (s100y3s Japeys sey e Auabie IBUORIEINGS [2D0) B U|} S13PE3) [00YIS 1oey)

(0T’6'8"%’€'2' 1} IPuvostad poddns 12U0NONNSLY paz)jepads

wi

(1) steuoissayoaderey .

(01'6’2'1) sopE3| J0OYS YD ~ -

U a

G} 4= 120 S 1 L L LILTE RPN

o

(0T'6'8’2'1) sroweal 5 .y,

' Aidde jen e 3>
='(Mmo[eq pajonooy se swesboid SMOUEA 10 SIap(oYaNe)s pannbas) ssasoud Susueid o1} Ul papnpm 213M 124} sdnolb/jpuuosiad jo sadhy uumu_um T

'BaUE 3x2) 3Yy Ul MOJ3q sasuodsau au 0y ublje yew (s)eon VLIS 3YT JNUB U3 XODIIBP 313 1BPS

:(shieon pusia
"SPIBU JIBL) 393U 1BY) UDNEINPS UE PIIYI AsnE pue Y223 3piatad 03 SUDYS Nay) Jof pAIRIGE[ED puR w1 pauoddns ase pue shemi

yred sidiynw ybnong paieds.d aie oym s103eanpa asey s uoyeindod Juapnis ssisap SIouI :SJoIED!

npa Buneaaz
Buiures| Buiwosiam pue ‘Alp|eay

PP ABAS pur 2 )0
P PUB LPED J0 SPaRU [BUOHOWS PUE [P190S puE Jjwapess anbiun Sy3 139w o paddinba 2q M pue 'sualuDIAUR ‘3JEs =)PRId 03 AlesSanBu SIIN0SY Alp SAIBD3I ||Im SI00UDS |1y subIpUo] Huruea

Buisse.ppe 03 uojusne jeads Gurked sjexs 3L ym ‘aumny |ryssenans e ansund oy paddinbs renpest Aauy os sapiuniroddo pue ‘sips ‘sninbauy sumsly

Bumes wapmg A

iS|E0D FEST
+'PITIIDS BA ISNU 20D PIASIA 10 IYST VO Jo WNLIILIW ¥ *MojBq UoIeULIO) painbsas U Ut papincad sesucdsal PLISIA AR YiM UBNE 1B Moaq (S)1R0b Bu) 192198 (ENDLIIMILSAT

‘abpaimoiny Jiayy Buiseainul esh 173 sujeb S1wapeie uesyubis sew M P AroAz

mcoEEumS

U WBAOAUT JSMOYIYRIS



o

(€] =+ "IGe2A) se ‘yua Ajiriey Juissed JuesBiuwn pue 1aulea) ys)iBud dA1193445 103 pEauswId) 3q (e 121 S31631ENS /MO

o

Aue jo P ® S3pAPW Sy ) Y Ajuuey pue juzsed anrpeyD 10) JUBWaRdW NI VI 541 SAERAS /SIPARTE MY LIS

a4
f o - I — o S T T Sh04 o pReBRARIeST
\ FERafols JUSPMSSEOUMIRIIED JDYIRI) AURURJSIUSPMIS 12 Jo ssanseaw bupss) Bupaponqur $15177 JuiedsiyBiN Adesair Ajwedsuaneussaly uonmTy
| L wmingsh '] w0 Juaeg jatn e way o do@Aap 3w Ut 1IBG Ajjiugy pae sjuaied apnau o asn e oS P SEnodde auf
e e T - o T UL DDAt U 155 5 (001 HUTaET
[ — T - ST T 0ey GuN DReDOnSLodeY
S52u50d JUBPMISSIDURIJI0D IBUIED) AUBIBSILSPNIS (1B JO Bunsay B P 21327 1USIEdSIYBIN AdeuarT Ajuedsuoneuasaly it 4
| 1 3N s Buntiid enOeliTug JURIRL BEa futid v J° RAwdsE a0 2 1y s Anwe) pus sussad 2007340 0y 3SR M Vupsp i sioecsdde syl
TR = . TN SINDE S WNRES! D0s 2 1P [ TEs ]
‘ugyd oA jo jeansdde 1o vaiSsILgNS 343 Aefap ARt spy1 se e/u 2o “,2A0Ge 335, ‘prop wWoy paidod sE P3BjING 10 pEIEqLUNY ‘Is1IEURY3 (B12dS 381t | ON O
| SPFRU uBld PUISIG
pajepliosuo) 2y ss31pae a1 PIUP2W pue P3Kdos 89 ABL 1T ‘mojRq papiaold S| asuodsa paAoudde veid 1uasig pareplosuas 1A Joud 2y *30UBMUBAUGD JnoA 103

—

r~
[Z] == suonendod paues jo spaau sy Jusssaday TaAANDE
paiel=a pue suejd ayy yey1 s ‘sueyd vy Jo 3 doy; p 243 I SI2g Anwiey pue suaaed 3PNPUL 0) 35T (I PLASIP B4 S2ysBodde AYI BAUISAG

€
T SRR T 0T ST (I 10 SoRRn il LBH0NS OF GUM U] ST BUF TSASe BaINGEes SUT BUijne TEeas i W e i e AT
1 I EIIRI0UBNDIS 1207 jo uay 1t ugd S e 3 2290 0 U1 (Fmind “Uenensiiuion 1Iap ‘s pERURG ‘Lmmem) TIopeeaR pneIen v Py
T A oo = I TR0 TRTNCTIT PO JA0T B tin) et
T TDUTSTE 07 U SIUTeNYE (1€ 5 4 = 01 GHUN ) SADM POF T SpeSy S RE) OIS BTIeTE Taaesian e 3ie TF = harmm papnT
INdU| EoEmouAYmE TTO7 30 WY | U S 0 W desans By U (SuRmd fusT ¥ JnNe ekt 'SIwee)) LROI0URNEYS N FENIUGS vIT SuL
- e —— = T TRERA SRRl R (T S TR
‘ueyd oA Jo rerosdde 10 vorssrugns sin Aepap Azws suy3 se efu 1o “aA0qe ass, ‘panm wolt pIdos S5 pRIARNG 10 paUSGLINL ‘stapeleys feps0s 350 JoN Og
4pa3u us|d PIESio
PSILPOSUN] 3U) SSIIPPE 6) BAUIPOL P12 P3Idod ag Aeud JT “Ma|aq paplacid S| 3suonds3s peacidde ueld JBUISI PRIBPIOSUDD 1B3A Joud au) ‘SOUTIIEAUOS Inok Und
[x] *241 ve vey = o Aoy ey Sriing s s
3g A=t 3 Sl ¥ {35 10 vomTy P I ™YY - s d o £Q s Tw /) poans amd (e p pmoedus

dwn e LT 7 =a'ueid S JO JUMUAOIPATD DI t) 2ADAT PRUNUIPL SIAPIOUTNEIS DY UM P 2 W31 3R Moy 3genoney 7

(IT1 ¥3S83) ¥I1-duv = 6
11Y¥3553 = §
JURWYILIUT YNRPEIY pue UaddnsS AUSPNIS - ¥ WE] AT S)IL = /£



e e s

¥ e 'AT P11 J0/pue TTT SMLL 'Y Ued ‘T SRLL {0 Hed ‘TSN 'y Bd 'T B[LL 10 PIBIES Buipuny i paambay
Pi2Y paainbay
o~
e~
() @zt vonsss pue (Z)e)oTTT UoNdeS UoRDeS 'y wed 't apiy [€]
(D)(e)o1TT vonses ‘v Led ‘1 9pLt [¢]
{0)¥) (a) 121€ vondas pue (g pue v} (1) (R)ZTTT UBIES *v ued ‘T ap [1)
1SDUILIDY IARRsIBay

()
(9)121€ uodaS) ‘uonesnpa JayBiy 4o suonmusl pue ‘sapnua 3eaud 10 311gnd ‘suaquisw Ajunwuros 'siaquist Awey pue Juased '2103213SIUNLPR |00YDS 'SIBYDIeass) s13y3e3] LM ugneynsuod ur ued sy wsw2idun pue doj2A3p ISAW va Uy

:juswaanbay 111 BRI

1JLBJZTITT UON335 w3asa
"MOI3G PIYNUIPI SIBDIOYSARIS 3YI YIIM Lo NSUBI |ngBuluEa pue AR M Lely T ApL 3y dojpasp Isnus v uy

Suswannbay 1 apiy

- FIOOUDS 31 U1 WAL JUSITS J9350) 0 SUSAD [00USE STOINA, DUE TSIISAT BP0 Wid SWeeT venenTs
wased 'Sy Yoog ‘sbiN BupeTy Awses ‘muSi: ssnoy uvadg Eitmoln) 2w yBnong & Auwrey pue wased o) sspunoddo smanm N YOS U
i TTAA JOUT B WOk

|
|
|

SOE 9 O W TR
! 28nou wedg (umone; B uBnosg

TEa A% oot WITeA PUB SiuaAe U Vid Hiieeg coneanpa
FualitSuz Awe) pur wasnd 1o; soquuruadda Bpierd o Yansip By
TS SR WG U577 [30RESTH

IR ‘Sied woeg ‘syubiy Buppeay Apwed ‘sush

ueld unoA 4o jerordde so worssiugns aya Aejsp Aew sng se efu uo “,3A0qe 305, ‘pIop woy parded sysy P=191Inq 10 paRquIny ‘siapereyd fepads 3sn op og

SR URY ynasg
P21epI0SUS) B ssa1ppe o) payIow pue paided 3q Aew 3] “Mopq papiacud st ssuodsas Panoadde ueld 1DLISIO PAIEPIOSUDD JEBA JoLd BU) "BUMIIAUGD ANBk ..a.u



UISOYI 3)U ON . 8|4 esDoyD

uasoys 3|y ON  ep4 eSOy

U3S0UI JIY ON  BYId BSDEYY

uaso sy on ¢

13gLNN JUBWIjoIug |BI0L
ON  Sex

($)u5pnis
Jqump juawjjore] jejop
oN  S9p
ROIIELI
J3qQunp USUI||oIug 2101
oN SaA

) {(FRuspiis
13GWINN JuBwWioIuZ |E301
oN s34

Z(EHuspras”
13qUINN JUSWjoIV3 [R30L
oy s3)

ALPRLL

FR{FIRE 2I0W J0) MOIBY SUORIES Memdss a0
SLEIPOURS ISR LIM UINENSULY tSuueaw

Suomonuisul abed (e15uab Joy asay Py "Mojaq paxul a1e suononisu peodn spd

S "SI [eusnippY Mgk B
PuB Mt “moRq 2em 30

H(ENuSpMIS
JaquinN 1uswjruus 12301
ON  S3&

:(E)usprias
J3quWnp JuRWHoIug (210
ON  SBA

© (Bnuspmg
J3qUINN JuBwILT |ej0L
ON  SBA

‘(S)iiEphis
3qUINN U013 (2301
ON  s3p

©7 ($nusprag
43QUWINN JUIW0IUT [&)0)
oN Sap

UHIRRS AQ pappe aq ued §
1 pasndod-sud ase 3gst

+{($hasprias
BUIOOUT-MOT JO Jaqunp
ON - SBA

{{shuspms
3WODUT-MOT Jo JaquinN
ON 53k

" I(8hiapmig
SWAOUT-DT JO I3quIny
ON  S3A

7 {ENUspRE
SWODUT-MOT Jo JaquUnN
ON S -

HOHNELLS v
BWIO0UT-MOT JO SBGUINN
ON  s3)

T3

100U2S 530 12uonippe Auy *s1uRIB w3QT Wog se |om se ‘A pue ‘1 1
LpIM pRizstial aue 3oy STUDDUNOYG SXMASIE AU UM Sjooyas ajeaud

SIODLDS ST pRTUeYIne-3;

BUISOD POPS

SRR

= L

ON o S2A

éareuBouy Y3 ui 31ediaded sjooyds EACINTERTITYY

sweiboud ayz ul Bugednnemes s passy i Sjooyas sseaud ou J) Jueq wiesmy Aew sbed st

*2iq1 tip Sunadues vo uonetuRs
SN Y353 J0) uonaisibay kg pannbas
BIND DIULIDA IITUHCAT I ain Suimn

IS 10 S|AURS 3IEs 0y 9)gewdde Jou 51 9bed sy 130N

-2L0ON

uonedidiyred |0oyss eyeatd



<
©~

100U3sa1d V3T 10/PUE I BPLL 10f pIRY panbay,

(8)(9)ZTT1 UOKIBS v Med ] AL [1)

ISRIUBIITY dAR|S162

swerBaid uonEONDS JoDYISUT LM S3OIAISS JO UOHIEUIPIOAD
yuswanbay 1 3L

a0y Buwonisuen o prefios yum vaneote] oo puR ‘SeAses 10 Butrays Yy YORDNATY pUT WM|iTam o3 piebau

ETILE uFeEnouny Tu 0UE (oo Ao ru e,
UM eouas Arpomis SUs api ARSop Saiam pite wesBoud UBREIMNET POOYPIE ApTE UMD T TENDUE PLEEp Tyl

QILERETE Cle] [estes) Jenk soud e 2y3 woy deand
————— e e — - TOSTRIA GaLNEA0Un] S P [001S AT TSR,

7 00 Bursonisuesy £y prafias i UNARINGELES Pue ‘Soa1ART o BuuTys ‘qusubn GRSl pue WNIMILIND 99 paefra wuse yooude Amumen su Uym Apsep seom pue wiaBed uspesnes IPLE ALIED Lm0 S¥ maneied e i)
- = B T B L e PIEN SSOTRITLT LUNLU
‘wmd dnod jo teacedde so wissiugns 3w Asme Asw s S8 8 a0 | Bacge a05, ‘oo wioyl pidod sisy pamyng bo ‘s femads asn o8 og
swesBaig jooydssUg on
Jajue ‘sweabosd vanednpa pooupIya Ajlles Y30 Jou SRap DS 43 J7
SP33U UBld YILISIQ PR79pI|OSU0] BY) sS2uppe 03 palypow Fue paides ag Asw ip 'Moj3q papiaoid st asuodss) pasosdde usld PLISI] PSIERIOSUOD JEIA Joud 3y “SouRIUSAUD oA tad
(1] x'upsBord jcowns 4 12 |E28) 00 Basd (ong u i ¢
Jo uorysuesy ayy Joj suejd 6 1'19A3) [ERpIApuUl 1o 21gs1p W je swesbosd uonesnpz pooypiyye Apes s yed SIY) 1apun papiaosd saoaaen Boul coe £ T “wroddne jm PLmIP Syt sou smsrssn

“eate vy 3t Ul MOq sesodsal 3 OF wBre 3243 ($)200 VLISIQ U3 19IUS TR “XOQYIINP DY) 19319S
:(s)1e0s 1nsig

"SP3U 133 S35 Jel) uoresnpa ue pys Alsas pue ydes apinatd 6 SMoYs HaY) 10 PRIEIgaIaY pUE W panoddns a.e pue siemyied apdpni ybnouyy patedsad aue oym s103=onps Iaey (it» uoneinded yuspms asusAlp siounr ‘s103eonp3 fuperaly

"PlIYD ARAS pUB YJes j0 $paau jeuonows PUE {£130S pUE dJuj2pESE 3nbrun ay) 333w o3 paddinba sq mwm pus ‘sjuswuniaua Bunies) Gunuoafem pue Ayyjesy ‘syes ajeam 03 AupssaIou $32IN0SAI Y3 BAIBIU JIM SIO0UDS iy :SUOIIPLD SuiuseaT

“Snbaul 3uosy
Buissaippe 01 uanuaye jepads butAed aye3s 2 YN ‘UMY (NISs31ns © ansind o3 paddinba Fenperib Asyy os ssunuioddo pus *sips \mmum;.nr_v_.__mfmc_mmubc_:mm\fEmmm:_mmu_Emnﬂ_m u:mu_..__cm_mmv_mE:_;u.EuEmSm.mz_EmmJ.couiw\.

:§1209 39ST
PAXYNSS B9 ISOW JEOD 13U 10 IAST U JO WNWIIL Y “MO|SG UenRwIo) panbias 213 us papiacid sesuodsa: Yuasia Iy yum ubne 12yl Malaq (SHeob oy vales ISMOTIINMISNT

suenonnsyY N UORRWPION) |O0YSSILY



aoilh n M s v Bu ale Avip g3t Jby woneesd By 1oy pRyenb A ag o3 pRNY 512 1 Ll B Sauinhal jewy Adned pueeq B sey pns oS 2y
pue pReUR0)| sle ICH [00YIS Ayl AQ PAACIWR ARUDLIND Bue JRU FINRRTS INNSY) OuM LB iy Bulydes) O G s g St ! o

TR
INPT STOU|[[T YT LM pa P RE NIOMSLINIS UoSeIIeG SiE0q | padn oD -UgU) TENUUE OF JOUl@ UD COISmERT 90 (M JeIs PAUGESe wre SRR TUY U1 UIES) OF DRRsnpus
M g%..uiggnﬂf__.._ ford u.“c D WT I sHueam ﬁ:ﬁ&o:;.ﬁﬁﬁ_muzﬂsm..m.,wraﬁ:?hw_umm@ﬁaaus ) _%E_m:nmzmﬁ.nasuﬂ_:enun;wtnﬁ_ﬂﬂg:wﬂuﬂnﬁuﬁuganﬂ_ﬁnﬁn 10095 3L

(P97 LroRIwus WnIEweD DOGZ 16 [30n3])

“ugyd inoA jo fenoidde Jo uosssILgns 3y Aejap Aew siyg Se 2/u 1o ‘,aa0qe I35, ‘pOM WO pa1dod sy paising J0 PARqUINY ‘Srapeled (ersds 3sn 1O 0oag
'SpSAU UBld PUISIJ PIEPINOSUGD SY) SSAIPPR D) PAUIDOW pue p3idos 3q AW ) *Mojag papirosd St Isuodsal paroldde ueld PLISIG pa1EpIoSuU) 1224 Joud 3y ‘3UB1USAUDD JNDA (o4

[5]x2S39y>E21 P|21-J0-3N0 JO ‘pasusuadxoul
‘aancoyaur Aq s;uapnIs JBYJ0 URY) SO 13y61y e JyBne) Guiag syuspnys Aylounw Jo fpue 3wOsUL-MO] Ul J|NSBI 1B samedsip Aue ssaappe pue Anuaps |[Im DUISIP 213 YoIym yGroiys ssadaud 2y ulejdxg g
L eie a uu-u.v_.uﬂ_ou 1 S0 WO0d) Ssuodsey
& = A2 WTIT T DIOPIADIT G [ USRO0mRa D (OIS
(Eosh EasDmieud WLDEW g2 15 §50083])
‘weyd anod jo |rassdie o YoiEsiqns oy Aspp Asw Siyd S8 2/U 0 | PADGE B35, Diom W parded SN pRISING 40 PRRGIIAL SISElnD [pnads 260 JON DO
SEEAU uRd DINSIQ PMEPOSU0D SY) $SUPPR 01 PAIDoW Jue paidon 5 Amw a1 “mopag papinosd si ssuodsas panoudde uegd 1900510 pajiepyesuo) Jeak Joud Byl TasusiLBALeS Jnak 04
1 . Jhgd o - 4d Aue 3o 2
+] ' s2 ‘muapnis UL pue siawed) ysy|Bug o) swesboad PR Jnwap y 0} paubisap say 1S pue SapIAnae jRUoRINIIS] ey l {Puoniop LEsRp,
e m .nu_...p jdiy 942 D531 Moy pue Buiuiea] JUSPMIS J6) SUORIPUS |oOYDS osd 1 pue d aSenBue) pur - 3 03 papuaim saimens |jeuomppe pue | nsuE Iy vt ot
NC ISUTE) SUDGUBATET] 110U 10 SISIEioaE BURE ) Ag SU0aaNE [PIOTSTIng DAREST CONUEIRarT TIORREEE mﬁmﬁ.ulmﬂﬂwm
- R TURd 19T DRI DotUT 00T T W) SuvaeTs
1000 E50BD18 35T put [Ul-4ent 30 mo-jng IR EISIUOHe ARl (FE 10 S1SNTaas DUIPER) T Sucddns [RunTRRIET FARTR) DU TR0 SaURieset 33 Jt STIeeTas
B 252 == = e DeEn SO WinaTTw OS2 56 13008511
‘uryd ok Jo peaosdde Jo uorssiugns s Aepp Aw s se /v o Y anoge oas, ‘ProM Loy Deidos SIS PRIMING JO PREGIINY SRR FERads 250 (0N O
"SPRSU URld 1ILO510 DRERIOSUOD U S5AURDE 0 PAYINOW ouE paidoo 2 Asw i1 ‘morRg papjaosd 5 ch dd® ueid Tuasio paIEpHesUED Jea4 Joud Byl ‘SOUmUBALDED Jnok Jog
[E] « ndde se ‘Asunpyosd t dojanap pue jumy 13p il P Hul] puR sieuIea) ys1Bu3 3S1SSE 03 paubissp ; feuenippe |
Aue 10 uoi3dOSEP € SRR SIYL S L | pue Juapese Jms Guibusjmy sy Supesw diay Rippe Buip PMS |12NPIAIDUL 03 PaDY aq03 : REIMES [TUOMIPPR M 2qUDs2 £ |
PePIARIS U FONUNIIU 30 SSSUSATIRLS S U 0 Apusnbes] saraow

BE C O30 18 2UT19] 70 %S0 1% AF NOUALSE! S1EBPmE L S [RUBIINass 10} SU0GI9 A I570] PSIN TFI90s,
_le SWEPMS UWBW 01 pasn ¢ mep Buusaos [BRBANIT RUNJIES IO HEU 18 SIUBPMIS 20} $25AJ05 (E/E Jo11) wonuassaul Apzea Bur

L 2oy Adipgrsuotdsar Aspussd B Pnsst UORRASIUILRS TIASIH TUR Buippng wie Buoie ‘swea) pas snesn

T o = "Ofd Dine 3 O B3 WO} S3UDEEe

T - TP TURAIST] [ SESUBATSRI DU SIS0 01 ATenbas) Sai0viow 5555650 S0 B3R 76 W6 90 A7 FURTeT SORaRTE o E o EUBR AT nﬂ:ﬂﬁ
| 03 SUAPME L3¥8W 0] pasn 61 wiep Busass esiaaun RINPRY JO 5L 1B SUBPRYS 207 SPAIns (E/F 1011 wo =] m:wu & 20) A 191 J521 Arownid SY) SWINSSE ‘USHEREHILPD DUED pUR Buiping am Susie ‘swesy @as) 3p

THiEn Svpalnys WALTW GOSL 50 [3nes ]

“uerd unok 4o jenosdde so voissitwans s Astep Aewr SIy? S 8/U 10 ;310G 335, ‘DIOM Wo pRIdoa SISY PRBNG SO pAIRGUINU ‘suadeseld (e133ds 35N | ON O

'SPaaL UBld 32LAS1Q PRIRPNOSUOD BY) SSIPPE 01 P3UIPOW pue pardod 3q ABW I “MOjaq papiAcd S) asuodsas pancidde uBid DLISI] PRIPUOSUDD 1A Joud Y3 'BOURIUBALED Jnok 1oy

[Z] “»usip 21n 03 s1qesndde
se 13p pue ‘p 163u ‘vogesnpe jeads g 4 1-8A0] 10} BLBHID SPNIDULL 2INJIRY JO YSH I8 SUIPNIS 40J ELIBWID UONEIYNUSP! DY) 3J22UD PUB S50 O SIYL] ILSIP 3] S3INSEIW B} DYLDSIP pue IS1] T

DUNNP I FEIFGUMG DUIIT | 0T 901 55 FHBSIa o ] JUT GULND o n B8] IV DUT Bw ws]

"t Ul paubie ssmaond welSwd SiL “sprmpumS Gunues sougyf oy o poule 1Bl weBod [RUONINASY! UB SBY fAOT 2SN Utiesd
- = T URlg SI0S0 RRIRPNEE0) 199K 00U S 1Al 350

eSS ATaN 1319 B ERIeDUeE BInEe] TS 90 J0 SUEWInIg B BUREII U 694 [PoinE
iew pue suny afienbucy yefug o uenonnsy) pauSie Ssoinnad wesbaud siy) ‘SpIEpURIS Bujwea siomp oy o2

T usiBus ul

THAK® ST =0 29% VI 10/PUT S TRPEHTY Basr SIUapmS 33 5095108

WG} swsussEsse mms eavue 24 A pasnseaw 52

PN DULIND LONINISW BIND OF "LIWS Due Wy (pel
prubae s e wesBoxd jzusmannsut ue sey N0z oS IUmeas

T TTBE5n AR DE0T WAL GRE s o TImeSTS
“ueyd 1noA Jo feaosdde so uorssiugns s Agjap Aew siy1 se efu Jo “,anoqe 385, ‘pIoM woy pAdod S35y poIaNg 1o pausgny ‘eRpesewp [e93ds 35n 1ON O
'SP33U UeBld 19LISIQ PRIBPIOSUD) B4 SSAUPPE 03 pauIpows pue paidod 3q ABW 11 ‘Mo papiacad i asuodsal pancudde ue|d 1oUISIQ PEARPYOSUOCD) 1034 Joud 311 ‘20USIUSAUDI JNDA 104
[1] »*(s}wesboid oy wawsydu pue doj2A3p [im 1D 10S1p SY3 Moy pue SUIPNIS |je 40 spaaw abenbue| pue J1WAPESE 2y 323w o) wesbord |ELOIONISUL PIPUNDI-|DM 31 QLSS

"B3JR J%33 313 U) MO|aq sasundsal 3y 01 ubye 3eUy (S)Eon I2LISIT AU 1BIUB U3 'XORPPSLD 3Y) DIjs

:(s)ieon Pinsig
"SPA3U JBLY SI33W 38U3 UONEINPS UR PIYD AI9AS pue yoea 3piacld o1 spogs A3 JaJ p3IRIgR|ED pue vl paroddns aie pue sAemuyied sidynw yBnoiy) pasedad oue Oy 10323Np2 BACY |IM uoEIndod JUSPNIS F1AP SIoUNT SI03PANPI BUuneAS|g
‘PIY3 A19A3 pue yoes Jo spaau |EUGNOUIS pue |2ROS pue diWwapede anbiun ayj 198w o3 paddinbs 5g )M pue ‘sauswuonALs Bujwes| Gunwesjam pure ‘Ayieay ‘3)es 23891 01 AUBSS3I3U SI3IN0SSs 3L SAIIIBI ((IM SIODYIS ||y suoipuo) Bulwes
“santtbat 51y

Buissarppe 0y uoguane |epads Buiked 33835 2U3 Yam ‘Bunkny |nyssa0ons e snsind o) paddinba aenpeJb Aayr os sentunuoddo pue ‘sys

‘abipaimouy Jayy Buiseanul Leak ypea suieb Jlwapese quesyiubis oxewr i PIY> Ausng :fimiies quspmg

S[eeD 388
+'PRIIBIBS 2q 1SnwW |ROY 131} 40 IGST dua Jo Uity i "AO(Oq UOr: 104U p2ainbat sy ut papiacsd sasuodsas PLISIA Yy yus uBle Jey) mojaq (s)eob syy papps SSNOLLINYUASNT

suoRdNISuL

uonEenpEIS AfaWi) pue JUIWAAILYDY UAPMS



|
| paseq shudnasf unjuarizul aigoeEY U paonrid 912 G- sapesb Ul s3UsprasT|ooyas YbIu W 23U JuBWEIE|d S3WENIEs] 10 [3A3] JOEEI @ U31M SMof)04 uayy pue
wesfesd Sry) uondnISY JO Bale Sy L) 15 .0

7 Hed T 3L Ajuo 1oy piay paiinbay, «
¢ HBd ‘AL SRLL J0/PUE 1IT1 AL v WEd ‘TISRLL ‘Q HiEd ‘T 3PIL {BSODT Hed ‘T (L ‘W Med ‘1 211 10j payIsias Buipuny ) peanbay

?xﬂxﬁﬁiE.Emm{tmn_qu_ﬁ
(@NEeTNQIZTTT wonIs V¥ 1ed ‘1 wz_hm

(2)(@)ZTTT vomas v LRy ‘1 sRLL [&]

9Y9°00E PUZ 9ZZ°00E 4D vE ‘() (T1H{AIZTIT Uond3s ‘v uieg ‘12n1L (4]

S+9°00¢ PUB 97Z'00¢ WD #E (D)(1HQ)ZTTT uomdss v ped ‘Tam (€]

9Y9'00E PUe 9Z7°00E ¥4D v€ (@)(1(@IZTTT LoBS ‘v Lieg ‘Tapn [7]

(wHTHa)ZT1T uondss ‘v u=d 't apy (1]

1SIDUBIIY danzisIBa

SpJEpUBIS Yans fuiasiw 1oL aue oum UIp|Iud 3507 PUE Spiepuels onuapete Me)s Buibusjew ayy Bulnsaw usippys usamyag dek JUIWIAIIUDE BYI 35010
uogeanps Ayjenb-ubiy e aaEIa1 UAIPNYD Ne 1By ansug

ssyuanannbsy T apL

SEEU DOV [ OmIRaIE O S0 60T SIUR S0 FUnD TETEN S 5 S ST T aueE [2n7] S0 BAGHE BUNLIGLST STUBTTE 95001 DUT 5100 B aant Fanin o6
(o220 jooypds Y5y 10)) wigRtpe joause ubny Buvey apesb 39 i suepms o1 um..d._

134?13 ssassod UM STURPTIT 290U 10 SHTPLBIRY JO 2SINCI (2ALATDAS B UNIMAP 0] EI0EUE oW I ul ($2905 Su 2N ‘we woneted ‘saperF) sl e ed sasn minsp 2

“TTEiA TS0 DEIeDORIC TRBA JOLN

| a5 sfudnas® uonupAIMIU BIqIXaY Ut paceyd A S-M S3peub Ui syuap!
..q...l.quk SML SenIMASUL JO BJE S UL NS -0 1 SS3530d QUM SIURPENTT 3S0U) 16) SRRWHRARK [0 3IN0D [PRUANEIS 2 Fu

SS90 PR | DRIeIe IR0 S1eP0 THLE S0 AT D COESTITeT 13190 6558 SAIRpIaR 93] 300E BAnhe FOLa s Sape s U3 PO TIRD DO OF [BREATUR TR

s ioous uby vl 27u0 EmE.uum_a SIS LI IO [3A3] JoUBKY B UJIM SMDJ[0) UBLY PUE (3553 (90105 YbIY 10g) magafiv 10oyxs ybry Guiey apelb yug » sUspPNYS o spEay;

LLiap 03 se0ub Tppp 3 W (590035 e YEMM ‘Wexs wa tmand ‘eapesf) 2UDILD wEURseE sasn ¥or Jup
=Tl - TBasn EnTIns WATeW QRS2 j6 T30 05]
‘verd 1naA yo jeosdde Jo LOISSILIQNS 3L AEfap A=W sg2 S8 /s 10 {2n0qe 3as, ‘plom L1o4 pardod SISy PEISHNG SO PRISGIINY ‘SBTIEIRLD |8IIRdS 2SN A0ON Od
"SPABU UB|4 11I35)q PRIRPHOSUDD Byl SSAPPE 03 Payioow pue pa1don 39 Aew 11 mo[3q paptaoad s asuodssu panoudde ueld 1UISI PR3eRIOSUDD JeaA soud 3y ‘SouBIUSALOY 1noA 104
[£] yx"2USND BA1700(q0 Buisn Ag SHUSPNIS PaUB|2) pue PSS 3mIaS pue AIRUsp || PLASIH 3Y) MmOy 2quUBsq £

_M__o:mm.uﬁgw_ecn. 1 U WIS kA 1L

_ . T TEGNws) 210801 % Son Daesea et
SE (e Se ‘e Asmis pue 00 W 10} suande jewlin [BiaAss wdpTIE LS DIAEe UL ST Aazrmy [enBip Jo NeIWHEEAID 3N PuT A3nsan Liaddng o UepzIg) OUTS b e Fiun-imy & elodan e sy
T e —_———— —— ™ TRICRLT T JeIA JO0T Ji0 10EI] SToeaen:

DupTEa 1G0T © Fom s Bae T e

Bus so5 sunpte (EBIp InaAss suepne Snpe LUNSE My, SIS Ay el je srsusdopaap s pue Asesoq) poddns oy UBLIRII [DOUDS DIINMD TNy e sAojdur pinere By

= T {TEEn TS R (S 2 j6 Tones
‘weyd 1noA so feAcidde o uoissiugns 9 Aejap Aews g1y3 se efu o ‘anoge 78S, ‘PIOM LIOL PIIAOD SISY POIFING JO PUIGUNY “SIBIDRIBIA [BP3dS 350 10N og
'SPS3U Ueld TUISIQ PAIEPIOSUOD Y] SSEUPPE 0] PALIPOW Fue piaidod ag Aews 11 mofaq pamacad st asuodsar paoudde uejd IPUISIT] PIIRPNOSUGD) JESA JoLd SU) ‘3IUBIUSALOD INGA 104
(AR TTETITEVE )
1 P 191 Sooyds HUNSISSE M S3HEY PLISIP NP S2umseaw sy aquIsaqg o
TP=INUST-000) EN0UT U7 Sne 10 TSeRmAS

d

Swsapeoe sne.dw pur s||ys ASeragy [eusip dopaz) 01 Auunwuodde ue syuspmys BpIAcad Jey3 Boid Aresqr |oayas angasps Huy

SRR N 1 IDTW M DoLISpLD



1004>524d 8 e "y3QT J0/puB 1YBneIy 1-mold @ Hed ‘YAAT ¥ Med ‘AT SNIL 1y Ued ‘T S[ALL 1Q Ueg T ML Y 1ed ' S[ILL J0) pRIIAISS Suipung 51 pannbay

F 125 UBIH ~i@iumD J320e) Biuy sanexuey 1@

(8 pue ¥)(ZT){9)2T 1T uomwas "y ey ‘T amiL (2]
(g pue ¥)(0T){(Q)2TTT uoDas ‘v uied T opiL [T]

 OSEBI WIOW, TURDnIS ~SE RG] (50U 5 FUE (0003 UE SR SuTiE ©

ISFIIRIBOY dAneISIEE

P

L]

DTG ~HOORMER [PNUT] PR IT5 U1 SOULBED SSInns
152 3 7eus Sweabold spoddns mnsp vy

BRACIDA0 SU1 Wy SsuedEeY

U5 WEN) SIS 1 UDTT IRy ~ GOTEINDE [EIr PU® SRt U1 ShuLE g0 T
U pue Fjeuinsoed jeuys sweiboud suoddns s ayy!

[DUEN SITDRURYD WINUNYSUL (152 10 [30noa )

~
o~

‘Si93384R4D [2199dS 350 10N OO

L) PMS ~ Buimoitos 3yt ySnouy ‘sarunuodiio Aunuea) pISEq-Iom 50 M SE ‘upnednee i pum
== S T "I SRS poTZPY
T - TS0 WM DD 0 1E w3 o
__ouﬁu 81 ~RuT Faaue) easy amiTyuEy I8 i yuap ~1BupMolioy s yiinoeg ‘ssmiunuadds Sunusy) paseg-yiom 32 [ 5T Co:ﬂunlu JEINEY/L f pRIE
vrasig Areuswa)z 133Us ‘g-) s3peIb AJUo SoAsBS PLISIP Bsnedsq arqedidde 10ou 4T (310N
‘ue(d oA o jerasdde o uoissnugns syl Aegap Aew Siy3 52 8/u 0 ‘,510qe 335, 'DIOM woy paidod SISY paslng Jo passqUIn
'SPa3U uB|d 1LISIQ PRIEPI|aSUDD 3Y] SSAIPPE D} pALIpOW puz ps1dod sq A=w 31 *mojaq papiaosd S| ssuodsal panozdde ue|d PLISIQ PRIRpIOSUD) JeaA Joud BU3 ‘SDUI|USAUDI JNDA Jog
HP2I0 Junp 1 b ‘pue syzuoiszajosd Ansnput i Sayu1 yadap-ur ¥
- 0y gy 3 e d pue

D97 upIsues| pue

sapiunyieddo bulwes| fruswiad= ajesodaonur »m.:«»m_. .mwu,_

- "SIIPME J0 JD SOSA0 2U ;
S2UWN [B1aA3S SASAINS 15212)U) 19ISIULIPE SITESUNGT BIUBPING 59LISIP B L “SRL0IMUS FESUISND 1250) \aim sdiysauyied yBanmes pue
"

22 Ampuo3as-150d oy 120ys _...EL oy pue

LY O SO0

D ANIBPING S,RUINN DU IO HIOM I3 uSany ‘umnran

d 3oy sopunuoddo Sunues) paseq-wiom pue ‘syme oy
Baens [eUoRsnNsY] pMTUIP00> ybnoayy

rul

tlo d

L P

P

1
PUR 193180 DUP DIUSEEIY

[2] »:Buimo)as 2y3 33eab33u1 pue 38UIPIOGD Y8y} SwRIBOId +oy poddns s, pUIs1P Y1 DUISAP ‘Sgesndde Iz

A6 J1 FanSI0ge(1es 2 { fus SEUURHD PEINGS U

“FIpME N0 J0 sbeeL 001 HAW 0 SUGHEEIEEID AREITS T 5T o0 |ea 20 [ PuR SHuLm,

‘ SPUIN |EIBAIS SABAINS 1S2UR1U) JSISIUIIPE SI0RSUNCD SDURPIND S,10L13S1p CU IS
UOIBUISIO0D UORISURI] BUB RIOPTUNGS DIUSPING §,0UIN0 A

smioidum/ssausng 1230 yIm
49 xrom ay) yBoongt ‘uanesnea Lepussss-is:

310 PRINDD Ut IBUDYD HQIESAT MO 0F SoUeL
sdysisuped ubneny pue

" 3 ‘buipnpu

pa A

FITUR NS0T MNNDW 0 IDUTURDY
TRIUP) J231¢) BalY 23 BUBY Y2 1P sBuumya 3smod ‘863100 Jotunr 1100 Ynm ponsseaopes
"100y3s Yy 01 SPRWS PP WOy SPEME J0j SUONISURN DANI3yS Nema |

- T e TR DO RI0Ana D) S5 T, 150 BoAsTgE ST G0 SFUSgE

#uad J92Ie) Raly aFENUEy Yyl Je shuumys asunod
24 03 10auZs YBry Wodl pue “1couds ubiy 03 SIPRB BEDIW W0y SJUIPMS S03 Fueg
g b ;

NGy

TOSE Tt 1OUDADIST

IS0 Ryl

RPUTaSE Ul TESTOI

’aBajo Jolunr I23Ner upm cu_.._vuonﬂﬂ_u._

HEUR AMITLD e ()i VLD
‘ueyd 4noA jo jeacsdde 4o votssiugns 2y Aepap Aew sy se efu o ‘2A0qe 595, ‘piom woy pardod s3sy PaISYNG J0 pa;
'SRI3U UBId DLISIQ PAIBPIOSUDD BU) SS3IPPR 0 PaLIpow pue paidos ag Aew I ‘mojag papinoLd s asundsss pasoudde ueld 1PLISIO paiep)
='SIIYS pue s3sa1a3ul Juapms Anuap) oz Buyasuno 13aie 1o ‘soqiunyoddo UL 0SB JUBLMDIVOD JO [ENP ID jaoyas ybiy

QUNU ‘LRaeseYD 1erads 351 10N OF
10SUBD JeaA 1oud 33 ‘30UBJUSAUD oA Jog
‘a63)10> Ajrea o) ssaooe UIpNIS PISEIIdUT "N

pue ,‘siauped |e3o] Joy1o pue ‘sushoidwa ‘uonesnpa saybiy go SUOHNIESUI DM UORENPIOOD °L

Juoasly Buissasppe 0y uenusye |enads Buided a1eds 3 ym

"SPEIU I 33U 3ey) UONEINP3 LR PlIYd ALRAS pue Y3es Spiaxd 0) SUOY3 K1ayT oy P2121G3130 pue Ul papioddns aJe pue skem

Pl AI3A3 pue y3es Jo SPasU [BUONDLWS PUE |BID0S puE SiWBpese anbiun a3 193W 0) paddmba 3q jum pue

SuUoRINNSUL

‘PAID3AS 3q ISAW |20Y I5LNASIQ 40 IFST SUO JO WL ¥

d 0y (poyds yhiy wouy pue Jooyds ybiy oy sapess 3IPPIL WO SJUIPMIS JOJ SHORISURT, SANIBYS 2ALU|IIL] ||1M 1ILISIP YT MOY 341

19530 1

"8RS 3%3) 37 Ul MofaQ SFsUCHSaI 3y 03 UBIE 18 (5)[R0D 1MIS|Q By SR UaY) AODPIY 3Y) VIS

'sjuawuonAus Suiwes) Burwoam pue ‘Ayyjesy

Yied apdnnw y6noayy paiedard are oym S4032INP3 BAEY ||Im woneindod Juapnis asiaAlp S1o

:(sheos pasia

IT :s1m1e3np3 Buneas|y

'3j2s 91230 03 AJBSSIDRU S3DINOSRI BY) IAIZIRL [|IM SIO0YS |y :suonipuoy fuwea

‘sainbag:
’auimny ynysseaons e ansind 03 paddinba s3enpesb Asyy os santumtoddo pue 'sjis ‘abpa|mouy nayy buiseasau) 4esh yaes suieh SNWIPEIL JULIIUBIS iR jim ppyd Ausa] Bulule:

7 Wuspme A
IS1R0D IWST

“Aopeg uonewaD)u pRanbss By us papiaoad sasuodsas PLUISIA 24} Yum ubije yeyy smojaq (s)ieob ayy 1va)es SNOTLINHISNI

SSaUIPE2Y 13R1e) pue 36300



SuaPnIISUT

(Z)G)STIE vewas ‘11 3L [1)
L Susw4nbay sane(siba

ﬂw “Jﬂuﬂﬂ-&um 28300 TIA 20510 UL

IIE e 33113y A2usbiswa jooyss Alenucdas pue AURIusws|g vIi-dyy ‘N

[coussald - g Hed ‘vaar

4

_r PUT FLpRl: PITRO-ULITISE! JO SERIE AU U] UM

10 UG ITIUSLERICW DU U0, = VMOSSN SRS

RN PUT SISUMES: VIR 01 I

n&arun _ﬁﬁ.u.xad 1] v..osEn pue u_.__.F..Hnu_ B cn.«aﬂ._nu_ A ST pasn 29 i ($5wipuy Aaans _u_.,.._nmu SynERs o FAREN

[2) uBnosy-ao14 - g WBg ‘v3ar N

SI00YDS SWEIUY MO BUR [BINY - § 1IBd ‘A BRIL T

_gcuﬁnﬁﬁ_?gg—o%ﬁunﬁ ul

uenRILDURILY pUs ..,.-ﬂ-vi.,.ﬂzh ﬂ.tfhﬂv

1 puz e ok 3 f |zupietaied sof ap: Ve sur @ VIRRFUADE N SB PASH a tnw {s3puy Aasns eruwe) synsa JUBLUSSIESE SPATL
UBWYILUG 31wapady pue oddns uspMms - v ued ‘AT 21 T
d3ST - I 3L 'H
d37T - 111 3L 9
- o T T TUGTonsm SAGT G0 LOLD 16 U1 SPIST /SIS SUnUPET ST U 50 18 SR T FUT Lo TR e ie S
pue SISED) PASEG-YTUERSAE 40 SERIE 1) 31 VI SICIROSIULATT PUR SISYRESL UIR 0] JUTIORADE [FUDIETRIS M J0) 2510.d P T SUILLENRP ¢ UORERUNGD] F) SE £RST 20 s (5 2ipuy dandns ...1.:..& FISL wRSSITER

2 Spash

Buinoay pus ‘Bujnie) ‘Buuedaug - v ued 1Y sy o

1uanbule/ps173(Ban 21835 - O Ued ') 211 °3
pswABaN - d Med 73Ry g

JURNbIREQ - 0 Wed ‘TIL D

di.ﬂi Aprorg 39?;,5'% B

TAIEE i GENGI 1R go[eren

£00T V2 JUBWRAMIHWT [00YIS - ¥ LiBg H ap g
=SS !cuﬂ_.. TR SAGICUE 11 L0gS U9 01 SRUGpUTIg FUnoea SO0 S5 OV @ U RSt CORSIL S SRy Fan
pue Bulpess caseq-y=/essas Jo seale :ug u pusE YEaY iy 0y n tE 0] 1oy vR..P_n PUT IULLIFER 0) UoRRpUNG) Sup S pasn 8.__..% nw.nc.vnc Aaning Ba:.:c. FUNERD JUBLUSEISEE FIRN

sureiboud o1seg Binacudwr - v ued Tepn v

‘abed sy 0} winyaa pue abed ay; aaes ‘asia=] '3bed 1euy o] Winyal ‘Buipun) weaboad Uy sobueys astew 03 ‘26ed Buipuny psIBUIPIOCY SYY U0 PI1I3)3S Sem wesBoId 2 JI Aluo saeadde aoeds BunuAa - 310N -

'suepd WALAGIAAID |2U0ISSZ401d ay) Ut PapNEUL 3 M SI00YSS 3eAd Bupedispizd Moy Uo ORBLLIOI IPNIBUI 63 2ns 2R -

[x] +"21qe01dde se meihoid syz Aq P3puny aq oy sayanee A

PUB DS 40 Spa3U JBUONALIS FUE [2190S PUB JWIPRIE 3nbiun 3y3 393w 09 paddinbs 39 im pu

‘sanmbaw
01 uohuane |epsds Guided ;s aug yIm ‘aimny jnysssaons e onsund oy paddinba enpesb Aawy os sanunpoddae pue ‘S5 o

‘B2 133 3Y) ul Mo|ag sesucdsat ayr m ublle Y3 (5)1E0D 12INSIA SUI I5IUS uBy) ‘XOQIsYs BU) DI(BS

78

‘ONIAIAOY A 1ON 121U 'MOjaq uieifioud papuny e 505 papiaosd 2q 10U M wawdopnag |RUDISS3ICId JT - 310N
| DI 1553040 Jo vondiosap yaitg © 2paosd ‘seak 10043s' £2.02-TZ0Z 243 Jai psredionue st Gupuny yoa 1oy wesSosd yoes 1og

:{S}eon ynsg

SP33U N emnw

12Y1 uoneInpa Ue piyd> AJ2A3 pue yoes spiacid o3 SL2YB 1BV 10} PRI pue W pavoddns aue pus sAemued 3jdnin.u ybnouyy paredsid 218 oum I0IENPS 3ARY Tiim uone|ndod 1WEPMIS 3sI3AIP S10UN|] -S103PIN72 Hurieang
piys Anans
:sugnipun) Suluoea
s Buisesone
LTS Mg

2 ‘suawnonauz fuinies) unueoem pue ‘Agyesy ‘ajes aean o) AlessaasU 521un0ss A DAIFIZI [IIM S|00LIS |y

@bpajrmouy 113yl Buiseainur Les,t yea suieb muapeae WEdLIURS SXRW (M DHUS AtaAT

='PRRITIBS 30 15NWL [RGD NI [0 I|ST BUD IO WNLIUIL ¥ rO12G Loy iriayul paainbel 2us papiacud sasuodsss punsig sy Yy

SI3pRE 100Y2S PUR UBYI23 | ARSI pue patedasd AjuyBiy - d

:S1E09 QST
1M uBne 3eyz rojRg [S)i2eB U3 PIPBS SNOLLINUISNT




¥ WEd ‘AL 3L 10/pUR ¥ MURd ‘T 3N1L 10) PAI3(AS fiupuny p paunbay

(9X{a)zTTT voDas "v ey 1 3L [£]

) 959°00% PUR 92Z°00€ W42 e (2)()TTIT VenIss ‘v ueg 1 3put [7)

(rTX(@)zTeT uonIss ‘v usg ‘1 Ay (1]

syuswRnnbsy aanrsifian

Splepuels UdNS BLOS3IW 10U 1. oysm UaIP|IYD IS0UY PUS SPIBPUTEIS SIUSNEIR 285 Buifitma)ry 31 Bunesw uasoiya uasmyag deb JuBWwaASIYIE SY) 350D 01 pue ‘ubpeanpa Anrenb-ybiy B 3A19931 U1p)Y3 |2 38U S1NsUs ©f

auawannbsy 3 2L

| Ayununuen (e2o) ‘saddine poys ‘Aep joouss 3w e spEine ﬂ!:lﬂnml...lﬁuuﬁg Joj S99 vonedonied

s : Uea o
Tos) ‘eva) aningd pue Lopeanias jo bunem dpanch pue VRIPILD SSPRWOU 0] FA0IASTE BUIMEYD) S stpraesd 1ensip sl

“UEjd 113810 DRIEPYOSUDD =2 A saud a1 Wo ssuodssy

— — —

| Awununuey jedol "sanddns jesyas Aep 1004 ) )& IPEIm SATANTR SN ILNIEINT JO) §39) vonedidired fupury 2 ‘$533) 32Un0d pyn udpensifiag o M NeA PUB USIDHILD $52|3W0y 03 SI2tMas mu_

SHonIsuues TaIncen-

{0) 2y3 SaAmA ISP S
{pasn wumuunw_m_..u _MJEMXmE ooWN.o ﬂm_p,,n,_.uuu

‘verd unok jo 1eacsdde 1o UOISSTWONS au) Afap Aew siy) se e/u 1o ‘ar0qe 335, ‘PO WO PAAOD KSY PIIDFNG IO PRISQUNU SINISRIBYT [279dS I8N JON oa

"SPERU UBYd WINSIQ pREDoSUED 3y SSIIPPR DY P3WIPOWr bue paidod aq A2w iT “waimg papmoad ) ssuodsas pascudde ueld 10351 FEIEPIOSUDD 1esA roud PY) ‘BIVFIIAAUDD JNOA 104

% [
[£] o 2oumsissy ssaWoN SlUSA-ASUNNEN U3 2Apun Buipiaesd St aasip N DADIAIDE IR YPM HORMIIPIoGD
ut ‘yanod pue l o pue ¢ pUaNE JuIw) #u3 Loddns oy poAISSHY spung yim papisnsd sazasns Suipnipur ‘pnod pue " ¥ =P1A0sd |1 ITGSP B SIONUEE DY) DOLSTIn 7

— - “TASE TURIIL 10 JHD0SE ‘S 13 TNI000 SHIEH 000 SR o IS /e e 5 6 RUTIIST T4 3] ST SISUN 03 DAGAIUR (UC DRIPGRIOPRa DuR ATAuE DRGNS
5 mep sudosig ARges pes Jo B di uaum pue A fmncsge ssaun o U WO | 110U R SLIPME unsd o) saoniad mcenl asnRiomas 24 )dus pue tumandys pue suoisuadsns o) pIsEad

| Ul 0DT llig MRURS Y sSnduweod L by _cteonod § e L] 2 uylm Ry Apurey o) SIMRASiuiupE Buipiing o Aprdum oEnonEp Bt suedhy 950U) uRLsseIgy pus Buidyng 16 £3uOTIIU wodng 04 | Snre o [ea}

. Bjfyz} suocAus Joj mojie oy avepd ut waisAs Sumaodau Bupinng snowhubus avijus ur f1 AL WTLETTI0Y Bur Bupditha ;0 suapes wNpRL 0 5 1015 Jo) ) l:...‘. e oajied padope Lvopeanpa Jo n._ammm....-.ﬁ. 9t AP 20 ~
'UEfgd 1510 pmepiosues JmRA goud o wit) ssuotsx
TREIRE JUeIniul 10 ApUS eI 73 AR BRI SIGieUA35. BE RS TR IS A5 eE T e e e e o Gt 2T Tl T T T e i

| st eaep sundnosia "Ayges 25 10 Juspnis Busruordium EFum pen A5EssaTy AINEET $53|LUN (05 1SS2r) 201 WAL PRADWS] 106 2IR S3U3PNIS AUNEES ) seansald sacsn! eIl At ous SUIEINGYR DU <UnIEUatTAS 0 prefa s
1 00T (I 318URS yym SNdiee? 1me AU seaned / sauRping oradose rn umy ‘Aayeudeidda spues 0) siorensiunupe BUpEng 03 AR FRNgIAnD 20 sedio 35ay) uswEseRy pus Buidng o SUERIU Lroday a3 (Inee 5
ppus) ausiue Jop meye o3 adeid w wareds Bumoda, Buikiing snotwAuoue sufue ue SF U2l WAsEe ey pud ALiAEng Jo sTouap 330000 7Y SIBRMS J0) SUMO20 Buyli: o paddope usneInps o pIrdg 2088 Ul sey DLIST Iy
- — o ) T B FETT AUS WTHUTRRD DDGE 50 [hure |

“ueyd Inok 4o jercsdde Jo varssiuans sy Aepap Aews sty se e/u o %3A0qe 955, DIom WoL psidod sy P131,nq Jo palaquint ‘s1a1deleyd RS asn _LOp Od

"SP83U ueld PUISIA [1BIRIIOSUC) BY) SSAIPPE @) PAYIPOW pue paidas 2q Aew 3T “molag papinosd st asuodsay paacadde ueld 1IL3SIJ FNBPII0SUCD J22A Joud Syl “AUSIU2AUGD SNDA 104

sMmes juelbuu g

pue Lizpush

‘smexs Asusouosd ysiBua a

BS1P JNOYIM UBIP[IUD 0] pasedilod se sannqesio Uam uuppus 2
‘paBejueAsEsIP 4[[E21L0L0DS 10U 218 DUM SIUBPMS 03 pRIedoD Se sIUABNIS pRBelueApes)y Alleaiwouods 'q

{dnouf Jiuyys pue jeinel Jolzw yies &
[Z] '‘mopaq pulap se juapms jo dnosBgns usea Ay paeGa85esip A3a)es pur Yieay JuUspns S5MwWo1dwod 3PP} SUOIUZ AU 1RIOIARYDE] SAISIZRE JO 25N BU 303npa2)

1] WooISSEY 3YL 0 SIUSPRS dACWSY 1Y sa2perd 2 dIosip 10 9SNUSAC 2U) SaNEal
JIwssRRY pue Buindyng 1o ssauapduE 23npas
3R SPIISID SR Uy e gneryy ssenold a3 aqussea T

"RRIR XE] 3Y3 Ul MOIAq S35U0dSal 2yx 01 UAIR Ty) (S)jE0D MLISIQ 3L JIUD UBYI XORAYI au) 19385

{s)jeon prasin
"SPA3V 1B $IF3W JRy) UDNEINPS ue PlYY AI3A2 pue yoea apiacid o) SpoyF I1BY] Jof pR18IgajRa pue ul papoddns ale pue sAemyied 3

W yBnesy) pssedaid ase oum £101edND3 3ney fIm uoiR|NdOd JURDMS SSIAID SIOUI]] SIGIEINEI Bupeaag
PIIYD Alsae pue YB3 30 SPIAU [BUCHOLU PUE [RIDDS PuUE JJWSPEdE 3nbiun 31 333L 0 p3ddinba 3q jim pue "SIUBWVCAUS Buiules| BULLEDEM pue ‘AYlEaY ‘B)RS 318817 0 AUSSSEDEU SSIN0SA 3Y3 2AI@03I Him S100UDS )Y suonipuad fuiesy 4

ERNNDILI pums
Buisssuppe 031 uonuane jerads buded siels 810 YIM BININY (rYsssIoNs 2 ansind 03 paddinba 312npelb Aayy os sannuodde pug ‘ss ‘2Bpsmouy 231 Buiseassul 4esd ypea sureb opuapese juesubis HRW M py> 1343 (B tussrys

*S1E0D 3As]

"PRIIDES 20 ISNW 20D ILIIA 10 ST BUD JO WINNIIIW W 'M0[ag volRWIGNy pannbal Y3 Uy papiacsd sasuadsal WS Y3 Yl uBie Jey; Mojsq (SHIEGE 3u3 1933 [SNOTIINYLSHT

suopIMUISUT

yswronavy Guiviea Ayyeay pue syeg



80

|.| PG e N — — R S — - 3 ] JO0Y dior 2q11353g

i - ) = ) . N ) ©¥3INZD MYHS NONNGD - Toog
I S S = - . S .= . __ N3 MYHS NONNC

- = " =im) S1@psuLiEiuT Ucios - SonY
— — e e ———— : ; = ] . o it

I JOOHIS WIT2 INOLO3d - £087
T R e T — e B S J00HDS HOTH Wt INCLOId - Zont
= ! MU S — _ L . B : 2

. i 0CHDS KO INOL03d - 000
WEQESAiddy piros | pesoly | FoAmSIoN [ TSecmsvoeobiEL | oeeegs | R D T rawsy meestaETY =

1S2Q AUy P \J

uoneub ey WY



BU0I03d :swelbaid ssuersisse 1964e) 1 313 Buipiacid s5j00Uy3S-spaepuels WIRUIABIPE JNIPEIE JURPNIS 58S YL Ui p

1) . Yrug su Bunasw puw @an) 2pesl 19 Sumenme SsEmS J0 2EMUENIAG BN PSEAY) 01 ) welbald Sy 70

1206 3y “paggenh Ay sie Je S1aydes] Ag PRPILISUL 3g DU “SIH0URS RXURSISSE pamEIN AU 19 wWesBoud TUIPEIE 2160 T ASRSLRDT 10U USRS PRSI AIRIYIUADS U8 PRIRT T 20U SHENLNS [MUCLINDSY PUR SPOYIDW BANITER
N M Boud ag) ™ " 1 P BuSuspey? £35S 4 Jeew 03 ‘Buies JO 5w je 350w Jo Bup se jeniEs 1 g PTLRIANT SIWBRMT 01 POURSISST [PucTInuIs) oA 1w weabosd sousisssse payslrm Sl
T UM OIS0 DMEEoRI,) JEaA 000 P W0d) 350 DAL B 1D ARIDSID- I

R e TP oo et

243 Buunp yeuwog 1na find 2 v pus T 241 U1 10 PARIADKT 3 [iM SIOUUDS SIRPLAUIRE NUR S aBRNSUm yenBug o sean Ul T o waTnasu] - SapesS) B1uD0 MEPRILE] JU0Da 0UF (£-% SppRub) mops A
Fudnoad swebod munsese whn | any Swome:d spows sprep o SRS MY U1 PIAAND SIS 3y Sunsiw pur @3] 3PS 12 Bunanoe SRDMS 10 ABMURNOd S BSBRAY 01 5 RIS T g
1Rof aut payuend By 98 W SOUIZN £ PADNSSY) 30 DUR ‘S 2 parabie w0 weaSox DESE 2100 W ABuaLS 19 YRSt pAsEn AFEDUNUMDS UD PISPT 24 10T SIERNRNT (SUDTIINSY| DUR SPON I SRS
240 [iim wesboud 24y ‘sprep : Suibusijeis saims su 1waly o Buioy jo g5 18 30w e Bl ST 120505 1 A PRYNSE; TLAPMS 01 B3UNSTSE 2 [RuopanaEy) aptond |im uresbard oumsissy poyetum sy

(pasn 2reIEIRYD WNWIXBW 0DSL 40 [rumeal)
“ueyd oA 4o jeaosdde 10 votssiugns sy Aefap Aew siyl se e/u so /aaoge 335, ‘DIOM way paldod SISy paIsyNg 4o passqunu ‘srseseys (erads 3sn JON OO0
SPa3U UB|d 1DLNSIA PRIEPI(0SU0D W) S5a1ppe 03 payipow pue paidod aq Aew 11 “mMoj2g papiactd s1 ssundsar pancadde ueld PLISIA pA3EpIoSUE) Jeak toud By) ‘FIUAIISALOD INOA 104

SITL PUYE LT UDNISS
(ts)ajzrer oF )« Py buif=p Jo p jbaw Joy Boid Aep Ajlunwwod Jo suonmuisu; jeao] ul Bupay PIIY2 101 SIODYDS YINS APISTIND SITAIBS |
ujepdxa asea)d ‘ayepdosdde aunyp 1d 2563 10 (208 M ST A 52 ‘everado s PN

nenp
S1p 23 ($TTT uondas) swesboud apIMIODYIS Jo/pue (STIT HORISS) Snuesiese PANABIR) 2 fesauns W ‘aquasag b
vonedyIIE) Peng 4
‘weibicid piEIPal 2Y3 JSPUN SDULISISSE (RIIPSL BAIRIAL 01 3)MBIR ULPIYD JO JaqWINU By plEdipRN A
Dy ALNJSS 1E1205 ayY2 Jo AT 2M1L Ja v Ved Japun papury weufioud 21235 343 J9puUn BaURISISSE BUIAIRIAL SalLURY Ul UBIPRYD J0 13qUWnU a3yl :INYL

(*bas 313 1541 "2°5°N Zb) Y YIUNT j004DS |2UONEN |(3SSNY "] PRYIM Y3 J8pUn Yaun) 29ud paonpal 10 321y @ 40y 3|qIBN3 USIPNUD JO IBGWINU ALY LYIUNT 100UDS

) PUE [VJISJETTT WoJj ADSACd J0 SoINSes i
((+)a)zTTT 4oR%2S) 4+ Va1 Bul VI 5I3)UBD BIUEPUBNE [0OYDS TTV 0} 1930531 YNM 'S1Ep SASUAD JUIDIT Yo BY} uJ PAYUADS
Auonod ut £1 ybnoayr s pabe uaaptys JO JBqWINY Yy 2INSEAW YoIYM ‘Apoacd JO (S)BINSEIUI SWRS DI BEN 11eys WINSIp ¥ S121u93 23UBPUARE |DOYIS ULl 03 PISN 3 [jiM 18Y) MO[3A BB Auaacd By) 159135 "y
oN ® 00
ECIN
((s)(a)zT 1T UDNDES) 4 JuonMmnsUI (RUCIPBIIOD JNpE Ve ul 4o usIpIYD JUBNbuyEp Jo pasa|ban 10y weiboid Arp Aylunwiwos 1o UoOnMNISUl ue U1 uIpIYd QGBI 2443 PILNSIP 3Y) Ssoq ‘T

E RIS S 51EIS P DuUnee Ul SpJemD) Seal
1 iy B9 spuny 2y Sulamoal 100yas Aue i sivaptis o sdnosBans 1o dnnsba

0 BN A0 SIUERTON [0 1843 SINEds o1 v 91 AR TRASY oG % UG Sonwpning & ARIeneetane
micimitinict sl Bans YU 03 Padsal L SIBBI0UINERS 1e 0] UOREILTIOY Ipinoad [[TUS USKIDE Sy SSPUT Spuny SRSt v /) s syt

U INNS0 PERDLOSU0D JERA 5 FUY W asy

ﬁ % J SPURDURIS JUMRLRATTIE =9 TUSPNE BUIsoaieys 531655 241 Buneam Sr0me) Sosbaid DUree B0F S10e0nE 8 55T e @ VI Ul 10 PROnBASE S0 [ UEIS UonEipemel B mEene
B v I > 318 spuny (e Buinmoas wouss Aue ul SUIpmS o sdnoafane Jo dnniBane L 0] 199dsal yim SIAPOYTHRIS 11 03 LOREILNOU SPA0 [RYS USNIRS SEN RPUN Spun BUARIN: W 7 191810 ST

PO SORIT) WINPT NS4 8 [70neal)
ed S1y3 I9PUN PORIIUDPI S[O0YIS DN

48345 ‘pa35612 J0 SAISUSYSIdIWIOD SB PaNNUSPY SjooRS Aue sARY J0U SIOP 1IS1P 3YT JT

“ueyd JnoA 10 fenosdde so orssugns 3ip Aejsp Aew sig se e/t Jo ‘an0qe 93s, ‘pJom Wo.y paidod SIS PMNIYNG J0 PARGUINY ‘SIapeIBY? 18139ds 35N (0N od

'SP3I3U LBl DLISIA PIIPIOSUDD Y)Y SSAIPPE 03 PAUIPOW pue paides g Aew T *mojag papinold s asuodsas pasoadde ueld PLISIQ p3lEpNOSUC) JE3A J01d BUY ‘9aUBIRALOS Jnok 104

TPITTIT uonss5
((EMQ)ZTTT Uend3S) +°(P)T1TT UOID3S o (Z) pue (1) sydesbeied Jopun peyobiey 10 ansusya1dwod se paynuap siooyas saosdw; pue poddns 01 S3NIGISUODSR 531100 AL1ed (M 10ISIp oY) Moy aquasaq '

TRJE 1%3) DY) Ul mDJg S35U0dS3) 3y) o uble 3eY) (S)120D PIASIA BY1 1ANUB UL XOMRIBLD T PBISS (s)R0D PLsIA

masuy
4B 53U IRy LONEDNPS we Iy A13AB pue YB3 SPIALIG 0] SHOYE 118U JoJ PANRIGIIED Pue Ul paunddns sie pue shemyled aidainw yBnouy pasedaid aie oym I01RINPa SARY jIM UoHRINdod JUSPMIS 25I9AIP SIDUN|[T :SI0TEINPT SunRAMI
‘PIiY> AI3AS pue YIE3 JO SP3SU [RUOADWS PUE |el30s puB drapade anbjun BU3 399w 03 paddinbs ag |m pue *szuBwUCIIAUS BuiEs| BUILO3ISM puE ALIE3Y ‘BJBS 312315 0) AIES539PU SPINOSAL 3L} PA[2T3J 1IM 5100435 |1y SUCQIPUOD Buiwes

Buissauppe 03 vonuaye jepads bwAed mels BUD YIM "2UNINY Jrgssanons e ansind o0y paddinba ayenpelt A3y os santunpoddo pue ‘s|pis

‘samnbaut suoisy

‘aBpajmoun sy Buiseainul 924 yoes suied oierepeae Juedyubis ayewr [ pIYd Aaag | Eunean Ampms A

:51e0d I\ST

"P3I291BS BY ISNW |2aY I1A3S|P IO JFST AU JO WNWIUIW ¥ *MO[D] UOTIELIION paatnbas oy vy papinold sasuodses 1LISIO BYY YNM uble 241 Moj2q (S)1206 243 3PS ISNOLLINYISNT

"abed sun o1 uxmai pue ‘afed 3y3 anes T aps  y3B|aT

pue abed Gujpuny pajeuipioo) Y3 03 wInyB! ‘SpuUn) 1 3L SN PUR BAIIIAS 0) ueyd seop Ayqus eqa pue yue|q s1 obed 3y} J1 “pasinbal st abed siyy ‘abed Boid pue ¥ SPEIN DY) U0 POIomI3s Sem m:i::wwusvt_ a7

SUONIMISUT

oMl Led - spPwannbay awsads 1 ap



82

D314 PRJMNbIY.

“SpJEpUES Lons BunFaw 10 A 0Ym U3IPHYD SSOLI PUE SpIEpUE)S SlWwBpedE ayexs Guibualieys sy Supesw usapiuo ustmiag deb Juswassiyoe ay; 95042 0 pue ‘uoReInIa Ayjenb-uBly e SAIEDAI USIPHILY ({8 32Y) BINSUR of
uUawWBNNbay 1 1)

| : TR ST S 0 Se U an
[BUY SeW 0 pazinn St |Suuesiad Loddns jeuenanne pue ‘siauydes) 'neusissacsderrd ‘uotteneniups ‘siuased YIM UGREDGEITD DUE YOEQPIS LUCIORIISU _mEmEm_aa:m w0} _u...ﬂm.uﬂ Allenny 29 M HumeRsRg (942) 3peIb Einsanl
lou RIS e e pue 1 “Serpey ) Bunsm ¥/ AN pue (Lueny: 8 [R1p “Axnmuny fpez dremin Aun3) suawissesse EMSHTY Lo SUnm ded ey jo 13 uen 0} PSN AUALD Bntnige Iy

“UB)d 13U1SIQ (IBIBITIOSUDD) JEBA Etn SU7 woyy 3suodsal paAcxdde 2y) Jo Aridsip-ay

| = B

EOUESEaS [CUBEI e 18 ST UL Sl
_ [BUY MBW a1 paZ|Ian St _m::nm._mn tcnn:m [2Uanannsy) pue ‘s13yaea) - i nans PY ‘SIUAIRd e UONTISORICT FUR YRGESS) (UONONNSUL jRusumIddns e patedims Agenu wa (L) ﬂ..ﬁE;u:wn _m>m< apaif B
ou

s W pue 1 Buinesy uy SURss) SvuAams pun _..ﬁ..aa.n. Bupedy (G Mazmunyg Ageg ‘eisin AuTs) s

FEMSHIY e stonmndod 2Biey 1o L0uBp S UTHGMIS 0y posn 2L i oy

{O8%N SIRDEIvUs LD 0052 9 j1enas])

AjuQ weiboid splMIooyas s ‘sTusissse paabie s aLpUapE SIO0YS AUR IUST I0N S0P TSP Y 57

:&mk%%_n;uaﬁnkzﬁuagawms‘f«ux-Emﬁﬂgk‘anmuna \Eukegnniﬁaman TG O pRIRG (= YD (DI 252 (AN OO

‘spEau E._n, I PRIVPUCELOD S SSII0PE o) Pyicow pue pmdos B Az 1] nojeq d 51 P i :uE LSO PREMIOSU0] 12aA Joud S ‘EuRiupAUes Jnok oy

o {(8)(9)z1 Ty vonaas) . uonendod swhiey B 1o tOREIUNIIRY AR U | 3 [EUCHANAST] PUE * t 1desed ‘sroye ry
PRIUE [ 1 pue sty L.E_.ggﬂagﬁsnﬁgﬁva;u_zgqscﬂrn!u!ughuaﬂasouﬁﬂgu

" = = buRpes TeouSs Uy s

&3 Buunp 1euioy ano |nd e ul pue WO0ISSREY 3 U Yo papiaaid 7 M SSOMISS "SHIRUENEL BUR Suy abienbusy ysiBuz jo sesse g ui =g fiw vomnnsuy (e-4 sapeiB) K2ausD ABIPIUIIUT U503 DUF (E-% »umw.E 196 dre \.Eow



PR3 panbay..

%
— e “UBjd LIDSIG FHEM0SUCT JTIA JDLE DAACIIOR oy wol: ssundtay

—YIN
o o o T 10980 SieDeiges WALReW Jocs A [Imas])
‘uerd unoA 4o jeroldde Jo uosssiugns sy Aejsp Aews Syl SB B/U 1D ,9A0QE 335, ‘DIOM WOl paidos 151 paIING 10 pAsAqWNY ‘LIFIDRIEYD B1IBdS 35N 10N 00

x"1e3A |edsI) Joud ay) winyy SBOIAIRS 4O B1NRL 10 3d0ds BY) Ul saBueyd Aue aqusag

TSanaway 5 = I3 ELEE TN ) T TR FI0aGT :
| 01 BunuweiGozd [ENpE 5L SupuTyus Uy 35sse o) A Bue i [RARD [BUGISSHI0 o SRL waJbaid Jydads ‘Sa2JN0S8 [PUORINUISU! PISE-YRIRISAL IDMAU uan=sndds ...._.__wmml@ UM pIpUny Sweltosd pue sAnmy
T Ol DI C31e0155005 199K J0UD PARSISAT S 1000 FEI0SEE

i - = EIRELANTAN pUv SUIPESY | SU0NENS0Nn [9n 91 S00I5 195U 0f 39590 [TIRSE i SYIONTT 35Ese %
| 546 Sosd 1 pa By B yua v 3sisse m ABop 3 pus * RASE o Jms seusIRWw WwetBoad JREEE 'S20IN0S3 {RUOHIIAGY PRSRE BPNIUY 162 W15 U LI PRDUT SWRiBeln puT S
= - T RS - TooEn Sl Dt WUNew DUsE & (30nas]
‘ueyd unod ja (eroidde 1o vorssiuGns sy Aesp Aew sip se e/u 10 ,2A0Q€ 235, 'piom Woif paydos SISN PIIBYNG 1O PAISGINY ‘uaEIED teads asn JoN 0a

«"uonesydde Jueib 2y uryum papuny 2gq o3 sweibord pue s31ARSE BU) SzIlewnwng -7
= SEIAISE JONE[e [ROTEs BUIAREA) SIURPNIS 10) SoNTLRIIeH B DUIDEY 10 Sham St U YISIEDADINIR TAPNIE Ul YWeD SInbope SINEUS 0] eIio0Nt 30 0) panl TSarean ARIanEatans Saran e
pue Buipe=y u) suogeszadee Ras) apesh BUNPAW W S 43T YW SIBPRIS JO 3DuRUN0LSD AUy) 0) PREEL pIDU Jo Pale UB § 3R Tav YIMN 7 Snid qIMESW|

EIEP WMUZESSET [230) Se 15M Se (LS pue 9T “yST 'wial er2p Juswssasse nms
uo paseg-ednied 0F e 23 10U 35IMIBLI0 PINOM OYM 3501 Ja) ssniurmuoddn suspms U Aunba o) Suimolie pue 'Bunuwarfo s parierade Butraye ‘wes Buwes 1og apmasd jim spuny 1013pa) ayy Bummn sweibod pyepuew U0 cnafesy
UERQ 30U 242y QUM SIRPME 10 SPUNY JE00) pUe 3)EIS BUSIIDET it uopIunfuss u) (=72 ‘ueyden "oluap Awamoy ‘0345 *TI3) SIUEPNIS 10 sdnolf paynosm 10; FEuAses pur swelbood ESIEPUSIW BUi PUNY 0] PRFN 39 [jIM SIDIN0SB RPPED] Ty,

UTIg DU CRMTIESU0T JPA JoUD DIADIDST pip 1000 Bhuos
~SEOIAI0S UDREDNIPS [20505 DUARSR] SIUSOTIE 13; SIREUaien DIE THDEY 16

R FUI U1 YUSLANDIIIE YIR0MS 1 JIRes SIenEUDE BInEUD 01 DOIRI00T 39 01 PRI S0 T T SONT S U ER
our Eupiay Ul suoneneda @AY 8pRsS Bunaeu ur 5,431 i 51USPMIS J0 H3uRuULoLEd 2] 01 Bole[as PISU JO LaUE UB 51 AL (Y WIMN [ SNid SIMSIY) =IED TURWSSISSE [BD0) 52 19 ST {J¥S TP ‘Ut et 'WIQ) FIED 1URLSSIESe TEIS
u0 paseg medpnsed 01 100 26 10U SMBIED PINoM oYM 350

[ 10J saniunuaddo wspms u) Aunks 1oy Buimojie pue ‘B 1 Bo.d pazgeneds Buisne ‘weis Bunen o5 sprosd Hiw SpURy (eaapa; 3y Buman Furzabard nageowew r parsfiey
UBNQ JOU FNRY OUMN STURDMS JOJ SPUNY BI0] D4R 3)R1S TIPRE Y3 uonounlued wi [*3 "unudig ‘onmsa ASuunil ‘a3ds ‘Tia) $1U3pMS 4o sindub prunuapt 20) SARS pue swesBosd paEpuTw B DUNJ 01 BIEN 30 4 SS0IN0S3U (B30 fiv
- — == To9n SpDernD WHLmem CCSL M [3Unc3])

“uetd unok jo renaidde o Loissiwgns 213 Aerap Aew siy3 se e/u 1o /,aA0qe 5as, ‘pIop way psidos SISi paIsyng Jo paisqunu ‘Us)Ieseln (e13ds asn 10N OO0

‘vadr Aq papuny
sweiGoid pue sagianoe ay Aq pajabuey aq a 1ey paunuapt spasu amisuayaidwos ayy apnpul pjnoys uons3s Sy . As3ANDE Juelb Bulvue)d 1oy pasn verjewao UL JUBWISSASSE SPadU SAISURUSIdWDD 3Y) SPAN MDY 1

‘R3le @) 3y U mMo|3q s3su0dsal 3u3 03 ubtie Jeur (5))e0D PLISIA B BIUB US 'xomi23yd 3y) vIS (s)ieon PUsIg

=ERU
JI2U3 5125 JeY) uonEsnpa ue pryd AUsA3 pue yaea apinosd 03 SU0Y3 J1d4] 10§ paIRIgR)sd pue u) pepoddns sus pue sAkemyzed aydignw 4Bnoayy paredaud are oym sro3eonpa aaey M uonegindod JUIPNIS IISAIP SICUN|T 151032INPT BunEama A
"PUIY> A13A3 PUE YIRS O SPIBY |RUONOWD puE |e1IoS Ppue JIpese anbiun sy 398w 03 paddinba ag M pue ‘Suawuonaus Bunues) Bulwosiam pue ‘Ayjeay '348S 31897 03 AILSSAIBU SIIINOSAI BYY FAIIAL (M S[OOLDS ||y SUolIpUs) Bupwes
buyssaippe 03 uonuane (eoads uAed 3838 3U3 Yam ‘auming (nyssaoons e ansund o3 paddinba 3enpetf Aays os san:umreddo pue

“sanInbsu armey
‘s|ipis “aBp3mous 3yl Buiseauoul 1IR3k yoes suieh JMwapese Jueayiubis ajew [im plyd Ausag Byjulesy y DTS

S|209 38ST
'P3II3BS 3q ISNUW (20D I14SIQ JO ARST 3UO JO WALUIK ¥ *MO[Ig :a_amE..D.-Eﬁw.::uwhUﬁ:_umv;n._nwww:onmmhuu_bm_nu_._uf_z.:m__Num_.u :.E_maAmu_momw.._uuuu_wm"mzae:m._.mzu

»8ad 513 0y uInIRs pue ‘aBed sy Baes
‘waaz weies pue obed Suppuny PABUIPI00D 3] 0} UINJRJ ‘Spuny yIqr osn PUE 2A1233) 0} uejd S50p ANuD 2y pur yuejq s1 a62d aya 41 "pasinbai s1 obed sy ‘afed Bwpung pajeuipiosy 3ty ue pNadas sera Sulpun: waar i1

suopINASUL i

sywuawaInbay syads vaqr



sawoy Anaf
4o sapuabe Guaeid ppyo pasie| uiM sYEVOD U1 Lodsues BuiphjIu 10 ‘sis00 uonelDdsUe.y 10) SIUBJEC 13)S0) 3U) BUISINQUIAL SB Y2NS |00YIS/ATISIP BLA AQ paplaatd 35043 JO SPISING SA0Q Ag pAIUasaud Suamse 3
MO[2Q 2J0U T35 -Yyels 1PLISIA/(00UDS D
MO(2g 330U 335 -sjoodiey 2
'339 "siieJ ‘sasng A se yons uoneusdsuely dligng q
MojaQ 810U BS - ‘T3 ‘saluedwod 1odsuRl] UAPMIS “Sixe) - SEDIAISS PRIIRNUDT @
SE U2NS J00YDSAOUISIP 3y3 Ag papiAald Apaenp Jo1 SSANEILRY ‘G
(v3Q1) DY U0IE29PI SAANIQRSIA YIM SIENPIAIRUT 'c1 FEIILI 10U ING 'Se UINS SIIIAISS JaLA0 YBnoIy) uonevodsuel 1o) wspnIs U1 46 Al g
SH0-puEy AUepunoq VLISIP-0-PLISI] b
SYO-pURY SINOY-0I-3IN0Y ¢
21n0J uonevodsuen map ‘7
3104 vonewadsuely Bunspxe-aig “f
Pl 3 34 pINOYyS suondo 1505-0u /1Sed-Mma) Buimollo) 2ulL g

1sasnpadosd noneucdsues)y ap Gurd P UYL pI.

uspms jo Hpedes e1oia2ysq pue Auniew g
“suonde uonepodsuL.) U SBIUANRE J2INOLLINDENXE Jo pediu] -g
3NP3YDS 100Y2S Ul AIGIX3|d £
suJsmied Jel)
(232 ‘2P13A UGISIAIQ IS4 ‘gD 1XE) ‘SN 100Yds moyek) aiqeneae uvopeuodsuen jo adAl
3bueya Juswaoe(d Jo swi|
Aep yoes JUSpmMSs 2Y1 I0) 3wy |pARN jo YIBuI|/Ewn By
S3IAIIS J0) PI3N 347 JO udRRINg 7
Apes T
TRIR3 JE1ISHL W1 JUIPNIS B 10} S3npadold venepodsunn ay) Guidojsasp uRYM DRIAPISUDD 3q PINoYs S10pey Guimoy oy ay) ¥

LOIE SRY V=]

NASE SWRIIRF =0 DU U . -5 Fow (s TR (=0 TR Ty ELEa R S A I T T S ko
:Swelfold uopeuodsusyy

TR BT SRy e e

7SOy
w3fesn apiyaa

15148 B0 Sp] o sBuessod 0 ((oup FuzsEDd asodinminw) Adavt "apnma mbuansednin S ad vmpdng (e
J0Op 3PIS SMALP I JO IpSUL 3] L0 PAIRID] (Raw LONEIAT |Riopay) tawne el IRCTTN UAGES PUE EI-ELW IO LY EEBIL ‘508D o1 (SALD SUT SIPNL MM 263 U0 Sofumesed 07 ) SUes-tuny "sunSam Lopee
‘183 IPNIDUL SAMNYBA LCISIAIG 1811 10 SaIdurRg sty FERALWNNILUND GUIprun ‘SaNIANDE POIOSUOGE 108135 e cul AUE +0f $310a: mmEa o IPAUD B FRENTIW “GUOSIRE MBI S0 NT LMESUER 8] £9EN 00 4e SRmuEs USISTALG 18R

1e10) suosad O ue AW cu AuEd o) pRUBISAD SIRIYEA J0U0W SE 2000 BOUAA SIOUIT ALY U PRULRD 208 SEINURA UolEIAG 350

SIONTWIITY ONY NOILINIIIN

CIAET IEN U1 S Byl 0 LOTILAET 33 .10) pRpUNy TUF ‘F3bueie ‘mRpie oud 9 M SysuTLL I52Q JISUT U UBYM LIBLIE 18 |odLPS 3L Ul ased J2350J Ul URIMIED TIUIRW 0 vopelsdsyan
oy Guiwzaof saunpsiaid usnum tesp waws3dun pur do@anp 0y Aatrabn FI2YB PIILYD 30 10 DITS U UM 29E20a0N 02 () Aouabe _m:u_uwu:nw_mua_mcuum&uﬁawmimmmEuuu:mE«.mmmwm::ﬁm.ﬂo AmuamuNHmw_..ﬂﬁ«m

nl:ﬂﬂuu-uﬂw
Uonoas uoney
(9707 "t sunT,
B3 0 [ Ay : T = e I3 2 )5 Wawpedag 5n
FT0Z 7€ ABW JO v SUBIHBUURS buIE1s6d 347 bUnuawaiy U0 SITDEN SIejerA BIUS BUE o010 10000S 51815 J9100 0 NS SHH pue s isaMnosay
SI00Y3S JSIBYD PRZUOIRNE-TRIS PUB SITUISIP |00YDS SIoLT |IY WO g=HINdIY
283 18150J Ul HUIPMIS 1oy AJIAEls |eUDNEINDR J0) SURRINGSS Y55 YiiMm Aldwos o) S04y
LB UoneUadsuel) sied Ja1so4 HL% T Y

PEE

MD1ALBAD



85

Spuny 12207 g

o1 UE SBY JURPMIS 310 1 'spun) voreuodsuen uonEanps posds Mg &

uonFELodsuRn PAZEIIRGS 10 SUOSINGIY SEPNIY; 1oy (dar) werboud muonesnps IBNPIAIDUT Ue SBU USPMIS 3Y) 1 *spuny w31 €

(uoneuodsuery Jog pasn g (AN Aew \ANOA pUB UIPIILD SSAfEILoY 0] SEAInS SIqRIRdILNd J0j pansesas spuny 1y 1deaxa) VSS3 AQ papuBLY 52 SO5T Jo ¥ISI Ayl 0 | ;ML T

FiQiBYR 51 USPTAS B J) DY AUNOES 12005 31 40 3-A1 AN T
FBJRD JTIS0; WM WRPMS T Joy sd ol do 6

ey 0 Y3 Gk P unym posopt 29 by n tpurng 6 LTI
[s-e€841-1/85 $911 629] PWOY-0-j0OURE 10 | ......!.;

yos-oy-suoy 03 PSR G YIAAN Ued (GVSIN) SN AUAROR [ODIDS UOOPUNINN ¥ SNIANINIY

"SHIATHO
V0 IXVL SIANTONI SIHL "OpO) 3PiyRA o413 10 (p}#n1-8 vOnRdag sad Aluad 24P SNQ JOOUIS PIjeA © Ssassod 1SN S9PIY=A uoISIALG 1Sil4 w1 (Suapmys
Gunsodsuen suejprens |

UMD I
252) Jo syuasted umy; #2130) syurpms bupsodsuesn SIBAMP TV (INVINO4WI iSUondo aspul 403 QININDI St uIRd JJALDP SN 1D0LRS Y 110N



86

P13y paaNbIy.

“uawdojaap ueld S U PEAEAUI RUUSKIST JBYT0 16) LOQEULIGJN DPE G arsY YA

B10-sj001pEaU00dBERELL voneyodsuey Jo JoioRng Tsyuuar Beeny
«llewsy 3L fuoysoy ASWEN I «BleN I5E7
«PaUINbB1 - J03¥ang voneypodsues v ‘2
B10'sj00ypss10I08d D Aoje $3IMBS 1 I3ds o Jopang Aury Ao
sllews +31L/uoRIs0d A3WeEN I8Ny +BWEN 1587
=paunbas - HOd-va 2UED 13504 T
dde se pu| oq ys pue do a.2 simine fpaimbe) a1e 10359.1p uonmIodsuER pue 3(1d-¥31 Sy ued 2 jo faAdp 2 W CAPNP W § 12d |2 10) UCHPLLIONIN PEMOD SPIAGIY

Ruvesiad uoeanps Epeds Ty
10j3suna 32uepins ‘B
J2)10M (ERO0S |00L2S Y
Josup J apuL 2
siaeondde )l “g5°02-0T/S ST 507 AQ panjwiad se uosiel (S33Q) 90195 Ajlued pue uaIpIYD Jo Jusurpedag van p
P 4o yuied Adusbe augjam ppua o
10y3anp voneuodsuesn v ‘g
{20d-vT1) S3u=pnIs 1=50y 10§ PRIV 40 3wod (y37) Aousbe jeuonesnps 230 =
0 PI1IN 30U U ING ‘APNPUI AL 353Y} PIAIOALI 3] PINOYS SIBPIOYINES [EPASS ‘ssa0.d wawdapasp ueld uonEIEdsUEY AED 13350 343 J0 Led Sy

2 ABONST SRGSANT O I

x ey

USNEULIGHT 12E3U07y



D13y p0nbay .

"SI0 Ui BRI |[EUE UDRORE SI0Wn|n Bl SelUed pRAoAll Si (BEVTES DRATET 50 B TR

[ 7423090 2 Ut paa0Sas LR STY MNCSIP Y3 NN SMOSETY PUR AIYSTR) 1P B4 01 B0 J0 [OTUDE JEYY U LR (1M LT DUL TSTINGSID AR DAI0ERS £ SSied DRAIGAUI B0 PUT “Puussisd Susg Kousbe Sunaerd ai i SILLOGROD i W Dl
f “S300 N DPISRE e LoteToey MBun gut 5 PRAIDALT I USTMISY PanDee) n JO0UES TiTes
| S JUana B U1 PRA0SIS UB3g SPY INDSD F [QUN BIg8Sed pue 3jqisea) US1E U 03 wiliue o IBSUDS SN 1 IR (1M B YL Saandsip Aue Satosas o) ssrpied POAIDAUr rpo pue ‘Rlusssed 5353 "Auzbe Suome 3y yim syeiogejior e va1Ful
TR0 394 15 [PAGIOTT 0 USeRILGne SIS APRS Ao B EF PG TS EADGT UP, TR0 LUk 2 535N PATSING J0 DGR IS [RiAas A0 108 D

'SpaBU ue|ld uonepodsuel) 2le) 181504 S SSPUPPe 03 PaLIPOW pue paidod 30 Aew )] ‘Moj3q papiacud sy asuadsas posmudde seak soud QY1 ATUEUIAUDD .__._g_.n_.ou

‘PRUNLISYEP 27 JouUUed UOGNIOSSL € Ji AS [eul) BY) Sey S4DQ 18Y) PN ITLON "Uo/j0S31 3y) ybnosyy sIndsip e ajerqiur 03 JUeM pIom aus Ji Ssa00.d dals-Ag-da1s Sy3 ApNU) 0] 2UNYEG
* UBIBUNISIAP 35243301 153q Py3 Bujprebal suap(oyaners Jamno pue ‘siayew U0ISIISP UOREdNPS ‘Sjusaed Buocwe Jusuraasbesip ag 2191 pjnoys sssooad uonnjosat andsip 243 pLIASHE -
'[lng%.ﬁa

P INOA O A
*SP33U U2l UoNeHodsSURl| 3UBD J53S

04 3L SS3UPPE 01 Paipow pue paidod 2 ABw 3 -moaq papirosd sy asundsas pancrdde Jes4 Joud ayy ‘2dusiuaAUCD IN0A 104

'S12w1e3d] ysibuz ale oum uzapyryd Jay Junosoe o usyie] sHuRwWannbal |pBI| pue uonesspisuad |eads Aue aguosag s
RS U DD ® TIOESURA DEW opiADsd PUE 05; PRIUP0SIE 5 e T BN TRINDRI D Al 5 1ETPmE.
| 20 usneuodsuey jeads pasnbas Auy “uon B IS210741 1534 @ Buiy2wl UBYM UBRIDISIEY 03u) 19} 3T 1M Ul $0S UONDAS JO 437 £ iimapmt & usd 34vs speord 19 Buniwesbasd fsohiasas/uoddng jo usamuaimdu v Anunuos
. n RS UTpiE © Aood PUD 0 PIIUNDISE 56 g 05 000N § a > FERI I8 g vAUBneE
|_e 194 wonewodsuen jemnds » Auy P 35253 1530 = Suriews uoym PISUCY DY) U3ET 23 MM U §DS UOR3IS IO JIT SIUAPMIS © 12d Sdvd Bposd 01 panrkas aue e BunutesSo.d fseanasms iodd o
N “GTTE SPA 49 [RA

~ \.. ._c._-,:_...nu:au
A % SF O/U J0 @n0GE 285, 'TI0M éﬁiﬁgguﬂ?ém
"SPS3U US4 UCBLIOOSUEL] 3RS J31504 BYI SSSIPPE 0 PaLIpOW pue paidod ag Aew If *Mofsq papirosd s1 asuodsal pasosdde resh Joud 5Y) '33u31UBALED 04 Jo4
9J3Y Y05 UDKIBS 2B5RIAY UdnesIB3| YIT 39S

63| pue suoneIapIsuUD> |e1ads Aue aquasaq T

+'V05 UORIDS JOPUN SPINGESIP Y SIUIPNIS PUE YIAT J3PUN SANGRSIP YUM UIP|IYD 105 JUNCISE DI USYEY SpuBwaINbS] (B

LRUnS pur "Uon 1 o IO SaIAIRS #0 JoOFETIG aUs opniour BuryReT UBIsoap R § 7 PLASIE Jead [DOIS I Ul IR SN PUT 'SPRRU [PDIOE 'KJEs TUONeINDS Ut SUSH-EY 5 0iiis
843 U0 3)NWIWD 2u3 12 PO Y pUe wrawased 4o sun) ay) 38 PINCIUT SI PPLYD 34 4IIYM U [00YDS 3y 03 Aunadd ‘Bumas FEUONEDNPS JUBwInd 3y3 Jo ssumendasdds 5U) RPNDY MM PI3PISLOD SI0138J OIS AN oY1 Indul IBY UIRIqO 0) (RyBudaidse
uByM) B put ‘(shisurd moifojoi "(shivarsd 431595 200 m Simnsues o) MQSUCTLAL B [N J0BASATE / BRIOM 3583 B Hurpmp TRIOTRION [TM YT

153G € 232U 0 JSSIASNS JJ0M 358D ID 13%:0M 8sD0 Anrabe aues JHS0) S A
7

7 DR FECL & 3 Tl 9u0Te
NS pue "ul 1 30 Iaang 35 5 e Py apnouy buivgly UOSTIED 30 U PIADAT] PUToRT DGO JOUA [G0U9E B0 U ST S TUE TeReaT T 125 IDaEINS SUT DUTSR-FeM 5.0
| 3Y) uo I_NUNLD aw_.Co ﬂu&ao_.—m pue JusWwEdRY 4o Wi 343 I8 PO ST PIIU> 942 13t Ul joayds ayy M Alirumod ‘Bumas [2uonednps Uaina 3l Jo ssumendarddn syy 3pnRY M paapIsueY S403924 "UKISDED BUY 03U1 3ndwl IBYY LeIqD 0y MRrpudardas
uaym) PIYR pur “{s)umued § 101 ‘(shusued ryse; 3in v Sunnsues a0 1S 39 (14 1951AdE [/ S3niom 9550 241 UOnTIRLRED S ISAG B I 0) JOSIAIBING Joiom 3580 I0 ruson 2583 AdUBBE BuEy masn; i RN TDIOGOHOD | VI
g 7 ] Pl

IR TSR (o0 6 L0 O

3P1S34 SBBURYD 10 3uEd 421503 0JU) pased S1 pjys By B Juawaseld 104 pjIy> PaR3IYR BYY JO ISIIBIUI 52T DY BUILIIINBEP 10§ SsA50Id ETH

3quasag ‘1
“IDVS JHL TAVE ONY

LY IAOEY XOF IHL NI GIOIIN SV ISIATY ANY AdDD YAVQ OZLVINIOSTYS ANY MITATY "VIVG HiTM GIIVINAOIIHA IT AWP MoI38 SOTIIS I3 ON

An1aeIs 100YRS D) 53231 Y SB UONELILLISYSQ ISPISIUT b T



OIS JRGA O [EACIION 10 HORSILANS B0] ASoD = i S0 50U JC BACOE 0a%, "DIDA) WOy Pados Fisr Pl T : .
'SPa3u ueld uoneYodsuR)) 3R] 133504 BY] SSAIPPER 03 pYIPowW pue paidod 3g Aew 3T “Moj2q papiacd $1 asuodsas panoadde aeak Joud By ‘33UBIUBALOD INOA Jog

"PaAloSSL BuISg aJe seINdsip jfe sjym uopelodsuely sy Jof SigIsuodsal st [00S] uIblQ JO 100y3s BY3 I8yy spnpur (310N
+"Panjosas Buraq sue sandsip Aue ajpym uiblio o [poYdS DY} Woly pue 0] uopeuodsues meudosdde pue ajenbape uoy 36urtie Jo 3ptacud M [2oYaS /BLASIP BYY MOY aquasaq

'S
I "TA0 QYM Do=a] [[BUs UORIap SVeWn ot T80 peAloAdl 90 aﬂo....ﬂu DRATE: 99 18IS M T IETAS Iy 1) PARIOSRE
ugaq 4 i e Byl O i 10 HEIE U YRR (I PR 4L S0IndEIp AUl DAIOSRY 01 SILEC DIAIOAU] JBI0 puB ‘lpuuosad 5300 “ouse Guperd uy v Meisaenos 1M 3T UL
sey P B Ut FJge PUE F{ASER; UANE DY 0] WBUe 10 100LRs i T P 41 £ R BREG PRS00 3 = e

i "SI SRR (|BUS OISO SITLNN U3 SIS0 PRAOAY) S0 TRer] nuh_n..ﬂ. o 10 D 91 109A0 Sy U] GOAJORaS

unoq say ndap 1 [Run Aqiesad pue QIes) WwEE 9G 07 WELO J0 190UNE SIS U WIBWRS i DD UL SNGSP AT 3A|058) 0} STRURA PIADAL LBUN0 pUS 'puLesnd 500 “ausSe Buped oy o MEsgRgeD | vE 2yl
: - UMD INGA JO [BACIITR JT UORSIUTIE 901 ABeD AR 70 50 60 I8 50  TOJOAR, S0 5 XI5 DAISIIG 10 PRIeGIING SRDERG [5058% BE 10W Do

'SPR3U UBld UonEMIOdSURY] 3BT 131S04 BU3 $SRIPPR O) P3UIPOW pue paided 3q AW 1T “mojRq PapiAcld st asundsal paacidde seah Joud au) "BdURIUBAUDY MOA 104

«'PB3u Ul JUBPMS sejndivred e Joj uoneuodsuR] FPIAOLE a3 MOY UD JUBWBIIGR 0] Huluod AYnoyunp sARY SIDQA PUR [00YDS /IDLIISIP Y3 JI PIZINN 9 03 S5a02d UOHIN|OSZS awndsip ayy aqudssq

+
TIRINT UDUIEN GRS pRpineId SUT DUSH S350 01 PWg 9 11V TR0 it 39 DUR uiep ccnnuann..ﬂb _.r.v.__. wh Su 0D 3_M:vn..m
M 1500 uonEUCdsULn 3t 05 348D Ul YINOA JBYI0 112 S04 TRHEID UONRLISISURN] UDARINDS [B034G 3yl Ul papnEul 39 (M 1500 vanTuodEURR 43T B U0 INARS PIIPRL © 58 usnRLSGSIRN Sutynbau e i ipne 82
L o L £ o W2 T I T ThEg Tensig priepnteus Jo9k 10U DOATIEOE S0 Do) PeUCiSY
. - ) TINGAL USROS pRaIA0I0 9.0 BUSn 2200 01 PO 09 [M 5508 Je0V T PUE WEH USNELgEIen [Biauah 30 U IS
2Q i 3SCY UOREVOASURI] 3UY IS 9L05 ‘2180 Ul INOA JBYYS |12 sy SRR vopendsue) cenemps jeiads Sy Ul PPN 25 M SI503 vonzuadsusn ‘431 2WU U0 )RS PRIBRL B SE yonTuedsuan bulinbas sied uninned oy
) ‘ 1A 10 [RADKIGE JC UVRIESWANING SL1 ARWD ATW U S /U JO | DADGE B, | WOI] PRGGC K15 DITeNG J0 pRoqiiny SIRDEIry R0t 550 108 05
‘SP33U Ueld uonensodsued) aie) 121504 AL SSIIPPR 03 PaYIpow pue pardod aq Aew 31 *Mojag papiaod s1 asuodsar panoudde Je34 Joud BU3 ‘BOUBIUBALDY 1NoA 104
‘9483 18350} Ul JUBPMS E 40} S2UNPas0sd uonEIOdSUL B3 BUIdOISADD USYM PBISPISUOD 39 pinoys Jeyl suendo Bupuny 343 spnpour 03 NS ag
+"ued uonjeuodsuesy ay3 6undojaazp usym pajeurpiood pue p3I3pISU0d aq |NM 2A0Qe P1IR12s suondo Bulpuny ye moy aquDs3ag |
e e T R T e = —— Iﬂwmmm.mbwﬁlmas
= —— - o B mﬁﬁuwmulmcuﬂu._s

3QLIS3D - 130 Y
‘EUIATHO G¥2 IXYL STANTINT STHL “3993 0I4PA 24 10 (pIeeT-2 vonaac

23d jiuwsad s2ALp SN jooYsS PleA & ssassod 1SNK SIPIYIA UOISIAIQ IS4 U PNIs umo a2y} Supodsuen sueipaent Eaj do simrd ueyy 270) SNPpMIs Burpiedsuen SISALD JIY JINVINOSWT

313 ‘uoijevuodsuels 5)gnd ‘sjoodies 'sixey Se YINS [00YIS/10LASIP 2U AQ papinosd AlD3ap 10U saAnEWS) Y *

o

J310M S400 Ag patuasaad suopdQ )

suonde uonevodsuer; w3qr se yons ‘sjqbna si Juapms Y3tUM 10) S3OIAUSS B0 3 A
5)0-pUBY ATBpUNDY 1I1151P-DIINISIA D
S40-PURY IIN0I-DI-BIN0Y D

3)N0J uoeuodsusn man q A

o uopeuodsien Bunspe-aig e A

*Ardde 3eyy yje 302y -uejd vonruodsuesy 3y} Suido[sAap uU3YmM pasapt 3q M L Lelitiey Ipurt "¢

WRALULRCNG pUe TUSHTUOGTURN 10 MaTauf) FIARS | 10 IR BN RONPU COROAN JIDE 1700 Suona0 Uon 20 U0 18
|Bupoo) 03 soud perapisuos o 11t 31 3 001y oy Ag Dasmbas g s2In0s doRRUTYsLEN (R 40 SN0 $19 PSP Sunsma K H 0} paefas spasu feafe Aue pus “Mimges ‘usneanpd pue fumg-ram 5,pus sy v
2ANUILDD BY) 10 FIRYS 3 ussoeid jo own auy 1w PRIFCLUD 51 PIYD ST Uz W (eSS Bt 03 Amnad ayy 3pnpul ARl pa1apIsued s10198y “UDSIIAP Byy OJur Induy JRYY LiEIgo 0) fmEudeudds usim) PHY2 D Ehunsed leadeag
'(shusred maso) 2yl ye Sun; 9] JQBU0dsS BY [ LOTARIENS / oM Stes FL PO T [ o o Moy 1] HNE FoUoM ISED J0 S0 9580 £ualie sued myEe) A, HIOTRIOY M Y

- o “IeA TIOE DIPBOETES J05K UG BARIA08 ST 100y TEISEEN :

UAPUMULAGNS OUR u0nTL0asIl 0 IAN0 EIIIEE 55AE 8 I5a T 5 BONPU! PAAGAUT DTIE 1A SUDT00 done 70 = e

{BuMon) 0 Joud passpisuo g [ 43T S,ppyYs 21 Aq paunbay g1 s;nos voneuodsuen maads Jo s30: 53 PUISIP Tunss Aeuonindy ‘UONEHOdSIRR 01 PAIR[R) SPABU [BRsds Aue Due AiRres ‘uonEInDS pUe BURg-am € apus ay) un
SINUILU0] K[ 40 D34 31 WAL 10 BN 3Y) 18 P3I(101ua 5t Pl B2 UM UL [00UIS Ain o Avuxead U3 ApRIUN AR PaISPISUOT 101984 ‘UDISPSP 3y oyl ynduy 113U UiRIgE 03 fereutkudde taym) prud pus Tehumued 1xBoioml
‘(Ehaued aasey ayt yim Buninsuod oy aqsiodsa: 0 [l sosiasradne [ inyeam ASED 3u) "0Rpnex! 29 M UoReuod moy P @) JOSIABONS SwoM 35D JO smiom 9583 Aduabe aued smisn; M Lps NS 1M T

B 3 OO SIRN LODIInG L0 polaquuny LI T N ION OO0

do3 5q Aew 31 "mojeg pepiAoLd st Bsuodsal pasoidde Jesh Jowd ay; ‘sousiusAuca 1nok Log
7 2] BuidoaAsp usyM paIapISUOD 5q pinoys JeY) SI0E) By 3PNOUS 07 BUnS Bg

‘Apjenb oym syuapnis o) papiacid s |Im ubeniodsuery moy Buluiwysp 1oy ssaoad 3yy aquasag ‘T
“IDVA THL IAVS GNY ‘LY SACDY XOF IHL NT GFOTIN SV ISIATH ONY AJCD

'SJ4ed J31504 Ur JuSpMIS € 10f saunpeosd vopeuodsue.
*'S52004d BY} Ul PIAj0A S|ENPIAIPUI fIE Jo uosod By Suipnpu

VAVQ QILVINSOSTUD ANY MIIATY "VIVS HLTM TZLVINOITNS 3T AVN MOTIT SUIIELS IFEON

juawdoiaAag ueld uonepodsues)



89

PRl Pa1Inbay

=3T3 0 NG/, SH1 J0) SOMEeE UANEUodeinn T 10 SDATIC 180DEG (5 0Dt NG 9 SEIUET TouT R B THEYS [B0USS J0] TIEI00% 70 10100 S0 BE 1% JoTeRIaee NG I8 JAyine

I IBESES 190108 JUL L0YE (02U HOWD O) uoaEILIOjU iyl ASis nope Supiing 4 umgd 1 dsunn Juz o soomn fedr PING PUR JILJOM (BROS [00UDS D83 MM [k SENASS 10ads 0 sovang 3 Apemme

U sig SRIemIOe D) TA9A 1900 BIAEIBRE T v Te e
Jar

I ut Nk Si 10) BONEUOOSURD AT 0F S=oIARS [of 0 STDENC 20 XIRIU0D LIUT (T OUM e | I [T FUI I T IORIRIONGTD DU 10 i
I1B0CS {COUDE JUL LEIC JO0UST N 0y HeneuLes s Ao fim ¢ X Euppng se=oaud ueyd voniisdsuan Mg jo 2aeme mdound Suping pus S0 [BOOF [DOUIS UITT IR A SIMASS [MiT0ds Jo comoug Emnuy
e (2 T U TREE 7O 5P 56 U 16 PAGGE 59F EIA [ B T e e [ P31 ION GG
'SPaBUL UBjd UoneYodsuRY 312D 433504 A SSAIppE M) n3pnw pue paidos 3g Aew 1] *mejeq papiacd st ssuodssr paacudde ueak soud =Yy ‘a0usiuaAuod oA Jog
»'SPINBE

YonS Joj B|qIBYI2 S) OYM JUSPNIS B j0 Jseme 2uladaq Aeyy 4y SSAo0Id BY 33U wea pur ss300id ueld uoEVOdSR 3Y3 Jo J1eMme 3ue |SLuossad 100Y0S [ JRY3 BUNSUS |[1M |0OYDS /AINNSIP 2U) MoY IqLISH] 9
CIMGSAT Duyeq am HUBRE SUT 10 EU0 ST e LR L




REPORT NO. 77:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN HEALY, BENDER, PATTON & BEEN, INC. (ARCHITECT)
AND PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 207U.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Approval and Acceptance of the
Agreement between Healy, Bender, Patton & Been, Inc. (Architect) and Peotone
Community Unit School District 207U.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 78:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SUMMER SCHOOL
EMPLOYMENT (SUMMER 2022).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Summer School Employment
(Summer 2022).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 79:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL’S
SUMMER BAND CLUB.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Peotone Junior High School’s Summer
Band Club.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 80:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SOCIAL STUDIES ADOPTION (K-5)

The Board will need a motion to approve the Social Studies Adoption (K-5).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

90



4| PEOTONE
CUSD 2070 z

Approval and Acceptance of the Agreement between Healy, Bender,
Patton & Been, Inc. (Architect)
and
Peotone Community Unit School District 207U

91



' DocuSign Envelope I1D: DBCS8COC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

init,

QAIA Document B101 - 2017

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect

AGREEMENT made as of the Eighteenth day of March in the year Two Thousand
Twenty-Two
(In words, indicate day, month and year,)

BETWEEN the Architect’s client identified as the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U, Board of Education
212 West Wilson Street

Peotone, Illinois 60468

Telephone Number: (708) 258:0991

and the Architect:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Healy, Bender, Patton & Been, Inc.

dba Healy Bender Patton & Been Architects
4040 Helene Avenue

Naperville, Illinois 60564

Telephone Number: (630) 904-4300

for the following Project:
(Name, location and detailed description)

Renovations, Additions and/or New Buildings and telated Work for Physical Facilities In
and Around Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U, Peotone, Illinois

Each project assigned will be confirmed in writing by the Architect to the Owner,

The Gwner and Architect agree as follows.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

The author of this document has
added informatlon needed for its
completion, The authar may also
have ravised the lext of (he original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
Information as well as revisions to the
standard form text Is available from
{he author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary Information
and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AlA lext.

This document has important legal
consequences. Consultation with an
allorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification,

AJA Document 8101™ - 2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1867, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by Tha American Inslitule of Archltects, All righls resarved. Tha “Anarican
Inatituta af Arshltacts,” "A1A," tha AlA Lago, and "Al4 Sontract Documents” ars raglalerad radamarka and may net be unnd withaut garmiasion, This document was
praduced by AlA software al 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 undar Ordar No.6850138670 which axplres an 05/11/2022, Is no! for resale, Is llcensed for ane-tima use
only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Servica. Ta rapart copyrighl violatlons, e-mall copyright@ala,org.

Uaer Notes:

92

(16830238019)



DocuSign Envelope |D: DEC58C0C-2C13-4B63-ACI2-419330A6C584

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION

2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES
4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES
5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

6 COST OF THE WORK

7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

10 MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS

11 COMPENSATION

12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1  INITIAL INFORMATION

§ 1.1 This Agreement is based on the Initial Information set forth in this Section 1.1.
(For each item in this section, insert the information or a statement such as "not applicable” or "unknown at time of

exectition.")

§ 1.1.1 The Owner’s program for the Project:
{Insert the Owner's program, identify documentation that establishes the Owner’s program, or state the manner in

which the program will be developed,)

Ta be determined for each project.

§ 1.1.2 The Project’s physical characteristics:

(Identify or describe pertinent information about the Project’s physical characteristics, such as size; location;

dimensions; geotechnical reports; site boundaries; iopographic surveys; traffic and utility studies; availability of
public and private utilities and services; legal description of the site, etc,)

To be determined for each project.

§ 1.1.3 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, as defined in Section 6.1:
(Provide total and, If known, a line item breakdown.)

To be determined for each project,
§ 1.1.4 The Owner’s anticipated design and construction milestone dates:

A4 Design phase milestone dates, if any:
To be determined for each project.

AlA Document 3401™ - 2047. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1887, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Inslitute of Archilacts. All fighls reserved. The ‘Amarican
Init. Inatitule af Arshilasts " *AIA " tha AfA Lono, and “41A Santraet Documants® ara ragintsrad fradamants and may net 3 uned theut narmission, This decument was 2

produced by AIA software at 14:47:53 £T on 03/18/2022 under Order No.8850138678 which axpires on 05/11/2022, |s not for rasale, is licensed for one-time use

only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Rocuments® Terms of Service. To report copyright violalions, a-mall copyrigh@:%g;%sm 2

Uner Notos;

923



DocuSign Envelope 1D: D6C58CQOC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A8C584

.2 Construction commencement date:
To be determined for each project.

.3 Substantial Completion date or dates:
To be determined for each project.

4 Other milestone dates:
To be determined for each project.

§ 1.1.5 The Owner intends the following procurement and delivery method for the Project:
(Identify method such as competitive bid or negoiiated contract, as well as any requirements for accelerated or
Jast-track design and construction, multiple bid packages, or phased construction.)

To be determined for each praject.

§ 1.1.8 The Owner’s anticipated Sustainable Objective for the Project:
(Identify and describe the Owner's Sustainable Objective for the Project, if any.)

To be determined for each project,

§ 1.1.6.1 If the Owner identifies a Sustainable Objective, the Owner and Architect shall complete and incorporate AIA
Document E204™-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, into this Agreement to define the terms, conditions and
services related to the Owner’s Sustainable Objective, 1f E204-2017 is incorporated into this agreement, the Owner
and Architect shall incorporate the completed E204-2017 into the agreements with the consultants and contractors
performing services or Work in any way associated with the Sustainablie Objective.

§ 1.1.7 The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 5,3:
(List name, address, and other contact information.)

Steve Btein, Superintendent

Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U
212 W. Wilson Street

Peotone, Iilinois 60468

Telephone Number: (708) 258-0991

§ 1.1.8 The persons or entities, in addition to the Gwner’s representative, who are required to review the Architect’s

submittals to the Owner are as follows:
(List name, address, and other contact information.)

To be determined for each project.

§ 1.1.9 The Owner shall retain the following consultants and contractors:
{List name, legal status, address, and other coniact information.)

.1 Geotechnical Engineer:
To be determined for each project.

.2 Civil Engineer:
To be determined for each project.

3 Other, if any:
(List any other consultants and contractors retained by the Owner.)

To be determined for each project.

AlA Documant 8101™ = 2017, Copyrighl © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1097, 2007 and 2017 by The Amarican Inafllule of Architecls. All rights reserved, The “Amarican
Init, inatituty of Archltaela,” "AlA,” tha AL Logo, and 'AlA Contrsct Sccumenia’ sra regiatzrad sademarka and may not e Lisad vithout parraigsion. This document was

praduced by AlA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Ordar No.6850138670 which expires an 06/11/2022, is nol for resals, fs llcensed for one-time use

only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AIA Gonlract Documents® Terms of Service. To raport copyright viglalions, e-mail copyrigh(@g;égg%emg)

User Notan:
94



DocuSign Envelope 1D: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

init,

§ 1.1.10 The Architect identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 2,3:
(List name, address, and other contact information.)

David G. Patton, Principal

Healy, Bender, Patton & Been, Inc,

dba Healy Bender Patton & Been Architects
4040 Helene Avenue

Naperville, Illinots 60564

Telephone Number: (630) 904-4300

§ 1.1.11 The Architect shall retain the consultants identified in Sections 1.1.11.1 and 1.1.11.2;
(List name, legal status, address, and other contact information.)

§ 1.1.11.1 Consultants retained under Basic Services:
A Structural Engineer;
To be determined for each project.

.2  Mechanical Engineer:
To be determined for each project.

.3 Electrical Engineer:
To be determined for each project.

§ 1.1.11.2 Consultants retained under Supplemental Services:

To be determined for each project.

§ 1.1.12 Other Initial Information on which the Agrsement is based:

§ 1.2 The Owner and Architect may rely on the Initial Information, Bath parties, however, recognize that the Initial
Information may materially change and, in that event, the Owner and the Architect shall appropriately adjust the
Architect’s services, schedule for the Architect’s services, and the Architect’s compensation.

§ 1.3 The parties shall agree upon protocols governing the transmission and use of Instruments of Service or any other
information or documentation in digital form. The parties may use AIA Document E203™.-2013, Building
Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the development, use, transmission, and

exchange of digital data.

(Paragraph delered)

ARTICLE 2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

§ 2.1 The Architect shall provide professional services as set forth in this Agreement. The Architect represents that it
is properly licensed in the jurisdiction where the Project is located to provide the services required by this Agreement,

or shall cause such setvices to be performed by appropriately licensed design professionals.

§ 2.2 The Architect shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by
architects practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or similar circumstances. The Architect shall
perform its services as expediticusly as is consistent with such professional skill and care and the orderly progress of
the Project. The Architect represents that it is skilled and experienced in projects typicaily undertaken by school
districts, and it has experience with design and specifications of materials for such projects.

§ 2.3 The Architect shall identify a representative authorized 1o act on behalf of the Architect with respect to the
Project.

Al Document B104™ — 2017, Copyrighl © 1974, 1078, 1987, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architacls, All righls feaa-rved. The “American
inslilute of Architac,’ "AiA," tha MA Lage, and WA Sonract Documariis” di8 aglsiarsd kadamarka and insy not 38 usad wilhoul parmissian, This document was
oroduced by AlA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Ordar No.8660138670 which sxplres on 05/11/2022, is nel for resale, Is llcansed for one-lime use

only, and may only be uged in accordance with the AIA Coniract Documanie® Terms of Sarvice. To repart copyright violations, a-mall copyright@ais.org.
Usor Notee: (1630236019)

95

4



DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58C0OC-2C13-4B69-AC02-419330A6C584

Inlt,

§ 2.4 Except with the Owner's knowledge and consent, the Architect shall not engage in any activity, or accept any
employment, interest ot contribution that would reasonably appear to compromise the Architect’s professional
Jjudgment with respect to this Project.

§ 2.5 The Architect shall maintain the following insurance until termination of this Agreement.

§ 2.5.1 Commercial General Liability with policy limits of not less than One Miltion and 00/100 Dollars ($
1,000,000.00 ) for each occurrence and Three Million and 00/100 Dollars ($ 3,000,000.00 ) in the aggregate for

bodily injury and property damage.

§ 2.5.2 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned, and non-owned vehicles used, by the Architect with policy
limits of not less than One Million and 06/100 Dollars ($ 1,000,000.00 ) per accident for bodily injury, death of any
person, and property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance and use of those motor vehicles, along with
any other statutorily required automobile coverage.

§ 2.5.3 The Architect may achieve the required limits and coverage for Commercial Genera! Liability and Automobile
Liability through a combination of primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance, provided such primary and
excess or umbrella liability insurance policies result in the same or greater coverage as the coverages required under
Sections 2.5.1 and 2.5.2, and in no event shall any excess or umbrella liability insurance provide narrower coverage
than the primary policy. The excess policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlying limits only through the

actual payment by the underlying insurers.
§ 2.5.4 Workers’ Compensation at statutory limits.

§ 2.5.5 Employers’® Liability with policy limits not less than One Million and 00/100 Dollars (8 [,000,000.00 )each
accident, One Million and 00/100 Dollars ($ 1,000,000.00 ) each employee, and One Million and 00/100 Dollars (3
1,000,000.00 ) policy limit.

§ 2.5.6 Professional Liability covering negligent acts, errors and omissions in the performance of professional services
with policy limits of not less than Two Million and 00/100 Dollars (% 2,000,000.00 ) per claim and Two Million and
00/100 Dollars (8 2,000,000.00 ) in the aggregate.

§ 2.5.7 Additional Insured Obligations. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Architect shall cause the primary and
excess or umbrella polices for Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability to include the Owner, its Board
members, officers, and employees each as an additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the
Architect’s negligent acts or omissions. The additional insured coverage shall be primary and non-contributory te any
of the Owner’s insurance policies and shall apply to both ongoing and completed operations. All policies of insurance
referenced above will be obtained from carriers licensed to do business in the State of Illinois. The insurance policies
shall contain a provision that an insurer cancellation shall not be effective unless Ownet has been given at least thirty
(30) days’ prior written notice. The Architect shall provide prompt written notice to Owner of any nonrenewal of

coverage.,

§ 2.8.8 The Architect shall provide certificates of insurance to the Owner that evidence compliance with the
requirements in this Section 2.5.

ARTICLE 3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT’S BASIC SERVICES
§ 3.1 The Architect’s Basic Services consist of those described in this Article 3 and Architectural Interior Design and

include usual and customary structural, mechanical, and electrical engineeting services, Services not set forth in this
Article 3 are Supplemental or Additional Services.

§ 3.1.1 The Axchitect shall manage the Architect’s services, research applicable design criteria, attend Project
meetings, communicate with members of the Project ieam, and report progress to the Owner,

§ 3.1.2 The Architect shall coordinate its services with those services provided by the Owner and the Owner’s
consultanis. The Architect shall be entitled to reiy on, and shall not be responsible for, the accuracy, completeness, and
timeliness of, services and information furmnished by the Owner and the Owner’s consultants. The Architect shall

AiA Document B8104™ — 2047. Capyrght ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by The American inslitute of Architacts. All rights reserved. The *Amarican
‘nslilula of Archilects,” WA, he AIA Logo, and “AiA Contract Socumants” ars regisisrad irademarka and may not be used wilhout permission, This dacument wae
praducad by MM soltwara at 14:47:63 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order Nao.6660138670 which expires on 06/11/2022, |s nat for rasals, Is licensed for one-lime use

only, and may only 4e used in accordance will the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report capyright vlolations, 2-mait copyright@aia.org.
Uaer Notas! (1830236019)

96

5



- DocuSign Envelape ID: DBC58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A8C584

provide prompt written notice to the Owner if the Architect becomes aware of any error, omission, oy inconsistency in
such services or information. The Architect shall conduct a visual, non-invasive observation of the existing site
conditions to the extent necessary for the preparation of the Instruments of Service.

§ 3.1.3 As soon as practicable after the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit for the Owner’s approval a
schedule for the performance of the Architect’s services. The schedule initially shall include anticipated dates for the
commencement of construction and for Substantial Completion of the Work as set forth in the Initial Information. The
schedule shall include allowances for periods of time required for the Owner’s review, for the performance of the
Owner’s consultants, and for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Once
approved by the Owner, time limits established by the schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, be exceeded by
the Architect or Owner. With the Owner’s approval, the Architect shall adjust the schedule, if necessary, as the Project

proceeds until the commencement of construction.

§ 3.1.4 The Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner’s directive or substitution, or for the Owner’s acceptance
of non-conforming Work ideatified as such by the Architect, made or given without the Architect’s written approval.

§ 3.1.5 The Architect shall contact governmental authorities required to approve the Construction Documents and
entities providing utility services to the Project. The Architect shall respond to applicable design requirements
imposed by those authorities and entities,

§ 3.1.8 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner’s respousibility for filing documents
required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project,

§ 3.2 Schematlc Design Phase Services
§ 3.2.1 The Architect shall review the program and other information furnished by the Owner, and shall review laws,

codes, and regulations applicable to the Architect’s services.

§ 3.2.2 The Architect shall prepare a written preliminary evaluation of the Owner’s program, schedule, budget for the
Cost of the Work, Project site, the proposed procurement and delivery method, and other Initial Information, each in
terms of the other, to ascertain the requirements of the Project, The Architect shall notify the Owner of (1) any

inconsistencies discovered in the information, and (2) other information or consulting services that may be reasonably

needed for the Project.

§ 3.2.3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shali discuss with the Owner
alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project. The Architect shall reach an understanding with the

Owner regarding the requirements of the Project.

§ 3.2.4 Based on the Project requirements agreed upon with the Owner, the Architect shall prepare and present, for the
Owner’s written approval, a preliminary design illustrating the scale and relationship of the Project components,

§ 3.2.5 Based on the Owner’s approval of the preliminary design, the Architect shall prepare Schematic Design
Documents for the Owner’s written approval. The Schematic Design Documents shall consist of drawings and other
documents including a site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary building plans, sections and elevations; and may
include some combination of study madels, perspective sketches, or digital representations. Preliminary selections of
major building systems and construction materials shall be noted on the drawings or described in writing.

§ 3.2.5.1 The Architect shall consider sustainable design alternatives, such as material choices and building
orientation, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design that is
consistent with the Owner’s program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work. The Owner may obtaiun more
advanced sustainable design services as a Supplemental Service under Section 4.1.1.

§ 3.2.5.2 The Architect shail consider the value of alternative materials, building systems and equipment, together
with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design for the Project that is consistent
with the Owner’s program, schedule, and budget for the Cost of the Work,

it AlA Document 8101™ - 2017, Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Instilute of Archilecls. All rights raserved. Tha *Amarican
g instilute of Archiiects,” "AiA " tha AlA Lago, and "AlA Taniract 2ecumenla” ara zaglstsrad iradamarla and may not ha used without permission. This document was 5
producad by AlA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No.8850138670 which expires on 06/11/2022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use

only, and may anly be used In accordance wilh the AlA Conlract Dacuments® Tarms of Service. To report copyright viclations, e-mail copyright@aia.arg.
User Notea: (1830238019)

97



' DocuSign Envelope |ID° DEC58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

it

§ 3.2.6 The Architect shall submit to the Owner an estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with
Section 6.3.

§ 3.2.7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Dacuments to the Qwner, and request the Owner’s approval.

§ 3.3 Design Davelopment Phase Services

§ 3.3.1 Based on the Owner’s written approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the Owner’s authorization
of any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Design Development Documents for the Owner's approval. The Design Development Documents shall illustrate and
describe the development of the approved Schematic Design Dacuments and shall consist of drawings and other
documents including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details, and diagrammatic layouts of building
systems to fix and describe the size and character of the Project as to architectural, structural, mechanical and slectrical
systems, and other appropriate elements. The Design Development Documents shall also include outline
specifications that identify major materials and systems and establish, in general, their quality levels,

§ 3.3.2 The Architect shall update the estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 6.3.

§ 3.3.3 The Architect shall submit the Design Development Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any
adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, and request the Owner’s written approval.

§ 3.4 Construction Documents Phase Services

§ 3.4.1 Based on the Gwner’s written approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the Owner’s writlen
authorization of any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect
shall prepare Construction Documents for the Owner's approval. The Construction Documents shall illustrate and
describe the further development of the approved Design Development Documents and shall consist of Drawings and
Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels and performance criteria of materials and systems and other
requirements for the construction of the Work. The Owner and Architect acknowledge that, in order to perform the
Work, the Contractor will provide additional information, including Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and other
similar submittals, which the Architect shall review and approve in accordance with Section 3.6.4.

§ 3.4.2 The Architect shall incarporate the design requirements of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project into the Construction Documents.

§ 3.4.3 During the development of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in the
development and preparation of (1) procurement information that describes the time, place, and conditions of bidding,
including bidding or proposal forms; (2} the form of agreement between the Owner and Contractor; and (3} the
Conditions of the Contract for Construction (General, Supplementary and other Conditions). The Architect shall also
compile a project manual that includes the Conditions of the Contract for Construction and Specifications, and may

include bidding requirements and sample forms.
§ 3.4.4 The Architect shall update the estimate for the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 6.3.

§ 3.4.5 The Architect shall submit the Construction Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner in writing of any
adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, take any action required under Section 6.5, and request the

Owner’s approval,

§ 3.5 Procurement Phase Services

§ 3.5.1 General
The Architect shall assist the Owner in establishing a list of prospective contractors. Following the Owner’s approval

of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in {1) obtaining either competitive bids or
negotiated proposals; (2) confirming responsiveness of bids or proposals; (3) determining the successful bid or
proposal, if any, and, (4) awarding and preparing coniracts for construction.

§ 3.5.2 Competitive Bidding
§ 3.5.2.1 Bidding Documents shall consist of bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

AA Document Bi01™ ~ 2017. Copynght@ 1974 1978 1987, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by The American instltute of Architacis, Al fights reserved. The "Am mcar\
mzliluis of Acchilacts,” AWA,” the AIA Logo, 3ng 'AIA Santract Doclmuania’ ars (agisierad irademarks and may noi ba usad withaul parmission, This document was
orotuced by AlA sollware at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Ordac No,B650138670 which axpliea on 05/11/2022, is not for 7esale, s licensed for one-time use

onfy, and may only be used in aceordance wilh lhe AlA Caniract Documents® Terms of Service, To report copyright vialations, a-mail copyright@ala.org.
User Notas: (1830238019)

98

7



DocuSign Envelope ID: DBC58COC-2C13-4B69-ACS2-419330A6C584

§ 3.5.2.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding the Project by:
A facilitating the distribution of Bidding Documents to prospective bidders;
.2 organizing and conducting a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders if requested by the Owner;
4 preparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and providing clarifications and
interpretations of the Bidding Documents to the prospective bidders in the form of addenda; and,
4 organizing and conducting the opening of the bids, and subsequently documenting and distributing the
bidding results, as directed by the Qwner.

§ 3.5.2.3 If the Bidding Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner’s written authorization, the Architect shall as
an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda identifying approved

substitutions to all prospective bidders.

(Pai'agraphs deleted)
§ 3.6 Construction Phase Services

§ 3.6.1 General
§ 3.6.1.1 The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set forth

below and in AIA Document A201T™-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, as modified in the
bidding documents. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Owner and Contractor modify A1A Document A201-2017,
those modifications shall not affect the Architect’s services under this Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect
amend this Agreement.

§ 3.6.1.2 The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the Construction Phase Services. The Architect
shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in this Agreement. The Architect shall
not have control over, charge of, or responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, nor shall the Archiiect be responsible
for the Contractor’s failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Architect shall be responsible for the Architect’s negligent acts or omissions, but shall not have conirol over or charge
of, and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions of the Contractor or of any other persons or entities performing

portions of the Work.

§ 3.6.1.3 Subject to Section 4.2 and except as provided in Section 3.6.6.5, the Architect’s responsibility to provide
Construction Phase Services commences with the award of the Contract for Construction and terminates on the date
the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment.

§ 3.6.2 Evaluations of the Wark

§ 3.6.2.1 The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise required
in Section 4.2,3, to become generaily familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and
to determine, in general, if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully
completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect shall not be required to make
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the basis of the site visits,
the Architect shall keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and quality of the portion of the Work
completed, and promptly report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the Contract Documents, {2) known
deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor, and (3) defects and deficiencies

observed in the Work.

§ 3.6.2.2 The Architect has the authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever
the Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect shall have the authority to require inspection or testing
of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, whether or not the Work is fabricated,
installed or completed. However, neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to
exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility of the Architect to the Contractor,
Subcontractors, suppliers, their agents or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions of the Work,

§ 3.6.2.3 The Architect shall interpret and advise Owner on matters concerning performance under, and requirements
of, the Contract Documents on written request of the Owner. The Architect’s response to such requests shall be made
in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.

Init AlA Bocument 8101~ - 2017, Copyright @ 1974, 1678, 1987, 1967, 2007 and 2017 ty The A;iaaican lnslitule of Avchitucis, All rghis cesarved. The “Amaiicin
ks st of Srehitects” AN B A0 Logo, aa )l A Dunl 0 Do ente anm vuginian: Hdore i and aay st e used Silhcud puias oan This ducunisal wae 3
produced by AIA saftware at 14:47:53 £T on 03/18/2022 under Order Na.8650138670 which explres on 05/41/2022, is not for resale, Is licansed for one-time use

anly, and may only ba usad in accordance with the AIA Contract Dacuments® Terms of Sarvice. Ta repor! copyright viclalions, e-mall copyright@aia.arg.
User Notes: (1830238019)

99



" DocuSign Envelape ID: DBC58CAC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

§ 3.6.24 Interpretations and recommendations of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of, and reasonably
inferable from, the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such
interpretations and recommendations, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and
Contractor, and shall not be liable for results of interpretations or recommendations rendered in good faith.

(Paragraph deleted)

§ 3.8.3 Certificates for Payment to Contractor

§ 3.6.3.1 The Architect shall review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and shall issue certificates in such
amounts. The Architect’s certification for payment shall constitute a representation to the Owner, based on the
Architect’s evaluation of the Work as provided in Section 3.6.2 and on the data comprising the Contractor’s
Application for Payment, that, to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work has
progressed to the point indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and that the
Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount certified. The foregoing representations are subject to (1) an evaluation
of the Work for conformance with the Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, (2) results of subsequent
tests and inspections, (3) correction of minor deviations from the Contract Dacuments prior to completion, and (4)

specific qualifications expressed by the Architect,

§ 36.3.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment shall not be a representation that the Architect has (1) made
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received from
Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner io substantiate the Contractor's right to payment,
or (4) ascertained how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of the Contract

Sum.

§ 3.6.3.3 The Architect shall maintain a record of the Applications and Certificates for Payment.

§ 3.5.4 Submittais
§ 3.6.4.1 The Architect shall review the Contractor’s submittal schedule and shall not unreasonably delay or withhold

approval of the schedule. The Architect’s action in reviewing submittals shall be taken in accordance with the
approved submittal schedule or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule, with reasonable promptness while
allowing sufficient time, in the Architect’s professional judgment, to permit adequate review.

§ 3.6.4.2 The Architect shall review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor’s submittals
such as Shop Drawings, Produot Data and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. Review of such submittals is not for
the purpose of determining the accuracy and completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, and
installation or performance of equipment or systems, which are the Contractor’s responsibility. The Architect’s review
shall not constitute approval of safety precautions or construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures. The Architect’s approval of a specific item shali not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item is

a component,

§ 3.6.4.2.1 The Architect shall be entitled to stipulate a maximum number of reviews per submittal received from the
Contractor. The Architect shall cause language to be included in the General Conditions of the Contract for
Construction (AIA Document A20() making the Coniractor responsible for the Architect’s costs associated with
review of submittals exceeding the maximum number stipulated.

§ 3.6.4.3 If the Contract Documenis specifically require the Contractor to provide professional design services or
certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or equipment, the Architect shall specify the
appropriate performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The Architect shall review and take
appropriate action on Shop Drawings and other submittals related to the Work designed or certified by the
Contractor’s design professional, provided the submittals bear such professional’s seal and signature when submitted
to the Architect. The Architect’s review shall be for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information
given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents, The Architect shall be entitled to rely upon, and

it AlA Document B3101™ — 2017. Copyright © 1974, 1974, 1987, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by Tha American Institute of Architecls, All rights reserved. Tha *Amarican
nit. nztilute of Awhitsets,” "AIA,” the AlA Lage, and "AA Saniract Ducuments” ara sagistsrad iradamarkes and may Aot aw dsed wihoul garmlagion. This decument was 9
producead by AlA softwara at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No,6650138670 which sxpires on 05/11/2022, Is not for resals, Is licenged for one-time use

only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documanis® Tarme of Servica, To report copyrighl vlolations, s-mail copyrighi@ala.org.
User Notas: (1630236019)

100



- DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58COC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

shall not be responsible for, the adequacy and accuracy of the services, certifications, and approvals performed or
provided by such design professionals.

§ 3.6.4.4 Subject to Section 4.2, the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the Contract
Documents, The Architect shall set forth, in the Contract Documents, the requirements for requests for information.
Requests for information shall include, at a minimum, a detailed written statement that indicates the specific Drawings
or Specifications in need of clarification and the nature of the clarification requested. The Architect’s response to such
requests shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon, or otherwise with reasonable promptness. If
appropriate, the Architect shall prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications in response to the

requests for information.

§ 3.8.4.5 The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals supplied by the Contractor in
accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents and shall forward copies of approved submittals to the

Owner, as requested.

§ 3.6.5 Changes in the Work

§ 3.8.5.1 The Architect may order minor changes in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract
Documenis and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time, provided the
Architect will promptly notify the Owner in writing when such minor changes are made. Subject to Section 4.2, the
Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives for the Ownet’s approval and execution it
accordance with the Contract Documents,

§ 3.6.5.2 The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work.

§ 3.6.8 Project Completion

§ 3.6.8.1 The Architect shall;
A conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of final

completion, Should the Owner move into or otherwise begin to use the spaces and/or areas prior to
Substantial Completion, the Architect shall conduct inspections of spaces and/or areas that are readily
accessible and shall not be required to note minor deficiencies that may have been caused by Owner
operations;

.2 issue Certificates of Substantial Compietion;

3 forward to the Owner, for the Owner’s review and records, written warranties and related documents

required by the Contract Documents and received from the Contractor; and,

4 issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a final inspection indicating that, to the best of the
Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, the Work complies with the requirements of the
Contract Documents.

§ 3.8.8.2 The Architect’s inspections shall be conducted with the Owner to check conformance of the Work with the
requirements of the Coniract Documents and to verify the accuracy and completeness of the list submitted by the
Contractor of Work to be completed or corrected.

§ 3.6.6.3 When Substantial Completion has been achieved, the Architect shall inform the Owner about the balance of
the Contract Sum remaining to be paid the Contractor, including the amount to be retained from the Contract Sum, if
any, for final completion or correction of the Work.

§ 3.6.5.4 The Architect shall forward to the Owner the following information received from the Contractor; (1)
consent of surety or suteties, if any, to reduction in or partial release of retainage or the making of final payment; (2)
affidavits, receipts, releases and waivers of liens, or bonds indemnifying the Owner against liens; and (3) any other
documentation required of the Contractor under the Coniract Documents.

§ 3.6.8.5 Upon request of the Owner, and prior to the expiration of one year {rom the date of Substantial Completion,
the Architect shall, without additional compensation, conduct a meeting with the Owner to review the facility

operations and performance.

it AIA Document B104™ - 2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Instilute of Architeats. All rights reserved. The *American
i, sl 20 Avenilanta,  A0A, ey AA Lo, ad Al st coostidnls T arg segintgisd iradnan ks asd iy dol oo s ed sloet ponissicn This dosumant wan 10
produced by AlA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No,8850138670 which expires on 05/11/2022, is not for rasala, (s llcensed for onws-tima use

only, and may only be ussed in accerdance with the AIA Contract Dacumants® Tarms of Service. To repart copyright violations, a-mail copyright@aia.org.
Usor Notas: (1630236019)

101



' DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

inlt.

ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

§ 4.1 Supplemental Services
§ 4.1.1 Unless otherwise noted, the Supplemental Services listed below are not included in Basic Services but may be

required for the Project. If requested by the Owner, the Architect shall provide Supplemental Services and the Owner
shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section 11.2. Unless otherwise specifically addressed in this
Agreement, if neither the Owner nor the Architect is designated, the parties agree that the listed Supplemental Service
is not being provided for the Project. If requested by the Owner, the Architect may provide Supplemental Services
after execution of this Agreement without invalidating the Agreement.

Supplemental Services Responsibility
{Architect, Owner, or nol provided)

Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect - Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services

-4

§ 41.1.1  Programming

§ 41.1.2 Multiple preliminary designs
§ 41.1.3 Measured drawings

§ 41.1.4 Existing facilities surveys

§ 4.1.4.5 Site evaluation and planning

§ 41.1.6 Building Information Model management responsibilities
§ 4.1.1.7 Development of Building Information Models for post . Not Provided

~______ construction use
Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 4.1.1.8 Civil engineering
Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 4119 Landscape design
§ 4.1.1.10.1 Architectural Interior Design Basic Services Architect — Included in Basic Services
Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 4.1.1.10.2 Architectural Interior Design Supplemental Services
(Raw delered)
§ 4.1.1.41 Value analysis

Architect — Supplemental Services

Architect - Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services

| § 4.1.1.42 Detailed cost estimating beyond that required in Section 6.3
§ 4.1.1.13 On-site project representation
§ 4.1.1.14 Conformed documents for construction

Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 44.1.18 As-designed record drawings o s
Not Provided

§ 4.1.1.16 As-constructed record drawings

§ 4.1.1.47 Post-occupancy evaluation Architect — Supplemental Services

Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services
Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 4.1.1.18 Facility support services
' § 41.1.19 Tenant-related services -

§ 4.1.1.20 Architect’s coordination of the Owner’s consultants
| § 411,21 Telecommunications/data design Architect — Supplemental Services
§ 44.1.22 Security evaluation and planning Architect - Supplemental Services

| § 4.1.1.23 Coramissioning R St S
§ 4.1.1.24 Sustainabie Project Services pursuant to Section 4.1.3 Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 41.1.25 Fast-track design services Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 41.1.26 Multiple bid packages Architect — Supplemental Services__

4.1.1.27 Historic preservation Not Provided

§ 4.1.1.28 Furniture, furnishings, and equipment design Architect — Supplemental Services

411,29 Other services provided by specialty Consultants Architect — Supplemental Services

§ 4.1.1.30 Other Supplemental Services Architect — Supplemental Services

(Row deleted)
§ 4.1.2 Description of Suppiemental Sarvices
§ 41.2.1 A description of each Supplemental Service identified in Section 4.1.1 is provided below.

AiA Document B101™ ~ 2047, Copyrght ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1887, 2007 and 2017 by Tha Amarican inslitute of Architacts. All rights reserved. The "Amarican
inshinte af Aagititaats,” Ay e (A Loge, and AR Cantiset Desuiients e enlalaiaG sae ks atd may sol Lo usge salioul parmissien. This dogument wos 9
producad by AlA software at 14:47:63 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No.88501 38670 which axplres on 05/11/2022, Is not for resale, is lcensad (or ong-thnge use

only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AlA Contracl Documents® Tarms of Servica, To repart copysight violations, e-mail copyright@aia.arg.
Usar Notes: (1630236019)

102



' DocuSign Envelope |D: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-ACH2-419330A6C584

imit.

Inslinte i Argnileis,
praduced by AIA saftware al 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No.8850138670 which explres on 05/11/2022, fs not for resale, (s liconsad (or ana.lirn uso
anly, and may only be uaed in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service, Ta repaort copyright vialalions, s-mall copyright@ala.org.

Unor Notas:

§4.1.4.1 Programming consists of identifying the Project scope; quality; complexity; Owner’s budget for Cost
of the Work; and where appropriate, determining the general size and quantity of spaces needed for the
Project to function efficiently.

§4.1.1.2 Multiple preliminary designs consists of developing multiple concept designs to evaluate possible
solutions against the Owner’s targeted needs and budget for the Cost the Work,

§4.1.1.3 Measured drawings consists of services to investigate and confirm existing conditions or facilities
against drawings provided by the Owner, or in the absence of drawings, to investigate and prepare
scaled and dimensioned drawings thereof.

§ 4.1.1.4 Existing facilities surveys consists of services to evaluate, assess, or inventory existing physical
conditions, systems, equipment, and the life expectancy thereof.

§4.1.4.5 Site evaluation and planning consists of services to prepare comparative site analysis information for
prospective sites including considerations for existing conditions, parcel size, solar orientation,
topographic and other geographical features, vehicular access, and utility infrastructure. These
services may be based on a topographic and boundary survey provided to the Architect by the Owner
or through other information obtained by the Owner, Architect, or others.

§ 4146 Building Information Mode! (BIM) management responsibilities consists of services to develop and
administer an intelligent 3D model-based tool to plan and design the Project. This may include the
procurement of specialized BIM software, determining the level of detail necessary in the model, data
input, and providing multi-discipline collaboration within the BIM model. This service does not
include the delivery of electronic BIM files to the Owner or Contractor,

§41.4.7 Development of Building Information Models for post construction use consists of services described
in Section 4.1.1.6 with the intent to utilize the information contained therein to manage and maintain
the Praject after occupancy.

§4.1.1.8 Civil Engineering consists of services related to the preparation of civil drawings, engineering details,
specifications, and calculations related to on-site and off-site work 5 outside the building. This may
include utility and site grading plans, on-site and off-site sewer and water extensions; storm water
management design and calculations, preparation of an IEPA permit application, preparation of the
Notice of Intent and Notice of Termination forms for storm water discharge; a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP); traffic studies; traffic signalization; measurement and calculation af itemns
for unit price bidding; and off-site road improvements.

§4.1.1.9 Landscape design consists of services related to the design and specification of exterior hardscape
forms, materials, outdoor furnishings, softscape planting selection, layouts, schedules, and landscape
design for environmental sustainability.

§ 4.1.1.40.1 Architectural Interior Design Basic Services shall include those services related to assembling
recommended color/finish, selection(s) of building materials selected from the color/finish options
submitted by the Contractor. These services may be coordinated with casework, atchitectural lighting
and services described in 4.1.1.28.

§ 4.1.1.10.2 Architectural Interior Design Supplemental Services shall include those services beyond the services
specifically described in 4.1.1.10.1 including but not limited to assembling multiple color/finish
selection(s) options to be considered; iterative modifications to the color/finish selection(s) based
upon Owner feedback ending in the determination of final color selection(s) of building materials;
sourcing additional finish materials and obtaining samples of the same; and arranging and visiting
cother project locations to view other finish materials.

§ 4.1.1.11 Value Analysis consists of services related to the assessment of the Project design, materials, and
quality before construction with focus on the identification of potential cost savings while still
maintaining the required programmatic functions of the Project

§ 4.1.4.12 Detailed cost estimating cansists of services related to the preparation of cost estimates beyond those
described in Section 6.3, These services may include the preparation of itemized cost estimates based
on individual components, quantities, disciplines, or trades.

§ 4.1.1.13 On-site project representation consists of services beyond the Construction Phase Services described in
Sections 3.6 and 4.2,3.

§ 4.1.1.14 Conformed documents for construction are madified Construction Documents incorporating changes
from addenda issued during the bidding or negotiation phase, These services may also include the
incorporation of changes made from the result of approving agency reviews.

AlA Document B101™ ~ 2017. Copyright © 1874, 1978, 1887, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Insiltule of Architects. All ri_g;ﬂs ragerved. The *Amarican
sativnissing. Thig dacurnant wis

Ay A Lane, and A0 Gonlract Documoants are rsgiatiiga denoike and aeay 0ol e usacd valiont g

(1630236013)

103

12



" DocuSign Envelope ID: DBC58C0C-2G13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

init.

§4.1.1.15 As-designed record drawings are documents consolidating the Architect’s Construction Documents
with addenda, Change Orders, Construction Change Directives, and minor changes in the work.

§4.1.1.16 As-constructed record drawings are documents maintained by the Contractor and prepared at the end
of construction to include the Construction Documents with addenda, Change Orders, Construction
Change Directives, minor changes in the work, as well as any field adjustments made by the
Contractor. These documents are based on the records the Contractor is obligated to maintain and keep

on site during construction.

§ 4.1.1.17 Post occupancy evaluation consists of services to analyze the Praject in a systematic manner after
construction and occupancy.

§ 4.1.1.48 Facility Support Services consists of services to assist the Owner in operating and maintaining the
Praoject after construction and occupancy.

§ 4.1.1.19 Tenant-related services consist of services related to planning tenant or rental spaces and may include
coordination with tenant tandlord or property management agent.

§ 4.1.1.20 Architect’s coordination of the Owner’s consultants includes services to assist the Owner with the
coordination of services of consultants not under the services of the Architect; assisting the Owner
with the coordination of services of separate contractors not under the scope of the Contractor; or
assisting the Owner to coordinate the services of the Owner’s own forces.

§ 4.1.1.21 Telecommunications/data design consists of providing services for specialized telecommunications
and data cabling design.

§ 4.1.1.22 Security Evaluation and Planning consists of providing services for specialized security evaluation
and planning.

§ 4.1.1.23 Commissioning consists of services to confirm systems and components of a building are designed,
installed, tested, operated, and maintained according to the required or specified operational
requirements.

§ 4.1.1.24 Sustainable Project Services - LEED® Certification consists of services related to the design,
construction, operation, and mainienance of an environmentally responsible facility. This may include
services related to identifying potential LEED® credits, coordinating submittals to review agencies,
tracking progress toward target goals during design and construction, and assisting the Owner with
obtaining agency certification and recognition.

§ 4.1.1.25 Fast-track design services consists of providing delivery strategies to allow construction to commence
before final design is complete.

§ 4.1.1.26 Multiple Bid Packages consists of providing services related to the production of separate drawing and
specification packages to facilitate bidding individual work or trade packages.

§ 4.1.1.27 Historic Preservation consists of providing services related to preserving and protecting a building or
key part or parts of a building that hold historical significance. These services may include
coordination with a iocal agency or presetvation group.

§ 4,1.1.28 Fumniture, furnishings, and equipment design consists of services related to the selection of furniture,
furnishings, fixtures, and equipment including layouts; preparation of detailed drawings and
specifications; inventories; material and color selections; and Owner assistance with procurement,
delivery, and installation by a contractor or vendor.

§ 4.1.1.29 Other services provided by specialty Consultants may include but are not limited to services related to
food service design, acoustical engineering, asbestos abatement and related services, swimming pool
design, and technology/low voltage systems design.

§ 4.1.1.30 Other Supplemental Services are those services which may be requested by the Owner but not
otherwise described above.

§ 4.1.2.2 A description of each Supplemental Service identified in Section 4.1.1 as the Owner’s responsibility is

provided below.
(Describe in detail the Owner's Supplemental Services identified in Section 4.1.1 or, if set forth in an exhibit, identify

the exhibit,)
§ 4.1.3 If the Owner identified a Susiainable Objective in Article 1, the Architect shall provide, as a Supplemental
Bervice, the Sustainability Services required in AIA Document E204™-20]7, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, attached

to this Agreement. The Owner shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section 11.2,

AlA Document B191™ - 2017, Copyright ® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by The American Inslitute of Archilecls, All rights reserved. The *American
fnutitul of Arehitacty, ™ MAC e Neiigo, and AR Dot et Teaunionte g st fadaaiis andanay del s used vadheut Serasgsien This decument wos 13
producad by AIA software at 14:47:63 ET an 03/18/2022 under Ordar No 8650138670 which expires on 06/11/2022, Is nat far resate, 18 Heensad for ons-lime use

anly, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documants® Terms of Sarvice. To report copyright violations, 2-mail copyright@ala.org.

Uaar Notes; (1630236019)

104



DocuSign Envelope ID: DECS8COC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

init,

§ 4.2 Architect's Additional Services
The Architect may provide Additional Services after execution of this Agreement without invalidating the Agreement.

Except for services required due to the fault of the Architect, any Additional Services provided in accordance with this
Section 4.2 shall entitle the Architect to compensation pursuant to Section 11.3 and an appropriate adjustment in the

Architect’s schedule.

§ 4.21 Upon recognizing the need to perform the following Additional Services or those listed throughout Section 4.1
above, the Architect shall notify the Owner with reasonable promptness and explain the facts and circumstances
giving rise to the need. The Architect shall not proceed to provide the following Additional Services or those listed
throughout Section 4.1 above until the Architect receives the Owner’s written authorization:

1 Services necessitated by a change in the Initial Information, previous instructions or approvals given by
the Owner, or a material change in the Project including size, quality, complexily, the Owner’s
schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, or procurement or delivery method;

.2 Services necessitated by the enactment or revision of codes, laws, or regulations, including changing or
editing previously prepared Instruments of Service;

3 Changing or editing previously prepared Instruments of Service necessitated by official interpretations
of applicable codes, laws or regulations that are either (a) contrary to specific interpretations by the
applicable authorities having jurisdiction made prior to the issuance of the building permit, or (b)
contrary to requirements of the Instruments of Service when those Instruments of Service were
prepared in accordance with the applicable standard of care;

4 Services necessitated by decisions of the Owner not rendered in a timely manner or any other failure of
performance on the part of the Owner or the Owner’s consultants or contractors;

.5 Preparing digital models or other design documentation for transmission to the Owner’s consultants
and contractors, or to other Owner-authorized recipients;

6 Preparation of design and documentation for alternate bid or proposal requests proposed by the Owner;

. Preparation for, and attendance at, a public presentation, meeting or hearing;

8 Preparation for, and attendance at, a dispute resolution proceeding or legal proceeding, except where
the Architect is party thereto;

8 Evaluation of the qualifications of entities providing bids or proposals;

A0 Consultation concerning replacement of Work resulting from fire or other cause during construction;

or,
A1 Assistance to the Initial Decision Maker, if other than the Architect.

§ 4.2.2 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Architect shall provide the following Additional Services, notify
the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. If, upon
receipt of the Architect’s notice, the Owner determines that alt or parts of the services are not required, the Owner shall
give prompt written notice to the Architect of the Owner’s determination, The Owner shall compensate the Architect
for the services provided prior to the Architect’s receipt of the Owner’s notice.

1 Reviewing a Contractor’s submittal out of sequence from the submittal schedule approved by the
Architect;

2 Responding to the Contractor’s requests for information that are not prepared in accordance with the
Contract Documents or where such information is available to the Contractor from a careful study and
cemparison of the Contract Documents, field conditions, other Gwner-provided information,
Contractor-prepared coordination drawings, or prior Project correspondence or documentation;

3 Preparing Change Orders and Construction Change Directives that require evaluation of Contractor’s
proposals and supporting data, or the preparation or revision of Instruments of Service;

4 Evaluating an extensive number of Claims as the Initial Decision Maker; or,

5 Evaluating substitutions proposed by the Owner or Contractor and making subsequent revisions to
Instruments of Service resulting therefrom.

§ 4.2.3 The Architect shall provide Construction Phase Services exceeding the limits set forth below as Additional

Services, When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall notify the Owner:
4 Uptotwo ( 2 )reviews of each Shop Drawing, Product Data item, sample and similar submittals of

the Contractor

AlA Bacumaent B109™ - 2017. Copyright ® 1974, 1078, 1967, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by Th;/\ma(ican inalitlute of Architects, All dghis rasarved. M “Amancan
Iratite 4f Arhitects,” JAIA® the AL Lage, and "AIA Csntr o Qoruiaats” ve regiatanad tradumarko an inay aot Lo wiad wliudd Jonisslon, This doctmant was 14
produced by AIA software at 14:47:63 ET an 03/18/2022 under Order No.5650138670 which axpires on 05/11/2022, 1s nol for rasule, Is liconsed for ong-time usn

only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Coniract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, a-mall copyright@ala.org.
UJsar Notaa: (1630236019)

105



- DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A8C584

2 The number of visits to the site by the Architect during construction shall be based upon one (1) visit
per 500 gross square feet of building area for new construction and addition projects; and one (1) visit
per 500 equivalent gross square feet of area for renovation projects.

.3 One (1 )}inspections for any portion of the Work to determine whether such portion of the Work is
substantially complete in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents

4 One (1 )inspections for any portion of the Work to determine final completion.

§ 4.2.4 Except for services required under Section 3.6.6.5 and those services that do not exceed the limits set forth in
Section 4,23, Construction Phase Services provided more than 60 days after (1) the date of Substantial Completion of
the Work or (2) the initial date of Substantial Completion identified in the agreement between the Owner and
Contractor, whichever is eatlier, shall be compensated as Additional Services to the extent the Architect incurs
additional cost in providing those Construction Phase Services.

§ 4.2.5 If the services for each project covered by this Agreement have not been completed within Twenty-four (24 )
months of the date of this Agreement, through no fault of the Architect, extension of the Architect’s services beyond

that time shall be compensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLE 5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

§ 5.1 Unless otherwise provided for under this Agreement, the Owner shall provide information in a timely manner
regarding requirements for and limitations on'the Project, including a written program, which shall set forth the
Owner’s objectives; schedule; constraints and criteria, including space requirements and relationships; flexibility;
expandability; special equipment; systems; and site requirements.

§ 5.2 The Owner shall establish the Ownet’s budget for the Project, including (1) the budget for the Cost of the Work
as defined in Section 6.1; (2) the Owner’s other costs; and, (3) reasonable contingencies related to all of these costs.
The Owner shall update the Owner’s budget for the Project as necessary throughout the duration of the Project until
final completion. If the Owner significantly increases or decreases the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, the
Owner shall notify the Architect. The Owner and the Architect shall thereafter agree to a comresponding change in the

Project’s scope and quality.

§ 5.3 The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on the Owner’s behalf with respect to the Project. The
Owner shall render decisions and approve the Architect’s submittals in a timely manner in order to avoid unreasenable

delay in the orderly and sequential progress of the Architect’s services.

§ 5.4 If necessary, the Owner shall furnish surveys to describe physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility
locations for the site of the Project, and a written legal description of the site. The surveys and legal information shall
include, as applicable, grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements and adjoining property and structures; designated
wetlands; adjacent drainage; rights-of-way, testrictions, casements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions,
boundaries and contours of the site; locations, dimensions, and other necessary data with respect to existing buildings,
other improvements and trees; and information concerning available utility services and lines, both public and private,
above and below grade, including inverts and depths, All the information on the survey shall be referenced to a Project

benchmark.

§ 5.5 If necessary, the Owner shall furnish services of geotechnical engineers, which may include test borings, test
pits, determinations of soil bearing values, percolation tests, evaluations of hazardous materials, seismic evaluation,
ground corrosion tests and resistivity tests, including necessary operations for anticipating subsoil conditions, with
written reports and appropriate recommendations,

§ 5.6 The Owner shall provide the Supplemental Services designated as the Owner’s responsibility in Section 4.1.1.

§ 5.7 if the Owner identified a Sustainabie Objective in Article I, the Owner shall fuifill its responsibilities as required
in AIA Document E204"-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, attached to this Agreement.

§ 5.8 The Gwner shall coordinate the services of its own consultants with those services provided by the Architect.
Upon the Architect’s request, the Owner shall furnish copies of the scope of services in the contracts between the
Owner and the Owner’s consultants, The Owner shall furnish the services of consultants other than those designated as

AlA Documant B101™ - 2017. Copyright ©® 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by Tha American Instilute of Architects, All righls reserved. The "Amarican

Init. Institute of Architecls,” “AlA,” Ihe AlA Logo, and "AlA Conlract Oocuments” are ragisterad [rademarka and may net b used withaul sarmission, This dacumant we 15
praducad by AlA software at :47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No.6650138670 which axpires on 051 1/2022, Is nol lor rasale, s licansed for ona-llme use
only, and may anly be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documenis® Terms of Sarvica, To rapart capyright violatlons, e-mail copyright@ala.org.

iysar Notas: (1630236019)
106



. DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58COC-2C13-4B69-AC92-418330A6C584

inlt,

the responsibility of the Architect in this Agreement, or authorize the Architect to furnish them as an Additional
Service, when the Architect requests such services and demonstrates that they are reasonably required by the scope of
the Project, The Owner shall require that its consultants and contractors maintain insurance, including professional

liability insurance, as appropriate to the services or work provided.

§ 5.9 The Owner shall furnish tests, inspections and reports required by law or the Contract Documents, such as
structural, mechanical, and chemical tests, tests for air and water pollution, and tests for hazardous materials.

§ 5.10 The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including auditing services, that may be
reasonably necessary at any time for the Project to meet the Owner’s needs and interests.

§ 5.11 The Owner shall provide prompt written notice to the Architect if the Owner becomes aware of any fault o
defect in the Project, including errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s Instruments of Service.

§ 5.12 The Owner shall include the Architect in all communications with the Contractor that relate to or affect the
Architect’s services or professional responsibilities. The Owner shall promptly notify the Architect of the substance of
any direct communications between the Owner and the Contractor otherwise relating to the Project. Communications
by and with the Architect’s consultants shall be through the Architect.

§ 5.13 Before executing the Contract for Construction, the Owner shall coordinate the Architect’s duties and
responsibilities set forth in the Contract for Construction with the Architect’s services set forth in this Agreement, The
Owner shall provide the Architect a copy of the executed agreement between the Owner and Contractor, including the
General Conditions of the Coniract for Construction,

§ 5.14 The Owner shall provide the Architect access to the Project site prior to commencement of the Work and shall
obligate the Contractor to provide the Architect access to the Work wherever it is in preparation or progress.

§ 5.15 Within 15 days after receipt of a written request from the Architect, the Owner shalf furnish the requested
information as necessary and relevant for the Architect to evaluate, give notice of, or enforce lien rights.

ARTICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK

§ 6.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Work shall be the total cost to the Owner to construct ail
elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect and shail include contractors’ general conditions costs,
overhead and profit. The Cost of the Work also includes the reasonable value of labor, materials, and equipment,
donated to, or otherwise furnished by, the Owner, The Cost of the Work does not include the compensation of the
Architect; the costs of the land, rights-of-way, financing, or contingencies for changes in the Work; or other costs that

are the responsibility of the Owner.

§ 6.2 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and shall be adjusted throughout
the Project as required under Sections 5.2, 6.4 and 6.5. Evaluations of the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work,
and the preliminary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work, prepared by the
Architect, represent the Architect’s judgment as a design professional, It is recognized, however, that neither the
Architect nor the Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment; the Contractor’s methods of
determining bid prices; or competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the Architect cannot
and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from the Owner’s budget for the Cost of
the Work, or from any estimate of the Cost of the Work, or evaluation, prepared or agreed to by the Architect.

§ 6.3 In preparing estimates of the Cost of Work, the Architect shall be permitted to include contingencies for design,
bidding, and price escalation; to determine what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction
are to be included in the Contract Documents; to recommend reasonable adjustments in the program and scope of the
Project; and to inciude design alternates as may be necessary to adjust the estimated Cost of the Work to meet the
Owner’s budget. The Architect’s estimate of the Cost of the Work shall be based on current area, volume or similar
conceptual estimating techniques. If the Owner requires a detailed estimate of the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall
provide such an estimate, if identified as the Architect’s responsibility in Section 4.1.1, as a Supplemental Service.

AlA Qacumon! 3101"’ 2017 ""Dpyﬂghl@ 1974 19?'1 !BI!T 199? ?(}07 and 2017 by The P.murk:an Inallluta of Nchlmcts All righis regarvad. Tha “Amarican
vahilale al Aeghilects,” ) \ Crantragt Dasumants T ara ranilered tosdesniank 3 sned iny vol l A ruithant puentasion. This documant waz

produced by AlA aoﬂwam at l-d -1? 53 ET an 0311&.-‘202? under Qrder Mo, 6860138670 which explma cm CIGI‘IHEUZ) ré not for rasato, is llcensod for ong-lme usa
only, and may anly be usad i accordance wilh ive AlA Conlract Documenls® Tarma of Sarvica. To report copyright violalions, a- -mall copyrght@ala.org,
Uner Notas: (1630236018)
107



I DocuSign Envelope |ID: DEC58COC-2C13-4B69-AC82-419330A6C584

§ 6.4 If, through no fault of the Architect, the Procurement Phase has not commenced within 90 days after the
Architect submits the Construction Documents to the Owner, the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work shall be
adjusted to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the applicable construction market.

§ 6.5 If at any time the Architect’s estimate of the Cost of the Work exceeds the Ownet’s budget for the Cost of the
Work, the Architect shall make appropriate recommendations to the Owner to adjust the Project’s size, quality, or
budget for the Cost of the Work, and the Owner shall cooperate with the Architect in making such adjustments.

§ 6.6 If the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase Services
is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal, the Owner shall
A give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work;
2 authorize rebidding or renegotiating of the Project within a reasonable time;
3 terminate in accordance with Section 9.5;
4 in consultation with the Architect, revise the Project program, scope, or quality as required to reduce
the Cost of the Work; or,
5 implement any other mutuaily acceptable alternative.

§ 6.7 If the Owner chooses to proceed under Section 6.6.4, the Architect shall modify the Construction Documents as
necessary to comply with the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction
Documents Phase Services, or the budget as adjusted under Section 6.6.1, 1f the Owner requires the Architect to
modify the Construction Documents because the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal exceeds the Owner’s
budget for the Cost of the Wark due to market conditions the Architect could not reasonably anticipate, the Owner
shall compensate the Architect for the modifications as an Additional Service pursuant to Section | 1.3; otherwise the
Architect’s services for modifying the Construction Documents shail be without additional compensation. In any
event, the Architect’s modification of the Construction Documents shall be the Timit of the Architect’s responsibility

under this Article 6.

ARTICLE 7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES
§ 7.1 The Architect and the Owner warrant that in transmitting Instruments of Service, or any other information, the
transmitting party is the copyright owner of such information or has permission from the copyright owner to transmit

such information for its use on the Projest.

§ 7.2 The Architect and the Architect’s consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specitications, and shall retain all common law, statutory and
other reserved rights, including copyrights. Submission or distribution of Instruments of Service to meet official
regulatory requirements or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as publication in
derogation of the reserved rights of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants.

§ 7.3 The Architect grants to the Owner a nonexclusive license to use, reproduce, and distribute the Architect’s
Instruments of Service solely and exclusively for purposes of constructing, using, maintaining, altering and adding to
the Project, provided that the Owner substantially performs its obligations under this Agreement, including prompt
payment of all sums due pursuant to Article 9 and Article 11, The Architect shall obtain similar nonexclusive licenses
from the Architect’s consultants consistent with this Agreement. The license granted under this section permits the
Owner to authorize the Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers, as well as the Owner’s
consultants and separate contractors, to reproduce applicable portions of the Instruments of Service, subject to any
protocols established pursuant to Section 1.3, solely and exclusively for use in performing services or construction for
the Project. If the Architect rightfully terminates this Agreement for cause as provided in Section 9.4, the license
granted in this Section 7.3 shall terminate as to any Project that has not reached substantial completion.

§ 7.3.1 In the event the Owner uses the Instruments of Service without retaining the authors of the Instruments of
Service, the Owner releases the Architect and Architect’s consultant(s) from ail claims and causes of action arising
from such uses. The Owner, to the extent permitted by law, further agrees to indemnify and hold harmiess the
Architect and its consultants from all costs and expenses, including the cost of defense, related to claims and causes of
action asserted by any third person or entity to the extent such costs and expenses arise from the Owner’s use of the
instruments of Service under this Section 7.3.1. The terms of this Section 7.3.1 shall not apply if the Owner rightfully
terminates this Agreement for cause under Section 9.4.

Init AlA Dagument B104™ - 2097, Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1987, 2007 and 2017 by The Amerlcan Instituta of Architacla. All rights reserved. The *Amarican
: fnstitile 58 Arcitects,” A Hha AL ago, as AN Cantacl Dosumunis” ata seaqintaiad Hddumarks s0e gy nal b usad vitbout patinigsion, This dogument waa 7
praduced by AiA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Ordar No.8850138670 which explres on 05/11/2022, Is not for rasule, is licensed for one-lima use
only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documenta® Terms of Service. To report copyright viotallons, 2-mail copyright@ala.org.

User Notes: 108 (1830236019)




DocuSign Envelope ID: DBCS8COC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

§ 7.4 Except for the licenses granted in this Article 7, no other license or right shall be deemed granted or implied
under this Agreement. The Owner shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge or otherwise transfer any license
granted herein to another party without the prior written agreement of the Architect. Any unauthorized use of the
Instruments of Service shall be at the Owner’s sole risk and without liability to the Architect and the Architect’s

consultants,

§ 7.5 Except as otherwise stated in Section 7.3, the provisions of this Article 7 shall survive the termination of this
Agreement,

ARTICLE 8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

(Paragraphs deleied)

§ 8.1.3 Except to the extent covered by insurance, the Architect and Owner waive consequential damages for ctaims,
disputes, or other matters in question, arising out of or relating to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable,
without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party’s termination of this Agreement, except as

specifically provided in Section 9.7.

§ 8.2 Mediation .
§ 8.2.1 if mulually agreed in writing by the Parties at the time of any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of

or related to this Agreement, the same shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute
resolution. If such matter refates to or is the subject of a lien arising out of the Architect’s services, the Architect may
proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the

matter by mediation or by binding dispute resolution,

§ 8.2.2 Subject to Section 8.2.1, the Owner and Architect shall endeavor {o resolve claims, disputes and other matters
in question between them by mediation, which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be administered by
the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry Mediation Procedures in effect on
the date of this Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to this
Agreement, and filed with the person or entity administering the mediation. The request may be made concurrently
with the filing of a complaint or other appropriate demand for binding dispute resolution but, in such event, mediation
shall proceed in advance of binding dispute resolution proceedings, which shail be stayed pending mediation for a
period of 60 days from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order. If
an arbitration proceeding is stayed pursuant to this section, the parties may nonetheless proceed to the selection of the

arbitrator(s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

§ 8.2.3 The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally, The mediation shall be held in the place
where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

§ 8.2.4 If the parties do not resolve a dispute through mediation pursuant to this Section 8.2, the method of binding
dispute resolution shall be the following:
(Check the uppropriate box.)

]

X ]  Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction

]

If the Owner and Architect do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in
writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, the dispute will be resolved in a court of competent

jurisdiction.

P— — p—

(Paragraphs deleted)
§ 8.4 The provisions of this Article 8 shall survive the termination of this Agreement,

Init AlA Documaent 3104™ - 2047. Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 oy The American insiftule of Architecle, All rights reserved, The "American

LS inaliiute of Architacla,” *AlA,* tha AIA Logo, and *AlA Conlracl Dagumants” ara ragislarad irademarks and may not be used without poanission. This dosurant i 43
produced by AIA software at 14;47;83 ET an 031812022 undar Qrder No.8650138870 which axpiras on 05/14/2022, Is not [or rasale, ig licensed lor one-time use
only, and may only he used in accardance with the AlA Conlract Dncuments® Tarms of Servica. Ta seport copyright violations, e-mail copyrighi@ala.org.

iUsar Notes: {1630238019)
109



" DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC82-419330A6C584

lreit.

ARTICLE 9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 9.1 Ifthe Owner fails to make payments to the Architect in accardance with this Agreement, such failure shall be
considered substantial nonperformance and cause for termination if not cured within ten (10) days after the Architect’s
delivery of written notice to the Owner of its intent to terminate or, at the Architect’s option, cause for suspension of
performance of services under this Agreement. If the Architect elects to suspend services, the Architect shall give
seven days’ written notice to the Owner before suspending services. In the event of a suspension of services, the
Architect shall have no liability to the Owner for delay or damage caused the Owner because of such suspension of
services. Before resuming services, the Owner shall pay the Architect all sums due prior to suspension and any
expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption of the Architect’s services. The Architect’s fees for the
remaining services and the time schedulies shall be equitably adjusted.

§ 9.2 If the Owner suspends the Project, the Architect shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of
such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the Architect shall be campensated for expenses incurred in the
interruption and resumption of the Architect’s services, The Architect’s fees for the temaining services and the time

schedules shall be equitably adjusted.

§ 9.3 If the Owner suspends the Project for more than 90 cumulative days for reasons other than the fault of the
Architect, either party may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than ten days’ written notice.

§ 9.4 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than ten days’ written notice should the other party fail
substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party initiating the

termination.

§ 9.5 The Owner may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days® written notice to the Architect for the
QOwner’s convenience and without cause,

§ 9.6 If the Owner terminates this Agreement for its convenience pursuant to Section 9.5, or the Architect terminates
this Agreement pursuant to Section 9.3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect for services performed prior to

termination and Reimbursable Expenses incurred.

(Paragraphs deleted)
§ 9.8 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, this Agreement shall terminate one year from the date of

Substantial Completion.

§ 9.9 The Owner’s rights to use the Architect’s Instruments of Service in the event of a termination of this Agreement
are set forth in Article 7.

ARTICLE 10 MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS
§ 10.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted pursuant to the laws of the State of [llinois, excluding that

Jurisdiction’s choice of law rules,

§ 10.2 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those in AIA Document A201-2017, General
Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

§ 10.3 The Owner and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns, and legal

representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Architect shall assign this Agreement without the written
consent of the other, except that the Owner may assign this Agreement to a lender providing financing for the Project
ifthe lender agrees to assume the Owner’s rights and obligations under this Agreement, including any payments due to

the Architect by the Owner prior to the assignment.

§ 10.4 If the Owner requests the Architect to execute certificates, the proposed language of such certificates shall be

submitted to the Architect for review at least 14 days prior to the requested dates of execution. If the Owner requests
the Architect to execute consents reasonably required to facilitate assighment o a lender, the Architect shall execute
all such consents that are consistent with this Agreement, provided the proposed consent is submitted to the Architect

AlA Document B101™ - 2097, Copyright ® 1074, 1878, 1987, 1897, 2007 and 2017 by The American Inatitute of Architecis. All righls reserved. Tha “Amarican
Tnstitutes o Archiizets, AL, e AR Lego, and 'AIA Soateact Donuiieals” ans sqislacad iedemisis and may a0l e used st porndssion, Thig doguntant was 19
produced by AlA software at 14:47:53 £T on 03/18/2022 under Ordar N0.8650138870 which expiras on 05/11/2022, is nat for regale, is licensad for ong-ting uss

only, and may only be used In accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To raport copyright violatlons, a-mall sopyright@aia.org.

User Notea: 110 (16302380189)



) DocuSign Envelope ID: DEC58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

for review at least 14 days prior to execution. The Architect shall not be required to execute certificates or consents
that would require knowledge, services, or responsibilities beyond the scope of this Agreement.

§ 10.5 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of action in favor
of, a third party against either the Owner or Architect.

§ 10.6 Unless otherwise required in this Agreement, the Architect shall have no responsibility for the discovery,
presence, handling, removal or disposal of, or exposure of persons to, hazardous materials or toxic substances in any

forth at the Project site.

§ 10.7 The Architect shall have the right to include photographic or artistic representations of the design of the Project
among the Architect’s promotional and professional materials. The Architect shall be given reasonable access to the
completed Project to make such representations. However, the Architect’s materials shall not include the Owner’s
confidential or proprietary information if the Owner has previously advised the Architect in writing of the specific
information considered by the Owner to be confidential or proprietary, The Owner shall provide professional credit for
the Architect in the Owner’s promotional materials for the Project. This Section 10.7 shall survive the termination of
this Agreement unless the Owner terminates this Agreement for cause pursuant to Section 9.4,

§ 10.8 If the Architect or Owner receives information specifically designated as "confidential” or "business
proprietary,” the receiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any other
person except as set forth in Section 10.8.1. This Section 10,8 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

§ 10.8.1 The receiving party may disclose "confidential” or "business proprietary" information after 7 days’ notice to
the other party, when required by law, arbitrator’s order, or court order, including a subpoena or other form of
compulsory legal process issued by a court or governmental entity, or to the extent such information is reasonably
necessary for the receiving party to defend itself in any dispute. The receiving party may also disclose such
information to its employees, consultants, or contractors in order to perform services or work solely and exclusively
for the Project, provided those employees, consultants and contractors are subject to the restrictions on the disclosure
and use of such information as set forth in this Section 10.8.

§ 10.9 The invalidity of any provision of the Agreement shall not invalidate the Agreement or its remaining
provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Agreement violates any law, or is otherwise invalid or
unenforceable, then that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal and
enforceable. In such case the Agreement shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give effect to the

parties’ intentions and purposes in executing the Agreement.

ARTICLE 11 COMPENSATION
§ 11.1 For the Architect’s Basic Services described under Article 3, the QOwner shall compensate the Architect as

follows:

A stipulated-sum based on the following percentages of the Cost of the Work as defined in Section 6,1;

New Buildings: 7.50%
Additions to Existing Buildings: 8.50%
Renovation/Remodeling of Existing Buildings: 10.00%
(Paragraph deleied)

For projects with a Construction Cost under $500,000, the Owner shail compensate the Architect not less than on an
hourly basis at the hourly rates indicated in Section 11.7.

(Paragraph deleted)
Compensation for the Architect’s Basic Services i3 contingent upon utilizing a web-based submittal service such as

Submittal Exchange as a method to transmit and organize electronic submittals between Subcontractors, Contractor,
Architect, and the Architect’s Consultants for each project. Architect shall facilitate the use of the web-based submittal

service.

ini AlA Document 8101™ - 2017, Copyright © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1887, 2007 and 2017 by The American Inslitute of Architects. All tights reservad. The *Amarlcan
e Instilute of Archllects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and "AlA Caniract Documents” sre reglsterad irademarks and may nal ba vesd witiv ot 2ocrilssicn. This documant was 20
producad by AlA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Qrder No.6650138870 which axpiras on 0511112022, 15 nol for rasale, is licensed far ona-lite use

anly, and may only be used In accordance with Ihe AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To repart copyright violations, s-mall copyright@aia.org.
User Notas: (1630236019}

111



' DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

init.

§ 11.2 For the Architect’s Supplemental Services designated in Section 4.1.1 and for any Sustainability Services
required pursuant to Section 4.1,3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation. [f necessary, list specific services to which particular methods of

compensation apply.)

At Hourly Rates indicated in Section 11.7, except Sustainability Services will be a negotiated lump sum fee.

§ 11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.2, the
Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amounnt of, or basis for, compensation,)

At Hourly Rates indicated in Section 1.7,

§ 11.4 Compensation for Supplemental and Additional Services of the Architect’s consultants when not included in
Section 11.2 or 11,3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Architect plus five percent (5%) markup of actual costs or as

follows:
(Insert amount of, or basis for computing, Architect’s consuliants ' compensation for Supplemental or Additional

" Services. )

§ 11.5 When compensation for Basic Services is based on a stipulated sum or a percentage basis, the proportion of
compensation for each phase of services shall be as follows:

Schematic Design Phase Fifteen  percent ( L5 %e)
Design Development Phase Twenty-four  percent { 24 %)
Construction Documents Phase Forty-five  percent ( 45 %)
Procurement Phase One  percent ( I %)
Construction Phase Fifteen  percent ( 15 %)
Total Basic Compensation one hundred  percent { 100 %)

§ 11.6 When compensation identified in Section 11.1 is on a percentage basis, progress payments for each phase of
Bagic Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified in this Article by the Owner’s most recent
budget for the Cost of the Work. Compensation paid in previous progress payments shall not be adjusted based on
subsequent updates to the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work.,

§ 11.8.1 When compensation is on a percentage basis and any portions of the Project are deleted or otherwise not
constructed, compensation for those portions of the Project shall be payable to the extent services are performed on
those portions, The Architect shall be entitled to compensation in accordance with this Agreement for all services
performed whether or not the Construction Phase is commenced.

§ 11.7 The hourly billing rates for services of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants are set forth below. The
rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Architect’s and Architect’s consultants’ normal review practices.
(If applicable, attach an exhibit af hourly billing rates or insert them below.)

Employee or Category Rate {$0.00)
Principal-In-Charge $270.00
Senior Architect | $185.00
Architect 1 $120.00
Architectural Associate | $125.00
Architectural Associate 2 $100.00
Project Manager Field Assistant $100.00
Administrative Assistant | $125.00
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Principal $258.00
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Associate $210.00
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Project Engineer $186.00

AlA Documant B101™ - 2017. Copyrighl © 1974, 1978, 1987, 1887, 2007 and 2017 by The American Instltute of Archilects. All rights reservad. The “Amarlcan
iratllute of Arahilaers” A o Ald Lego, and M Contract Cecumanls” aie corgistziad tadoni i and oy qol e used wilbout geonission, This document was
produced by AlA aoftwarae at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No.@650138870 which sxplres on 05/11/2022, Is not {or rasnli, I9 licansed for oho-timu yse
oniy, and may anly ba usad {n accardance with the AIA Cantract Documenis® Terms of Service. Ta report copyright violallons, s-mall copydght@ala.org.

Uner Notes: 112 {1830236019)

21



- DocuSign Envelope 1D: D6C58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Project Designer $150.00
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Designer $120.00
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Drafter $102.00

§ 11.8 Compansatlon for Relmbursable Expenses
§ 11.8.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addition te compensation for Basic, Supplemental, and Additional Services
and include expenses incurred by the Architect and the Architect’s consultants directly related to the Project, as

follows:;
1 Transportation and authorized out-of-town travel and subsistence beyond the Central and Northeastern

Itlinois area that has been pre-approved in writing by the Owner;

.2 Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project web sites,
and extranets;

3 Permitting and other fees required by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project;

4  Printing, reproductions, plots, and standard form dacuments and expenses for the preparation, handling
and distribution of electronic PDF Bidding Documents for the Praject and facilitating a web-based
submittal service;

.5 Postage, handling, and delivery;

6  Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in writing in advance by the
Ownmer;

.7 Renderings, physical modeis, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials
requested by the Owner or required for the Project;

8 Ifrequired by the Owner, and with the Owner’s prior written approval, the Architect’s consultants’
expenses of professional liability insurance dedicated exclusively to this Project, or the expense of
additional insurance coverage or limits in excess of that normally maintained by the Architect’s
consultants;

9 All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses;

10  Site office expenses;

A1 Registration fees and any other fees charged by the Certifying Authority or by other entities as
necessary to achieve the Sustainable Objective; and,

12 Other similar Project-related expenditures as pre-approved by the Owner in writing,

§ 11.8.2 For Reimbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incurred by the Architect and the
Architect’s consultants plus five percent (5%) markup of the expenses incurred.

§ 11.9 Architect's Insurance. If the types and limits of coverage required in Section 2.5 are in addition to the types and
limits the Architect normally maintains, the Owner shall pay the Architect for the additionai costs incurred by the
Architect for the additional coverages as set forth below:;

{Insert the additional coverages the Architect is required o oblain in order to satisfy the requivements sef forth in
Section 2.5, and for which the Owner shall reimbusse the Architect.)

§ 11.10 Payments to the Architect

§ 11.10.1 initial Payments
§ 11.10.1.1 An initial payment of Zero Dollars and Zero Cents (3 0.00 ) shall be made upon execution of this

Agreement and is the minimum payment under this Agreement. It shail be credited to the Owner’s account in the final
invoice,

§ 11.10.1.2 If a Sustainability Certification is part of the Sustainable Objective, an initial payment to the Architect of
Zero Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 0.00 ) shall be made upon execution of this Agreement for registration fees and other
fees payable to the Certifying Authority and necessary to achieve the Sustainability Certification. The Architect’s
payments to the Certifying Authority shall be credited to the Owner’s account at the time the expense is incurred,

§ 11.10.2 Progress Paymenis
§ 11.10.2.1 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to services
performed. Payments are due and payable upon presentation of the Architect’s invoice. Amounts unpaid Thirty ( 30)

days after the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate

it AlA Document B101™ — 2017, Copyiighl © 1874, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American instilute of Architects. All rights resarved. The "American
' alibtle of Ao ls, T AR, e AL Logo, andd AR Jeideact Deouments” ace ege o wadsmiies dadmay wot be usod wilhoul sermisewn, This documeni wims 22
produced by AIA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order No.8650138870 which expires on 06/11/2022, is not for reaalo, is lcensad for ons-time usa
only, and may only be used in accordanca wilh the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Sarvice. To report copyright violations, a-mall copyright@ala.org.

User Notea: (1830236019)
113



DocuSign Envelope |D: DBC58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

(Paragraphs deletec)
provided in the lllinois Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

§ 11.10.2.2 The Owner shall not withhold amounts from the Architect’s compensation to impose a penalty or
liquidated damages on the Architect, or to offset sums requested by or paid to contractors for the cost of changes in the
Work, unless the Architect agrees or has been found liable for the amounts in a binding dispute resolution proceeding.

§ 11.10.2.3 Records of Reimbursable Expenses, expenses pertaining to Supplemental and Additional Services, and
services performed on the basis of hourly rates shall be available to the Owner at mutually convenient times.

ARTICLE 12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Special terms and conditions that modify this Agreement are as follows:
(Include ather terms and conditions applicable to this Agreement.)

§ 12.1 If the Owner requires the contractor to submit lien waivers along with its pay requests, the Architect shall
include in the Supplementary Conditions of the General Conditions to the consiruction coniract a provision requiring
the contractor to submit lien waivers with their application for payment each month, The Architect shall collect and
transmit the lien waivers from the contractors/subcontractors to the Owner, The Architect shall not have any duty to
maintain said lien waivers nor verify that the information contained therein conforms to the Owner’s requirements,

§ 12.2 Regarding provisions of the Prevailing Wage Act, the Architect shall include a provision in the Supplementary
Conditions to the General Conditions of the Contract for Construction requiring all laborers, workers and mechanics
performing work under the Contract for Construction to be paid not less than the current Prevailing Wage Rates as
provided by the Illinois Department of Labor or the Board of Education, and that the Contractor and all subcontractors
and sub-subcontractors shall maintain records and reporting and otherwise comply with the Prevailing Wage Law
when carrying out work under the Contract including submitting certified payroli reports to the Illinois Department of
Labor on-line portal. The Architect shall not have a duty to verify that the information contained therein conforms to
the requirements set forth in the Prevailing Wage Act,

§ 12.3 The Architect hereby agrees to indemnify and hold the Owner and its Board members, officers and empioyees
(collectively the "Indemnitees”) harmiess from ali losses, claims, liabilities, injuries, damages, and expenses of
whatever kind or nature, including reasonable attorney’s fees, that the Indemnitecs may incur by reason of any injury
or death sustained to any person or damage to property arising out of negligent or wrongful errors or omissions in the
rendering of professional services or breach of the standard of care by the Architect, its employees or consultants.

§ 12.4 Equal Employment Opportunity/Policies of Employment:

§ 12.4.1: In the event of the Architect’s non-compliance with the provisions of this Equal Employment Opportunity
Clause, the Tllinois Human Rights Act or the Rules and Regulations of the Illinois Department of Human Rights
("Department"), the Architect may be declared ineligible for future contracts or subcontracts with the State of Illinois
or any of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations, and the contract may be cancelled or voided in whole or
in part, and such other sanctions or penalties may be imposed or remedies invoked as provided by statute or regulation.
During the performance of this contract, the Architect agrees as follows:

§ 12.4.2: That it will not diseriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color,
religion, sex, marital status, national origin or ancestry, age, physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, or an
unfavorable discharge from military service; and further that it will examine all job classifications to determine if
minority persons or women are under-utilized and will take appropriate affirmative action to rectify any such
under-utilization,

§ 12.4.3: That, if it hires additional employees in order to perform this contract or any portion thereof, it will determine
the availability {in accordance with the Department’s Rules and Regulations) of minorities and women in the area(s)
from which it may reasonably recruit and it will hire for each job classification for which employees are hired in such
a way that minorities and women are not under-utilized.

AlA Document 8101:" -;ll_i'!“..Copyright ® 19;:3.—19_7?, 1987, 199';, 2007 and 2017 by The American lnslllute_oi Architacts. All rights resarvad. Tha "Amartcan

Init. Tshitalo of Mcivlucty, AN e AA Lago, and A Sonbact Dostiments” aro mzjistarcd rademaks aad may ol e utud vt permizsion, This dewument was 23
produced by AlIA software al 14:47:53 ET on 03718/2022 undar Order No,5650138870 which expires an 05/11/2022, is not for raaaly, is llcensed for ona-lime nae =
anly, and may only be used In accordance with the AlA Contract Documenta® Tarma of Service. To raport capyright vlolalions, e-mail copyrighl@aia.org.

Usar Notas: (1630236019

114



! DocuSign Envelope ID: D6C58COC-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

' § 12.4.4: That, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by it or on its behalf, it will state that all
applicants will be afforded equal opportunity without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, marital
status, national origin or ancestry, age, physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, or an unfavorable discharge

from military service.

§12.4.5: That it will submit reports as required by the Department’s Rules and Regulations, furnish all refevant
information as may from time to time be requested by the Department or the contracting agency, and in all respects
comply with the Illinois Human Rights Act and the Department’s Rules and Regulations.

§ 12.4.6: That it will permit access to all relevant books, records, accounts and work sites by personnel of the
contacting agency and the department for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with the Illinois Human

Rights Act and the Department’s Rules and Regulations.

§ 12.4.7: That it will include verbatim or by reference the provisions of this clause in every contract it awards under
which any portion of the contract obligations are undertaken or assumed, so that such provisions will be binding upon
such Contractor. In the same manner as with other provisions of this contract, the Architect will be liable for
compliance with applicable provisions of this clause by such Contractors; and further it witl promptly notify the
contracting agency and the Department in the event any Contractor fails or refuses to comply therewith. In addition,
the Architect will not utilize any Contractor declared by the Illinois Human Rights Commission to be ineligible for
contracts or subcontracts with the State of llinois or any of its political subdivisions or municipal corporations.

§ 12.5: Written Sexual Harassment Policy: The Architect shall have in place a written sexual harassment policy in full
compliance with 775 ILCS 5/2-105 (A) (4) of the [llinois Human Rights Act,

§ 12.6: The Architect shall execute the following certificates and provide copies of such certificates to the Owner
before the Praject begins:

1. Certificate of Sexual Harassment Policy
2, Certificate of Drug-Free Workplace

3. Certificate of Bidder Eligibility for Contractor
4. Non-Collusion Affidavit

These Certificates shall become a part of and be considered as part of the Contract Documents.

§ 12.7: Criminal Background Checks: The Architect understands and acknowledges that its services, in whole or in
part, will be performed on public school property where there may be direct, daily contact with school students. The
Architect further understands and acknowledges that the State of Illinois requires that all employees of vendors,
licensees, contractors or others having direct, daily contact with students are subject to a criminal background check
and may not be listed on the State Sex Offender Registry. Prior to allowing any of its employees who will be
performing the scope of work access to school property, the Owner may perform criminal background checks on any
employee of the Architect or its consuftants who will be on the Project site.

In the event the Architect plans to contract with or use the services of another person or firm that may have direct, daily
contact with students on school property, in order to fulfill its obtigations under its Agreement with the Gwner, the
Architect will require all such persons or firms to provide information to the Owner to comply with this Section 12.7.

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT
§ 13.1 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the Architect and

supersedes all pripr negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be
amended only by written instrument signed by both the Owner and Architect.

§ 13.2 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents identified below:
A AIA Document B101™-2017, Standard Form Agreement Between Owner and Architect
2 ALA Document E2037™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, dated as
indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E203-2013 incorporated into this agreement.)

MA Ducumont 8101"‘ - 201? Copynghl @ 1974, 1978, 1987 1997 2007 and 2017 by The Americen Inslitute oiArchllecls All rlghts reserved The "Amarican

Init. fiabibubs ol Ao et 3 VU i S Logo, and A Bonlad Desuimants” an regetansd Dadamtiks and oy oot B esed vathaut penals e, This decumunl was 24
praduced by AIA software at 14:47:53 ET on 03/16:‘202? under Order No. 6650138!3?0 which explres on 05/11!2022 16 not for resala, is Heenaod for one-lmg ue
only, and may only be used in accordance with ihe AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Sarvice. To report capyright violations, e-mall copyright@aia.org.
Ugar Notes: (1830238019)

115



! DocuSign Envelope ID: DBC58C0C-2C13-4B69-AC92-419330A6C584

nit.

This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first wriiten %lg

3

Exhibits:
(Check the appropriate box for any exhibits incarporated into this Agreement.)

[ ] AIA Document E204™-2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, dated as indicated below:
(Insert the date of the E204-2017 incorporated into this agreement.)

[ 1 Other Exhibits incorporated into this Agreement:
(Clearly identify any other exhibits incorporated into this Agreement, including any exhibits
and scopes of services identified as exhibits in Section 4.1,2.)

Other documents:

(List other documents, if any, forming part of the Agreement.)

Ve,
Eus‘rq nnd by:

David . Healy

OWNER (Signarure) “ARGATEC TS %hature)

Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U
212 W. Wilson Street
Peotone, [llinois 60463

David A. Healy, Chairman of the Board
Healy, Bender, Patton & Been, Inc.

dba Healy Bender Patton & Been Architects
4040 Helene Avenue

Naperville, Illinois 60564

‘(ﬁ;?:rfed name and fitle)

(Printed name, title, and license number, If required)

DocuSigned by:
Wn’f‘?bfﬁ*—-

David 0, lgait"on,'l’residcnl

Healy, Bender, Patton & Been, Inc.

dba Healy Bender Patton & Been Architects
4040 Helene Avenue

Naperville, lilinois 60564

AlA Oosumant B191™ - 2017, Copyrigh! © 1874, 1078, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The Amatican inslituls of Archilects. Al dghin resarvad. s Araarz
instiine of Acchitasls,” AN the AA Logs, and “ALA Canlract Documenls” s sagiataiad Gade
produced by AlA soitwaro i 14:47:53 ET on 03/18/2022 under Order Mo 86850138870 which expiras on 05/1142022, i3 nol or rounale, is liconsad for ane-lime use

anly, and may anly be used In accardanco ith tha AlA Contract Qocuments® Terms of Sarvico. To report copyright viclallons, a-moll copyright@ala.org.
(1830236018)

Usnr Notas:

s sl s ot s d il nl g

116

I
cn This documant was

25



e
3| PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

Approval of the Summer School Employment (Summer 2022)

117



District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

l

PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

April 18,2022
To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

RE: ACTION REPORT - Summer School Employment (Summer 2022)

Listed below are the necessary staff members to provide support to students in summer school (K-8) and credit
recovery (9-12) this June and July. All the costs related to Summer School 2022 will align with the intended use of

the ESSER funding.

K-5/ESY Administrator 6-12 Administrator

Nancy Murray

Kindergarten Teacher
Lauren Zivat

First Grade Teachers
Laura Hess
Kara Norvilas

Second Grade Teachers
Kristen Hartsfield
Kacey Spisak

Third Grade Teacher
Jaclyn Clark
Larry Deweese

Fourth/Fifth Grade Teachers
Rebecca LeFevers
Colleen Grimmett

Natalie Harden

118

Luisa Suarez

Junior High School Teachers
Carly Bittner
Tena DeGraaf
Deanna Staley

Peotone High School Teachers
Erin Blievernicht
Andrew Butz



Approval of a Peotone Junior High School Summer Band Club

119



Peotone School District
Club/Activity Proposal

Name of Club:

Summer Band

Number of Sponsor(s) Needed:

2 Sponsors/Teachers

School where activity/club will be housed:

PHS

Purpose of the Club:

The Summer Band will be sponsored/taught by two band
teachers. This will provide students who are involved in
band or looking for an opportunity to join band to work
with our band teachers to learn music and instruments.
This will provide students a chance to become better
musicians with the instrument they currently play or
expand their creativity with different instruments

Grades of Students Involved:

6-8

Student Contact (please be specific; how often you will
meet with students; when will you be meeting; time
frames, etc.):

Summer Band will run concurrently with the regular
education summer school, June 6 through June 23. They
will meet Monday through Thursday during the three
weeks. Time will be 9:00-11:30 am each day with it being
held at Peotone High School. Students would be allowed
to use bus transportation with the summer school students
who are in need of a ride. At this time 6th graders will be
meeting Monday and Wednesday. 7th and 8th graders will
be meeting Tuesday and Thursday. The breakdown of
each of those with each group will be 30 minutes of music
theory, 45 minutes of instrumental sectionals, 15 minute
break, and 45 minutes of full band rehearsal. The summer
band will conclude with an outdoor concert on the
evening of June 23.

Budget:

$31/hour for 40 hours for each teacher
Teacher 1 - $1240
Teacher 2 - $1240

Additional Comments:

120

Page L of 1



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

Approval of the Social Studies Adoption (K-5)

121



District Office

anTONE 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

cusn 2 07“ Tel: 708-258-0991

Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

April 18,2022

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

RE: ACTION REPORT - Social Studies Adoption (K-5)

After reviewing our K-5 Social Studies curriculum materials, the K-5 Committee has recommended the following
Social Studies Curriculum:
- Kindergarten - Kinder Social Studies — Tara West
o Thisis a continuation of the current curriculum at their level.
- 1stGrade - 5* Grade - Houghton Mifflin Harcourt - Into Social Studies

All the instructional resources are being recommended in accordance with our seven-year curriculum cycle, and all
licensing and print materials are a part of this cost proposal. These materials are able to be utilized with a
combination of digital and print materials for all grades. Below is the total cost for these social studies materials to
be purchased for grades 1-5. The funds for this adoption and purchase are included in the FY22 textbook account

budgets.

HMH Into Social Studies (1st-5% Grades)
Total Cost (7 Year Cycle): $54, 732.70

(Includes All Materials & Professional Services for Staff)

122



REPORT NO. 81:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL

(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education®).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Certified and Classified Personnel.
CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:

Seth Diaz - PHS - Math Teacher (effective date of 04.15.2022).

Laura Hess - PES -First Grade Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).

Stephanie Chaplinski - PES -Kindergarten Teacher (effective date of
08.15.2022).

Rachel Graniczny - PES Third Grade Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).

Kristine M. Stukenborg - PIC Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date of
08.015.2022).

CHANGE IN STATUS:

Amanda Bielawski - PHS Special Education Teacher - 1/7t Overload Pay
(effective date of 04.11.2022).

Erin Blievernicht - PHS - Math Teacher - 1/7% Overload Pay
(effective date of 04.06.2022).

Kelly Leonard - PHS English Teacher - 1/7t" Overload Pay
(effective date of 04.06.2022).

Kara Lindsay - PHS Department Team Lead - 1/7t" Overload Pay
(effective date of 03.29.2022).

Jill Scheffers - PES Kindergarten Teacher to PES First Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08.15.2022).

Laura Shaw - PES K/1t Special Education Long Term Substitute to

PES Third Grade Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).

CHANGE OF LOCATION ONLY:

e

Melissa Grahonya SLP- CSC Preschool/PJHS to CSC Preschool/PHS
(effective date of 08.08.2022).
Paige Nooner SLP - PIC/PHS to PIC/PJHS (effective date of 08.08.2022).

RESIGNATION:

Shannon McLean - CSC Preschool Teacher (effective date of 05.27.2022).

Sarah Acevedo - PHS Special Olympics Unified Coach (06.30.2022).

Colleen Crabbe - PHS Special Olympics Unified Coach (06.30.2022).

Shawn Sobotoka - PJHS Assistant Baseball Coach (effective date of
04.07.2022).

Bryan Wells - PHS Assistant Football Coach (effective date of 03.28.2022).

Hannah Sloma - PJHS Cheerleading Coach (effective date of 04.12.2022).

123



RETIREMENT (4 years) 2022-2023, 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026):
* Belinda Schirmer - PHS Special Education Teacher- (retirement letter
dated 04.05.2022 - retirement - end of the 2025-2026 school year).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
¢ Michaella Campbell -Transportation Bus Aide (effective date of 04.18.2022).

RESIGNATION:
o Carter Bettenhausen - PES Custodian (effective date of 03.29.2022).
o Beth Thiesfeld - PHS Cafeteria (effective date of 05-26.2022).
e Sarah Marcari - CSC Paraprofessional (effective date of 05.27.2022).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, May 16, 2022
@ 6:00 p.m. - Peotone High School - Media Center

124



